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From: "Courtwright"; "Susan M."”
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 5:25 PM
To: "Farenkopf"; "Leslie”

Subject:  POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Mar 03 16:27:14 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID; gwb.2017-158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017




From: "Gourtwright, Susan M."”

To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie”

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsugh, and Eid
Recelved(Date):  Thuy; 23 Feb 2006 13:25:29 -0500
Moore Decision Memo.doc.

Moore Data Sheet.doc

Gorstch Decision Memo.dot

Gorsuch Data Sheet.doc

Eid Decisign Memo.doc

Eid Data Sheet.doc

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be
ready yet, so let me know if | need to hold it.

TharkKs.

Susan




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FFOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS
SUBJECT: JUDICIAL SELECTION
The White House Judicial Selection Committee and I recommend that you approve for possible
nomination to the Senate the following individual:

Kimberly Ann Moore, of Virginia, to be United Stites Circuit Judge foir the Federal
Civcuit, vice Raymond C. Clevenger, 111, retirved.,

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated, An announcement of infention fo
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcetnent.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




PREPARED BY: Leslle Fahrenkop!d

NAME: Kimberly Ann Moore:

‘NAME & STATE: Kimberly Aniy Moore of Maryland

POSITION: Judge on the Unlfed States Court of Appeals Tor the Federval Clveul(

TYPE: (bold one) PAS PA SES Fr PT TERM: LIEE
YICE: Raymond C. Clevenger; 11T GENDER: F DOB:

_ _ o i i ) P6/(b)(6)
BIRTHPLACE: Baltlniore, Marylanil PARTY: 88N
ETHNIC HERITAGE: RACE!

CHII,DREN: 3 SPOUSE:  Maithew John Koove
VOTING CITY, STATE (i 2004):  Falls Chuveh, Virginia HOM:E Virginla.
STATE:
CURRENT HOME CURRENT  Proféssor of Law
.ADDRESS: POSITION George Mason University Schoof of Law
o AND WORK 3301 Falifax Drive
P6/(b){6) ADDRESS:  Arlington, VA 22201
HOMEPHONE: WORK (703) 993-8166
PHONE:
EDUGATION: Georgetown Uniyersity Law AWARDS:
Ceittery, J.D. enni fande, 1994,
Massachusetts Institute of
Techmology, M.8,, 1991,
Massachusetts Institufe of.
Technology, B.8., 1990,
PREVIOUS Litigation Consultant, Moigati,  MILITARY.
POSIFIONS Lewls & Bockius; 2000-2003. SERVICE:
HELD:
: Assistant Professorof Law,
University:of Maryland School of
Law, 1995.2000,
Assistant Professer of Law,
Chicago-Kent College of Law, 1997-
1999,
Law Clerk, The Honorable Glenn
L. Arclvéry Ji, Chlel Nugdge of {he
U.S. Couit of Appeals for the
Federal Clreult, 1995-1997,
Assoclate, Kirkland & Ellis, 1994-
1995,
Electrical Engincer, Naval Surface
Warfare Center, 1988-1992,
PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS:
President appioved:
Security package

sent:




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS
SUBJECT: JUDICIAL SELECTION
The White House Judicial Selection Committee and I recommend that you approve:for possible.
nomination to the Senate the following individual:

Neil McGill Gorsuch, of Colorado, €o be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Cireuit,
vice David M. Ebel, refired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of infention to

nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate.
will be forwarded imniediately followisig the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




PREPARED BY: Leslfe Fahvenkopf

NAME: Nell MeGill Gorsuclt
NAME & STATE: Nell MeGlll Gorsich
POSITION: Judge on the Unlfed States Court of A[_ipeals.l'm_' the Tenth Circuit
TYPE: (bold one) PAS PA. SHS Fr PI TERM: LIFE:
VICE: Dayvid M. Ebel GENDER: M DOB: .
o _ . o . Po/(b)(6)
BIRTHPLACE: Denver, Colorado PARTY; S5N:
ETHNIC HERITAGE: RACE:
CHILDREN: 2 SPOUSE:  Marle Louts Gorsuch
VOTING CITY, STATE (1 2004):  Vienna, Virginia HOME Virginia
STATE:
CURRENT HOME CURRENT  Principal Deputy
ADDRESS:. POSITION  io the Associate Aliorney General
o AND WORK  U.S. Departmert of Justice
P6/(b}(6) ADDRESS:  Room 5706
'\Vasfllllglon, DC-20330-
HOME PHONE: WORK (202) 305.1434
PHONE:

EDUCAFION: Oxford University, D. Phil. AWARDS:  Maxshall Scholar,

Harvard Law School, .LD. cuir- Harry 8, Trumnan Schofar,

laude.

Columbia University, B.A, with

honors.
PREYIOUS Pariner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen,  MILITARY
POSITIONS Totld, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C,, SERVICE:
HELD: 1998-2005. Assoclafe; 1995-1997,

Law Clerk, Thie Honorable Byron

R. Wiifte and Honorable Anthony

MKennedy, U.S. Supreni¢

Couit, 19931994,

Liw-Cleik; The Honorable David

B.-Sentelle; U.S. Court of Appeals

for the District of Columblia,

1991-1992,
PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS:
President approved:
Security package

senl;




February 23, 2006

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT

FROM: HARRIET MIERS

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SELECTION

The Attorney General and [ recommend that you approve for possible nomination to the Senate
tlie following individual:

Troy A. Eid, of Colorado, to be United States Atforney for the District of Colorado, vice
Johu'W. Suthers,

Upon your approval all neceséaly clearances will be initiated. An announcement-of intention to
nominate will be made as soon-as the cleatances have been-obtained. Nomindtion to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately followitig the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




NAME:

NAME & STATE:
TOSITION:
TYPE: (bold orie)
VICE:

BIRTHPLACE:

Troy A, Eid

Troy A, FEid of Colorado

PREPARED BY:

Leslie Falwenkopf

United States At{orney for(he District of Colorado

ETHNIC HERITAGE:

CHILDREN:

VOTING CIT'Y, STATE (#n 2004):

CURRENT ROME
ADDRESS::

HOME PHONE:

EDUCATION:

PREVIOUS
POSITIONS
HELD:

PREVIOUS
PRESIDENTIAL
APPOINTMENTS;
President-approved:
Security packige
sent:

PAS PA SES
John WV, Suthers,
Chicagoe, Hlnofs

2

Golden, Colérade

P6/{b}{6}

The Universify of Chicago Law
School, J.D., 1991,

Stanford Unlyerslty; A.B., 1986,

Secretary of Personue] and
Adminisiration, Cabinet of
Governor B Owens, 2001-2003,

Chief Legal Counsel to Governor
Bill Owens, 1999-2001,

Clilef Operatlug Officer and
General Counsel, InfoTEST
Tnteriiational, 19941998,

Assoclate, Holine, Rolieits &
Owen, LLP, 1992-1994,

Law Cleik, Judge Eciily H. Jones,
Unfited States Court of Appeals for
the Fifth Circuit, 1991-1992.

FT  PT TERM: 4 YEARS
GENDER: M DOB:
PGHB)(6)
PARTY: SSN:
RACE:
SPOUSE: Allison Havtwell EId
HOME Colorado
‘STATE:
CURRENT  Partnei o
POSITION Cl'eenb'ei'g Traurig LLP
ANDWORK' The Tabor Cenfer
ADDRESS: 1200°17" Street; Sulie 2400
Denver, Colorade 80202
WORK (303) 572-6556
PHONE:
AWARDS:
MILITARY
SERVICE:
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:25 PM
To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie"

Attach:  Moore Decision Memo.doc; Moore Data Sheet.doc; Gorsuch Decision Memo.doc; Gorsuch Data Sheet.doc;
Eid Decision Memo.doc; Eid Data Sheet.doc
Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid
Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, so let me know if I need to hold it.

Thanks.

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

Kimberly Ann Moore, of Virginia, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Federal
Circuit, vice Raymond C, Clevenger, I1I, retired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement,

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

Neil McGill Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit,
viee David M. Ebel, retired.

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to
nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination fo the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement,

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:




February 23, 2006
MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: HARRIET MIERS

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES ATTORNEY SELECTION

The Attorney General and I recommend that you approve for possible nomination to the Senate
the following individual:

Troy A, Eid, of Colorado, to be United States Attorney for the District of Colorado, vice
John W, Suthers,

Upon your approval all necessary clearances will be initiated. An announcement of intention to

nominate will be made as soon as the clearances have been obtained. Nomination to the Senate
will be forwarded immediately following the announcement.

APPROVE: DISAPPROVE:
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From: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie" '
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:34 PM
To: "Courtwright, Susan M."

Subjeet:  RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Susan:

One last thing -- please double-check the personal info on the data sheets for all 3 candidates {i.e., home
addresses, spouse names, etc.) | don't have access to that info.

Thanks.

From: Courtwright, Susan M,

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:25 PM

To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. | know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, 50 let me know if | need to hold it.

Thanks.

Susan

3/4/2017
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Thursday, February 23, 2006 12:35 PM
To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie"

Subject: RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Will do. Everything is checked four times before going to the President.

From: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:34 PM

To; Courtwright, Susan M.

Subject: RE: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Susan:

One last thing -- please double-check the personal info on the data sheets for all 3 candidates (i.e., home
addresses, spouse namss, etc.) | don't have access to that info.

Thanks.

From: Courtwright, Susan M.

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2006 1:25 PM

To: Fahrenkopf, Leslie

Subject: POTUS Paperwork- Moore, Gorsuch, and Eid

Leslie,

When you have a moment, please review the attached POTUS paperwork. 1 know Eid might not quite be ready
yet, so let me know if | need to hold it.

Thanks.

Susan

3/4/2017
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From:
Date:
To:
Attach:
Subject:

<Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>
Monday, March 27, 2006 852 AM
"Friedrich, Dabney"

10th Circuit History.doc

CAlLQ

3/4/2017




10" Circuit History: CO and WY

CO (Gorsuch)

Lewis (CO) 1921
Murrah (OK) 1940
Doyle (CO) 1971
Ebel (CO) 1988
CO (Lucero)

Lucero (CO) (seat created in 1990, filled 1995)
CO (Tymkovich) |
McDermott (KS) 1929
Williams (OK) 1937
Huxman (KS) 1939
Breitenstein (CO) 1957
McWilliams (CO) 1970
Porfilio {(CO) 1985
Tymbkovich (CO) 2003
WY (O’Brien)

Pickett (WY) 1949
Hickey (WY) 1966
Barrett (WY) 1971
Brorby (WY) 1988
O’Brien (WY) 2002

#* The other seat created in 1990 went to Judge Kelly of NM, who was confirmed in
1992.
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From:
Date:
To:
Attach:
Subject:

<Kristi.R. Macklin@usdoj.gov>
Monday, March 27, 2006 8:52 AM
"Friedrich, Dabney"

10th Cireuit History.doc

CAl0

3/4/2017




10" Circuit History: CO and WY

CO (Gorsuch)

Lewis (CO) 1921
Murrah (OK) 1940
Doyle (CO) 1971
Ebel (CO) 1988
CO (Lucero)

Lucero (CO) (seat created in 1990, filled 1995)
CO (Tymkovich)

McDermott (KS) 1929
Williams (OK) 1937
Huxman (KS) 1939
Breitenstein (CO) 1957
McWilliams (CO) 1970
Porfilio (CO) 1985
Tymkovich (CO) 2003
WY (O’Brien)

Pickett (WY) 1949
Hickey (WY) 1966
Barrett (WY) 1971
Brotby (WY) 1988
O’Brien (WY) 2002

*% The other seat created in 1990 went to Judge Kelly of NM, who was confirmed in
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
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From: "White House Press Releases™ <Press.Releases@WhiteHouse. Gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 7:.51 PM
To: . "Davidson, Christi' K:"

Subject: BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Mar 03 17:40:47 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In.Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-5

Additional Information: ~

3/4/2017



From: W‘nlte House Press Releases" <Press. Releases@WhiteHouse Gov>

To Dawdson Chnst:
Subject BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUD[CIAL NOMINEE

‘Received(Date) Wed 10 May 2006 15: 51 03 0500
Gorsuch. pdf




Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

‘Education®

Bar;-

Experience:

P6/(b)(6)

Virginia

Married.
1985 - 1988
158# '-:.‘1'9lg.1.
1993 - 1993
1994

1991 1992 |

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005% Present

Neil: M. Gorsuch.

Denvet, Calotado

Marie L.-Gorsuch
Two:children.

Colurnbia. University
B:A..degree with honors

Harvard Law School
I.D..degree cum laude

Oxford Univeisity
D. Phil. de’g,p‘e'e

Colorado

TheiHonorable David/B. Sentelle
Utiitéd Statés:Couit of Appéals
District of Columbia

Law:Clerk

The.Honorable Byron R: ‘White.and
The:Honorabte ‘Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-ofthe United States.
Law Cléerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans.& Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United:States Department of:Justice )
Officé of the:Associate Attorney'Geéneral. )
Principal Deplity'to the AsSociate Attorney Gerieral

To be United States:Circuit-Judge for the Tenth-Circuit.



:Contacts:

The Hotorable James M. Lyorns

Partner, Rotligerber Tohnson & Lygns LLP

‘Former Special Advisor fo President:Clinton

Former, Secretary of State-for Economic Initiatives in Ireland and Northern Ireland-
‘(303);-:62'8-9546-

Sarah l"eshk
Chisf Executive: Otﬁcer Certlﬁed F1nanc1al PlannehBoard of-Standards Tric:
P6!(b)(6)

" Jeff Lamken

Partner,. Baker Botts:LLP

Head of the Supreme Courtiand-Appellate Practice, Washington, DIC.
[ eaitoxe) |

Dr. Sala Rifka

Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former. Chairman, Columbia’Hospital for Women

(202)293=6567

Ann Yelgel CFA,

Executive Dlrcclor Couricil of Institutional Investors,
(202):822-0800 .
The Honorable Scott:McInnis

Partner, Hogan: & Hartson LLP

Former U.S. Represeiitanve lor the Third Congréssional:District 6f Colorado
5(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen

Pariner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C.

Former Assistant United States Attorney, Southern District of New York.
(202)-326-7900.

Tom. Pritzker
Chairiman and Chief Executive Officer, The’ P:tt?ker Organization, LLC,
‘(31’)) 873-4900
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From: "White House Press Releases" <Press.Releases@WhiteHouse.Gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 7:51 PM
To: "Hanusa, Mary Ann"

Subject: BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Mar 03 17:40:47 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding-:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-5

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From:  "White House Press Releases "<Press.Releases@WhiteHouse Gov>
To Hanusa Mary Ann

Subject BlOGRAPHlCAL INFORMATION ON JUDIClAL NOMINEE
'Received(Date) Wed, 10 May 2006 15: 51 03 0500

Gorsuch. mf



Birth:

Legal Residence;

‘Marital Status:

Education:

Bar:;

Experience:

P6/(b(6)

Virginia .

Ma}ri‘ed%
1985-- 1988
1988 -'1991
1993 - 1995
1994.

1991 - 1992

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005~ Present

Neil M. Gorsuch

Penvet, Colorado

Marie L..Gorsuch
Two:children.

Co;hi"m‘ )ri"z'ifUhii'rer_'_si'ty
B.A. dggree xvith;-hguots

Harvard Law School
J.D..degree cum laude

_Oxfb_rd University
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

TheiHonorable DavidiB. Sentelle -
Unitéd States ‘Couit of Appeals
District 6f Columbia

La‘WC‘lcrk’

The.Honorable Anthony'M..Kennedy
Supreme Court'of'the United States, .
Law .Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Ligel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

* United:States Department of.Justice

Office ofthé;Associate Attomney Général
Principal Deputy‘lo thé Assotiate Aloiiicy. Getieral,

To be Uhited States CircuitJudge for-the Tenth Citeuit.




Contacts:

The Honorable James M. Lyons -

Partner, Rothgerber Tolinson & Lyons LLP:

Former. Special Advisor to,President Clinton

Eormer Secretary-of*$tate for Economic Inifiatives in Irgland and Northern Ircland:
(303),628-9546

Sarah T ebllk

Chief Executive: Otﬁcer Cemﬁed Fmanc1al Planner Board of: Standards Tiic..
P6/(b){6) .

Jeff Lamken

Partner, BakerBotts LLP

THead of the Supreme Court.and Appéllate ‘Practice, Washington, D°C:
[ perb)e) |

Dr. Safa Rifka

Former Board Chanperson Amencan Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Colunibia’Hospital for, Women

(202):293:6567

Anit Yerger; CFA,
[Exceutive Dlrcctor Coiincilof lnqtuutlondl Investors
(‘?02) 822- 0800

The Honorable Scotl- Mclnnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Former U.S. Représentative Tor. the Third Congressmndl Distriét of Coloradd
(303)454-2478

‘Mark Hansen

Pariner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Iodd Evans & Pl&,el PL.LC.

Former. Assistant United. thes Attorney, Southern District of New York
(202) 326-7900. :

Tom Pritker -
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, The Pritzker Org’ahi'z;{tibil;fLLC,
(312).873-4900
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From: "White House Press Releases” <Press.Releases@WhiteHouse.Gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 7:51 PM
To: "Dixton, Grant"

Subject: BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE

THIS RECORD IS A WIT_HD_RAWAL SHEET
Date created; Fri Mar 03-17:40:48 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158ﬂ'—S"7 -

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From:  “White House Press Releases" <Press.Releases@WhiteFlouse Gov>
To "l1xlon Grant

Subject BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE
Received(Date) Wed 10 May :2006"15:51:03 -0500

Gorsuch. mf




Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

. Edugation®

Bar;

Experience:

P6i(B)E)

Virginia

Married.

1

1985 - 1988
1988 - 1991

1994.

1991 = 1992
1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005+-"Prescnt

Neil M. Gorsuch.

Deiiver; Coloradd.

Marie L. Gorsuch
Two:children.

Coluin bia University
B.A. degree with'honors

Harvard Law School
J.D.-degree cum laude

Oxford 1U11iv‘ei‘sit}?
D. Phil. dcgfce ' - ,

Colorado

The:Honorable David:B. Sentelle
Unitéd Statés Couft 6f Appeals
District-of Colunibia-

Law:Clerk

The.Honorable Byron,R: White-and
The Honorable Anthony'M..Kennedy
Supreme Court:of the United States.
Law'Clérk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLL.C
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2003)

United States. Department of:Justice )
Officé ofthé: AsSociate Atlotney'Genieral ‘
Piincipal Deptityito thie Associate Alorriey Géreral,

To be United:StatesiCircuit Judge for the Tenth-Cirepit;



Contacts:

The Henorable Jantes; M. Lydins

Partnier, Rothgérber Johnson & Lyons LLP*

Former Specml Advisorto President; Clinton

Former, Secretary of State:for‘Econemic Initiatives in Ireland.and Northern Ireland-
(303) 628-9546

Sarah Testik
Chiet Executive Officer,. Certlﬁed Finarcial Planner Board of Standards Inc
[ penbier | .

Jelf Lamken ,

Partner, Baker Bolts LLP "

Head of the Supreme Court and Appéllate Practice, Washington, D'C.
| e |

Dr. Safa,Rifka

Former Board Chairperson; American-Arab Anfi-Discrimination, Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for, Women

(2027293-6567

Ann Yerger, CFA
Excdutive Dlrzctor Council. of Institutionial [nvestors
(702) 822-0800

“T'he Honorable Scott:McInnis
Parmel IIogan & Haﬁson LLP

.....

-(103) 4343478

‘Mark Hanséen

Partner, Kellogg, Huber,.Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L..L.C:

Former Assistant United States. Attorney, Southem Dlsmct of New Y-ork.
(202):326-7900!

Tom.Pritzker
‘Chairman and Chief’ Execunve Ofﬁcer The Pritzker Or ‘ganization, . LLC
(3 1") 873-4900
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From: "White House Press Releases” <Press.Releases@WhiteHouse.Gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 7:51 PM
To: "Kyle, Ross M."

Subject:  BIOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Fri Mar 03 17:40:48 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholdihg:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



From ' Whlte House Press Releases "<Press. Releases@WhlteHouse Gov>
To "Kyie >Ross M z

Subject:. ‘BlQGRAPHICAL INFORMATION ON JUDICIAL NOMINEE!
Received(Date) Wed, 10 May, 200615 51: 03 -0500

Corstich. pdf



#  Neil. M. Gorsuch.

Birth: L peio)e) | Denvet, Colorado
Legal Residence:  Virginia
‘Marital Status: Married: - Marie L. Gorsuch:
Two children.
Education® 1985 - 1988 Coluthbia, University
B.A. degree with ronors
1988 = 1991 Harvard Law School
o 1.D..degree cum laude
1993 - 1995 Oxford University
D. Phil: degree
Bar:. 1994. Colorado
Experience: 1991 = 1992 The.Honorabte David B. Seritelle:
SRR U_ﬁité_dASt;"'lte's '_COU_,'i“'t of. Appeals :
District of Columbia
Law'Clerk
1993 - 1994 The.Honorable Byron:R, White and
ThelHonorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court of-the United 'States,
Law'Clerk
1995-2005 : Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans.& Figel, PLLC,
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)
2005 - Present United:States Department of:Justice

Office.of the, Associdte Atlorney'Getieral
Principal Deputy:to'the Assotialé Attorniey General

To be United States Circuit Judge for the Tentl Circuit.




«Contacls: -

The Hotiorablé Janigs, M. Lyoris-

Partnei, Rothigerber'] ohnson & Lyons LLP-
Former Special Advisor to,President, Clinton

Former Secretary of State for Economic Inifiatives in Ireland and Northermn Ireland.

(303),628-9546

Sarah Téslik
Chiet Executive Offi cer, Cemﬁed ‘Financial Planner Board ofStaridards Inc.

Pe/DNE) |-

Jeff Lamken
‘Partnet;, Baker- Botts LLP
Head ofithe Supreme Court:and Appéllate/Practice, Washington, DIC:

PE/(DNE) |

Dr. Safa Rifka ,
Former Board Chatrperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee

Former Chairman, Columbia‘Hospital for Women
(202) 293-6567

Ani Yeigef; CFA, )
Exccutive Diréctor, Council of Institutional Investors
(_-202}"8221‘(18,00 :

“The Honorable Scott'Mclnnis . ..

‘Partner, Hogan & HartsonLLP ..

Former U.S. Reprisentative for thie Third Conmcssxonal DlSlI‘lCI of Colorado
(303) 454-2478 '

Mark Hansén
Parner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans-& Figel, IL.L.L.C..

Former Assistant TInited 'States Atforney;:Sonthern District of New York
(202) 326-7900;

Tom Pritzkeér

Chairman anc_i Clifet' Executive Ofﬁ'c'er? The Pritzker Organization, LLC
(312) 873-4900
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To Roberts John S'
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Youare-currently sub‘;cnbcd to News White House Agcncy Misc.as:
Jchn 8. Roberts@who.cop:gov.
To:unsubscribe:send;a-blank-email to:

leavé-whitehouse-préss-réleases- ~dgency- m15c—1243180B@hst whitehousé.gov:




Birth: ' - P6/(B)(6)

Legdl Residence:  Virginia T

Marital Status: | Married.

Education® -~ '1-’985'.- 1988
1988 -1991
1993 - 1995

Bar: 1994.

Experience: 1991.-:1992

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005
2005 - Present

LA,

Neil M. Gorsuch. 1

Deli*«fei‘, Colorada

Marie L. Gorsuch
Two:children.
Collimliih::ﬁilive‘i'sity
B.A. degree with honors

Harvard Law School

J.D.:degree cum laude

Oxford University
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

The Honorabie David.B. Sentélle
Utiitéd ‘States Covirt of Appeals
District-of Columbia

Law:Clerk

Thic'Honorable Byron:R:'White and
‘The:Henorable ‘Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-of the United 'States.
Law Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1993-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United States.Department of Justice ]
Office of the Associdte Attorhey'Genéral ]
Brircipal Deputyito the Associate Attoiney. Geiferal.,

To be United States*Circuit-Judge forthe Tenth Circuit,




‘Coritacts:

The Hotorable Jantes, M. Ljons ‘

Partner, Roili’gelbér] ohnson & Lyons LLP:

Former Special Advisor to President-Clinton

Former, Sceretary:of State. for-Economic Iniliatives in heldnd and Nm‘them TIreland.
(303):628-9546

. Sarah Teslik’
Chief Executive: Ofﬁcel Cemﬁed Firiancial Planner.Board of Stanidards Tic.,

| rerpie) |

JefT Lamken
Partner.. Baker-Botts LLP

Head of the Supreme Court.and Appellate:Practice, Washington, D:C.
[ pooe) |

Dr. Safa Rifka .
Poxmel Boatd Chaupei son Amerlcan Atab Anti- thcnmmatlon Committee

(202) 293-6567

Ani Yerger, GFA, ~ ‘ .
Exccutive Director, Council of Tnstitutional Investors
(202) 82 2-0800

“The Honorable Scott-Melanis -
‘Partner, Tlogan: & Hartson LLP

Formér U.S. Représeiitative for the . Third Conglussmnal District of Coloradi
(303)-454-2478

‘Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C.

Former Assistant United. Qt'nes Atmrney, Southern Distriet of New York
(202).326-7900 -

Chm_rm‘m 'md C'hiéf;'Executi\[_e Officer, The Pritzker Organization, LLC,
(312) 873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

‘Marital Status:

“Education®:

Bar:

Experience:

P6/{b)(6)

Virginia

Maf'-l‘i'e'd; | o
1985 - 1988 .
1988.- 1991
7505, 1695
1994.

1991 - 1992

1993 - 1994

2005 - Present

Neil M. Gorsuch.

Denvet, Colorato

Marie L.-Gorsuch
Twoschildren.

_Cblum‘b"i"zi:'Tjilivei'gity
B.A. degree with honors

Harvard:Law School
1.D. degree cum laude

Oford University
D. Phil. degtee

Colorado

The:Honorable David B. Sentélle
Utited States Coiit of Appeals
District of Coliumbia

Law:Clerk

The Honorable Byron R: White and
The.Honorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court of'the United'States.
Law'Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Flgcl PLLC
Associate (1995- 1997)
Partner (1998-2003)

United States Departiment of Justice

Officé ofthe.As§ociate Attorney- General

Principal Deputy'to the Associste All’bi"né"y Geiieral

To be United:States'Circuit-Judge for the Tenth: Circuit




Contacts:

The Honorable James M. Tyons -

Partner, Rothgerber Johnson & Lyons LLP:

Former Special Advisor to President Clinton

Former Seeretary of State for Economic Injtiatives in Ircland.and Northern Ireland
(303),628-9546

Sarahi Teslik , o A o
Chief Execiitive Officer, Certified Financial Planniet Board of Standards Inc.
[ rallo)e)

Jeff Lamken
Partner,.Baker.Botts L. LP

Head of the Supreme Court'and Appéllate’Practice, Washlngton DIC.
P6/(b)(6)

Dr. Safa Rifka

Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbin Hospital for Women

(202) 293-6567

Am‘a Yer’gei ‘CFA

(?02), 822-0800

The Honorable Scott: Mclnnis

Partner, Hogan & HartsonLLP. " ‘

Formér V.8, Riprésentative Tor the Third Congréssional District of Colorado
(303) 454-2478

‘Mark Hansen .

Partner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans-& Figel, P.L.L.C.
Former Assistant United States: Attorney; Southern District of New York
(202)-326-7900.

Tom Pritzker. ) N ‘
Chairman and Chief Txecutive Ofﬁi:er? The Pritzker Organization, LLC,
(312) 873-4900
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Birth:
Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Education?

Bar:

‘Experience:

P6/{(b)(6}
Virginia o

Married:

1985 - 1988
1988 - 1991
1993 - 1995

1994
1991.-1992,

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005 -:Present

Neil M. Gorsuch. _

Denver, Colorade

- Marie L.:Gorsuch

Two:children.

Co}u’ﬁiﬁi"ﬂ f'Uiliﬁfe'i"s ity
B.A. degree with'honors

Harvard Law School
J:D. degree cum laude

prord IJnive"rsit__y
D. Phil. 'dcgr’c'e

Colorado

The:Honorable David B. Sentélle
Utlited ‘States Couft of Appéals
District 6f Columbia

Law Clerk

The. Honorable Byron R. While and
The.Honorable Anthony M. Kennedy
Supreme Court of the United States.
Law.Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997) '
Partner (1998-2005)

United States Department ol Justice )
Office of the:Associate. Attorney ' Géneral. _
Printipal Deputy'to the Associaté Attoiney General

To be United States*Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit.




‘Conlacts: e i

The Honiorable James M. Lyons

Partner, Rothigerber Johnson & Lyons LLP:

Former Special Advisorto,President.Clinton

Former Secretary of State- for Economic Initiatives in lrefand and Northern Ireland.
(303) 628-9546

Sarah Téslik L | -
Chief ExécutiveiOfficer, Ceflified Financial Planner Board of Standaids Iiic.,
| peitoe) |

Jeff Lamken

Partner, Baker Botts LLP

Head of the Supreme Court'and Appellate Practice, Washington, D°C:
P&/{b}(6) .

Dr. Safa Rifka e

Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women

(202) 293-6567

Ann Yerger; CFA _
(13-xccutiyjc rjif_gctor, Council:of Institutional [nvéstors
(202) 822-0800

The Honorable Scott Mclnnis
Partner, [Hogan & Hartson LLP
Former U.S. Representativé for thie Third Congressional District 6f Colorado
(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen

Partner, Ketlogg, Huber,.Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C.

Former Assistant United States Attorney, Southern District of New York.
(202).326-7900 R

"['o'ni;l’.rit'Zkél"_ o
CHairman and Chief'Executive Ofﬁé’er,’ The Pritzker _C)'rg:ani“z_at'ibn,:LL"C,
(312).873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Fducation®

Bar;,

Experience:

R&/(D)t6)
Vil'gixﬁa o
Married:

1985 - 1988
1988 -'1991 *
1993 . 1995
1994

1991 - 1992
1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005 - "Present

Neil'M. Gorsuch

Periver, Colorado

Marie L. Gorsuch
Twa:children.

Colutnbia University
B.A. degree with honors

[Marvard Law School
F.D . degree cum laude

Oxford University
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

The-Honorable David.B. Sentelle
Utiited States Couit of Appeils
District-of Columbia

Law'Clerk

Theil[lonorable Byron'R.-"White and
The Honorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-of the United States,
Law-Cléerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

Uniled-States Department of Justice )
Office ol the- Associate: Allorney' Geéneral )
Principal Deputy:to the AsSociaté Attoiney General

To be United:States:Circuit-Judge for the Tenth Circuit.



. Contacts:

The Hotiorable James M..Lyons

Partner, Rotligerbér Johngon & Lyons LLP

TFormer Specml Advisorto President Clinton

Former, Secretary of State for Economic Iniiatives in, I!cland and Northern Ircland:
(303) 628-9546

'Sardh 'l lelk

[ Pﬁ_f[b)(ﬁ) |

Jelff amken’

Partner, Baker-Botts LLP

IHcad ot the Supreme Court.and Appellate Practice, Washington, D.C.
PG/(b){6)

Dr. Safa Ritka :

Former Board Chanperson Amencan Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chaitman, Columbia Hospital for Womgp‘

(202)293-6567

Ann Yerger, CFA . o
Exécutive Directot, Cotinicil of Institutional [nvestors.
(_-2'0'2)‘- 822-0800

The Honorable Scoti Mclanis

Partner, Hogan: & Hartson. LLP o

Fotméi U.S. Représentativé Tor the THitd Congressionil Distiict of Colorado
(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen )

Partner; Kellogg; Huber,.Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C.

Former Assistant Unired. Shteq Attorney, Southern District of New York.
(202)-326-7900.

Tori. Pritzket.

‘Chairman il'nd Chief:_Exe_cutiv_e Officer, The'Pritzker Ol"gan'i'zafibn,ﬁL'LC,
(3 12) 873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Education®

Rar:

‘Experience:

L Per(b)(6) ¢

Virginia

Married.

19851988
1988 - 1991
1993 - 1995

1994 -

i

1991 - 1992
1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

200_5 = Prpscnt

i

‘ Neil. M. Gorsuch

beriV,ei‘_, Colorado

Marie L. Gorsuch
Tworchildren.

Columbia Univetsity
B.A. degree with honors

Harvard'Law School:
I.D.degree cum laude

'Ox.fnr'ld University
D. Phil. degree

Colorado:

The:Honorable David -B. Sentelle
Unitéd States Court of Appéals
District of Columbia

Law:Clerk

The Honorable Byron. R, White and
The'Honorable Anthony M. Kennedy
Supreme Court.of the United'States.
Law Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC,
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United States Department of:Justice )
Officé.of the;AsSocidte Atlothey Getierdl _
Printipal Deputyo the Associate Atltorney General.

To be United:States-Circuit-Judge for the Tenth-Cirewt.



Contacts:

‘Tlie Hoiorable: Jamies M., Lyons

Paitner, RotligerberJohnson &.Lyons LLP

Former, Special Advisor to;President;Clinton

Former Secretary of State.for Economic Initiatives in Irgland.and. Northern Treland.
(303):628-9546'

Sarah Teslik _ o B
Chief Execitive:Officer, Certified Finaiicial Planner Board of Standards Inc.
[ reroite) |

Jeff Lamken
Partner, Baker Botts LL.P

Head ot ‘the Supreme Court:and Appcllate Practice, Washington, D:C.
| pat)e) | SR

Dr. Safa Rifka

Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women

(202).293-—656;7

Ann Yerge1 CFA

Executive Dmctor Councﬂ o[‘[nshluhonal Investorq
(202) 8220800 :

‘The Honorable Scott Mclnnis
Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Former U.S. Représentative for thé Third Congressional.Istrict of Colorado
(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen

Partner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PIL.L.C,

Farmer Assistant United States Attorney; Southern District of New' York
(202).326-7900:

Tom. Pritzkeﬁ._ o B ) )
Chairman ar_ld Chief Executive Officer, The PritzKer Orgq'ﬁiiutibii,_LLC,
(312)°873-:4900
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Neil.M. Gorsuch

~ Birth: C | PelbE) Denver, Colorado
Lepdl Residence:  Virginia =
Marifal Status: Married Marie L. Gorsuch

Two:children

Education: 1985 - 1988 Coluribia. University
B.A. degree with honors
1988 - 1991 Harvard Law School
I.D..degree cum laude
1993 - 1995 Oxford Univetsity
D. Phil. degree
Bar: 1994. | Colorado
Experience: 1991--'1992 The:Honorable David.B. Sentelle

Unitéd States Cout of Appeals
District of Columbia
Law:Clerk

1993 - 1994 The.Honorable Byron R: While and
The:Honorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-of the United ‘States
Law Clérk

1995 - 2005 Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005 =:Present United States Department of Justice

Office of thé: Assbeiate Attoriiey Genéral n
Piiricipal Députy:to the Associalé Alldiney Geriéral.

To be United:States*Circuit-Judge for the Tenth Circuit.



Contacts:

"The Hotiorable James M. Lyans

Partner, Rotligetber Johnson & Lyons LLP:

Former Special Advisorto,President;Clinton

Hormer, Secretary-of State for Economic Initiatives in Ireland.and Northern, Ilddﬂd-‘
(303),628-9546

Sarah Teslik’
lClnef ExecutiverOfficer, Certlﬁed "Financial Planner Board of Standards Inc.,
PE/{b)(6)

Jeff Lamken

Partner, Baker Botts LLP

Head of the Supreme Court and Appellate. Practice, Washington, D:C.
| pertoye) |

Dr. Safa Rifka :

Former Board Chairper son Amerlcan Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for nggp_

(202)293-6567

Ann Yerger, CFA,
Executive Director, Counéil of Institutional Tavestots,
(202):822-0800

The Honorable Scott:MclInnis Y
Partner, Flogan & Hartson LLP

Formert.S. Réptésentative Tor. tie Third Cérgressional District 6f Colorado
(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen

Partner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P'L.1..C.
Former Assistant United States. Attmney, Scuthern.District of New York.
(202).326-7900. ' -

Tom Pritzker
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer, The'Pritzker Organization, LLC,
(312).873:4900
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Neil'M. Gorsuch,

Birth: [ eeiel | Denivet, Colorads
Legal Residence: Virginia
| ‘Marital Status: Married. Marie L. Gorsuch
| Two:children

Education:, 1985 - 1988 Coluinbia. Univetsity
C a B.A. degree with:honors.

1988 - 1991 Harvard Law School.
1.D. degree cum laude

19931995 - Oxford Univefsity
D. PHil. degree
Bar:, 1994 = Colorador
Experience: 1991 - 1992 The.Honorable David B. Sentelle
Unitéd States Couit of Apjséals
District of Columbia
LawiClerk
1993 - 1994 The Honorable Byron'R; White'and
S The Honorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-of the United States,
Ldw Clerk
1995 -2005 . Kellogg, Huber, Hahsen, Todd, Evans & l“1gel 'PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005 - Present United States Department of:Justice i
S " Otlu,e of, thc Assoualu Atto;ney General

To be United States:Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit.



‘Contacts:

Tlie Hoiorable James M. Lyoris

Partner, Rothigerber Johnson & Lyons LLP

Former Spec:al Advisorto/President Clinton

Former Seerelary of State,for Economiic Initiatives in Irgland.and Noithern Treland:
(303).628-9546

Sarih Teslik
Chief ExecutiveiOfficer, Certified Fidancial Planner ‘Board of Standards Tiic.,
[ peib)e) |

Jeff Lamken
Partner,. Baker-Botts LLLP

[IIcad of the Supreme Court and Appellate Practice, Washington, D'C
PEI{BYE)

Dr. Sala. Rifka.

‘Former Board Chairperson,, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination,Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women

(202)293:6567

Ann Yerge1 CFA.
Executive Dn’f.ulor Council oflnslltutlondl Investors
(202 822-0800 :

The Honorable Scott-Melnnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Formet U.S. Representative for the Third Congu,ssmnal District of Colorado
(303) 454-2478

‘Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg, Huber:: Hansen Todd Evans & Figel, PIL.L.C.

‘Former Assistant United-States Attorney;:Southern. District of New York.
(202).326-7900.

Chmmnn and C/}iief;_'Executiv_e' Officer, The'Pritzker Organization, LLC
(312} 873-4900
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Neil. M. Gorsuch

Birth: | P6/(b){(6) J Denver; Coloradd
Legal Residence: Virginia =
‘Marital Status: Married. Marie L. Gorsuch
Two;children
Education: 1985"- 1988 Cojuij1ﬁih.iJ11iv¢i'§ity :
B.A. degree with honors.
1988 - 1991 ° ‘ Harvard Law School
J.D..degree cum laude
1993 - 1995 Oxford Univeisity
D. Phil. degree
Bar; 1994 Colorado |
Experience: 1991 1992 | TheHonorable David B. Sentelle

Unitéd Statés Cowrt of Appeals
Distact of Colunibia
Law:Clerk

1993 - 1994 The Honorable Byron, R, White and
The-Honorable Anthony M..Kenncdy
Supreme Court-of the United ‘States.
Law.Clerk

1995 - 2005 Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005 - Present United States Department of:Justice

Office of the Associuté: Attoriey Géneral _
Principal Deputy'to thie Associate Atfotney Gerntral

To be United States Circuit:Judge for the Tently Circuit.




‘Contacts:

The Honorable Jaies' M. Lyons

Partner, Rothigerber Johnson & Lyons LLP:

Former Special Advisorfo President:Clinton

Former Sceretary of State. for Economic Initiatives in_[reland-and Northern Ireland.
(303):628-9546

-Sarah_’l'e"slik o _ » .
Chief Executive-Officer,-Certified Firiancial Planmer Board of Staiidards Inic.
| perbie) |

Jelf Lamken

Partner,.Baker Botts LLP

Head of the Supreme Court:and Appellate. Practice, Washmgton D:C.
[ eoode) |

Dr. Safa Rifka :

‘Former Board Chairperson;, Amencan Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Colunibia’Hospitat for Women

(2022936567

Ann Yergef, CFA, -
Executive Drirt_:'cLOr, Council of Institutional Investors;
(202) 822-0800

"The Honorable Scott Mclnnis

‘Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Formér U.S. Répréseitativé for the Third Céongréssional, Distiict of Colorado
(303) 454-2478.
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Partner; Kellogg, Huber, Hdnqen Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.1..C.

Former Assistant United. ‘s‘tafes Anm ney,:Southern District of New York.
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Birth: ‘ P6/(b}(6)
Legal Residence:  Virginia
‘Marital Status: Married:
‘Education. T985 - 1988

1988- 1991
1693 1995 |
Bar; 1994
Experience: 1991 = 1992

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005~ Present

Neil- M. Gorsuch,

De’ﬁv’eif_; Colorado

Marie L.;‘Gorsucl.l
Tworchildren.

CO}un_]Ab'i'}:i.Univ'e‘rsi'ty
B.A. degree with:honors

Harvard Law School
J.D..degrec cum laude

Qxfm‘d 'Uilive'rs’ity
D. Phil. degrée

Colorado

The.Honorable David B. Sentelle
Utlited States Couit of Appeals
District of Colisibia

Law:Glerk

The Honorable Byron R. White-and
The'Honorable 'An'thony.'M..\Kennedy
Supreme Court.of the United ‘States.
Law Clérk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd,, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)

Partner (1998-2005)

United:States Department of Justice
Officé of the Associtle Atiorney Genéral
p i:in.(:i:f)él Dép‘l'lt'){"tﬁ'thf_:' Associaté Attorney Geiieral

To be United States.Circuit-Judge for the Tenth Circuit.




‘Contacts:

The Honorable Jaities, M., Lyons

Partner, Rothigetber Johnson & Lyons LLP

Former Special Advisor'to,President:Clinton

Former Sceretary-of State:for Economiic Initiatiyes in Irgland and Northern Ireland
(303);628-9546:

Sarali Teslik ) o N . L
Chief ExeutiveiOfficer, Certified Finaricidl Planner Board of Staridards Tiic.,
| peoe) |

Jeftf Lamken:
Partner,. Baker.Botts LLP
Head of the Supreme Court and Appellate.Practice, Washington, D'C.

1 Pe/bie) |

Di. Safa Rifka .
Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab: Anti- Discrimination, Committee
Former Chairman, Columhm Hospnal for. Women

(202)293-6367 >

Ann Yer get, CFA.
Executiveé l)lrcctor_ Council of Institutional Investors,
(2_02)_ 822-0800

‘The Honorable Scott‘McInnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Foiiner U.S. Répresentative for the Third Céngressional. Distiict of Colorado
(303y454-2478 ' :

Mark Hansen

Partner, Kellogg;, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans-& Figel, P.L.L.C.

Former Assistant United-States- Attorney, Southern District of New York
(202).326-7900:

Tom Pritzker
Chairman and Cliief* Executlve thcer The; Pritzker Organization, LL.C
(312)873- 4900
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Neil.M. Gorsuch.

Birth: | — PEbIG) | Denvef, Colorado
Legal Residence:  Virginia
Marital Status: Married: Marie L.‘Gorsuch
' Two:children.
‘Educatioi? [585-- 1988 Columbia Univérsity,
‘ BRI B.A. degree witlithonors
1988- 1991 ' Harvard'Law School.
ID.degree cum laude-
1993 - 1993 Oxford Univetsity
: D. Phiil. degree

Bar; 994.5  + - Colorado
Experience: . - 19911992 TheiHonorable David.B. Sertelle;

United Statés:Couit of Appeals
Pustrict of Coliibia
Law:Clerk

1993 - 1994 ThetHonorable Byron R, 'Whilc.and

TR TheiHonorable Anthony-M..Kennedy
Supreme Court.of-the United ‘States,
Law Clerk

i
1

1995 - 2005 Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd,.Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005 ~'Present United States Department of Justice ]
o Office of thé:Associate Attorney Général. )
Priritipal Deputyto the Associaté AltoTriey. Géngral,

To be United States:Circuit Judge forthe Tenth Circuit:



:Contacts:

The Horiorable James M- Lyons

Partner, Rothgelber T ohnson & Lyons LLP

Former. Special Advisor toPresident:Clinfon

Lormer Seeretary-of State- for-Economic Iniliatives in Ireland.and-Northern lreland.
(303):628-9546

S‘hmh_Tésﬁk o ) N _ - |
Chief Execitive:Officer, Certified Finiancial Planner Board of Statidards Tie:
| peio)e) |

Jeff Lamken:
Partner,.Baker:Botis LLP
Head of the Supreme Court and Appcllatc Practlce Washington, D C.

[ Pe/(bI6Y |

Dr. Safa Rifka
Former, Board Chau‘petson Amerlcan Arab: Anti-Discrimination’ Comm1ttee

(202)293-6567

Ann Yerget; CFA ,
Exeeutive Director, Council of Institutional Investors
(202) 822-0800

‘The Honorable Scott:MclInnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP

Formet U.8. Représentative for tlie Third Congressmnal District 6f Colorado
(303):454-2478

‘Mark Hansen

Partner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen Todd Evans & Figel, P. L. L:C.

Former Assistant United States Attorney;:Southern District of New York
(202) 326-7900. ‘

Tom_ Pritzker. ‘
Chairman and Chief Executive Ofﬁ_i:ér_,_ The Pritzker Orga’r{i'zatibn‘, LLC
(312):873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Fducation:

Bar:

Experience:

P6/(b){(6)

Virginia

Married:
1985 /1988
1988 - 1991
1993 - 1995
1994+
1991 = 1992

19931994 |

1995 - 2005

2005 Present

Neil'M. Corsuch

Denver, Colorado

Marie L. Gorsuch
Two:children.

Cblu'm'b:'i':i."U niveisity
B.A: degree withhonors

Harvard Law School
J.D.:degree cum laude

Oxford Univetsity
D. Phil. degree

Colgrado’

The:Honorable David B. Sentelle.
Unitéd States Couit of Appedls
Distiict of Columbia

Law:Clerk

The Honorable Byron R, White.and
The:Honorable Anthony-M..Kennedy
Supreme Court-of the United ‘States.
Law Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC,
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner(1998-2005)

United:States Department of: Justice )
Office of the Associate: Attorney Gencral _
Printipal Deputy'to the AsSotiaté Atoiey Gergral.

To be United StatesiCircuit-Judge for.the Tenth Circuit:



‘Contacts:

The Honorable:James M..Lyoiis o
Partner, Rotligerber Johnson & Lyons LLP
F01 mer. Special Advisor to’Presiden“t Clihton

'(303) 628-9546

Sarali Teslik:
'|Clnef “Execitive: Otﬁcer Cernﬂed Fmancml Planner Board ot Staiidards Inc
P6/(b)(6)

JefT Lamken

Partner, Baker Botts LLP

Head of the Supreme Court:and Appellatc Practice, Washington, D C
[ et |

Dr. Safa Rifka

‘Former Board Chairperson, American-Arali Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia'Hospital for Women '

(202) 2936567

Ann Yerget, ‘CFA
Execculive Dm.c,lor‘ Council.of Instituticnal Investors.
(202_), 822-0800

‘The Honorable ScottMclnnis

‘Partner,.Hogan. & Hartson LLP

Former U.8. Reéprésentative Tor the Tliird Corigressional; District 6f Colorado
’(303) 454-2478

‘Mark Hansen

Partner;; Kellogg, Huber,: Hdneen Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.L.C,

Former Assistant Thited States Attorney, Southemn District of New York:
(202)-326-7900 ' '

T'om Pritzker

‘Chiairiidn and Chisf Cxecutive Officer, The'Pritzker Organization, LLC
(312),873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

‘Marifal Status:

Educdtion®

Bar;,

‘Experience:

[ erbitey

Virginia

Married:

1985 - 1988

1988 =1991

1993 - 1995

1994

1991 - 1992

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2005

2005 Preseht_’

Neil' M. Gorsuch,

Deivef, Colofads

Marie L..Gorsuch
Two:children.

C‘oim'l'ﬂiih{Uni'vg'i"sity’
B.A. degree with honors

Harvard'Law School
I.D..degree cum laude-

Oxford Univeisity
D. Phil.. degree

Colorado

The:Honorable David:B. Sentelle;
Uiiitéd States Couft of Apjéals
District of Columbia’

Law:Clerk

The Honorable Byron R: White and
The:Honorable Anthony M..Kennedy
Supreme Court of the United 'States.
Law Clerk

Keliogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005),

United States Department ol:Justice )
Office dfthé:Associdte AttoThey' Getieral. i
Prinicipal Deputy to'the Associate Attorney Gereral,

“To be United:StatesiCircuitJudge for the Tenth Circuit:



Coritacts:

‘The Hoiiorable James M. Lyons N
Partoer, Rothigerber Johnson &.Lyons LLP:
Former Special Advisor to President, Clinton

'Eormer Secretary-of State for-Economic [mtlatwes in Ireland and-Northern Ireland.

(303),628-9546:

‘Sarahi Teslik
‘Chisf Executive: Ofﬁcer Certlﬁed Fifaicial Planiier Board of Standards Ine:
[ peiie) |

Jefl Lamken

Tartner,.Baker Botts LLP

Head of-the Supreme Court-and Appéllate. Practice, Washington, D:C:
| peri)e) |

Dr. Safa Rifka _

Former Board Chairperson; American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospltal for Women

(202) 293-6567

Axun Yerger, CFA
Executive D1reclor Council'of Institutional Investors
(202) 822- 0800 L

"The Honorable Scolt-Mclnnis
'Partne: IIogan & Hartson LLP

(303) 454-2478

Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L.I.C.

Former Assistant United” States Attor mney: Southern District of-New York
(202):326-7900

Tom Pritzker,
Chairman and Chief Executive Ofﬁcer The Pritzket Or gam:?atlon LLC,
(317) 873-4900
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Birth;

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Educatioi:

Bar:

‘Experience:

P6/(b)(6}

Virginia ..

Marred.
1985 - 1988
1988 -'1991 -
1993 - 1995

1994.

1991 -1992
. [ r. i

1993 - 1994

1995 - 2003

2005 = Present

A

Neil M. Gorsuch -

Dernvet, Colorads

Marie L:"Gorsuch
Two:children.

Co_lum'bria.‘Un ivg"r,sit}t
B.A. degree with'honors

Harvard Law School
J.D.:degree cum laude:

Oxford University
D. Phil. degiee

Colorado

The:Honorable David.B. Sentelle
United States Court of Appeéals
Distfict-6f Columbia

Law:Clerk

The Honorable Byron R.'White.and

The Honorable Anthony M. Kennedy

Supreme Court:of-the United 'States.

Law Clerk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC

‘Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United.States Department ofiJustice

Ptinicipal D_éﬁtlty‘to'ih_e Aggociate A_ut)“rfn‘ey Gereral

To be United:States Circuit-Judge for the Tenth Circuit.



‘Contacts: I Fe

The Hororable: Jathes M..Lyonis

Partuer, Rothgétber Johnson & Lyons LLP’-

Former Special Advisor to,President.Clinton

Former. Sgeretary-of State’ for Economic Inifiatives in Ireland and-Northern Ireland:
(303),628-9546

Sarah Teslik S N
Chiet Executive:Officer, Certified Firancial Planner Board of.Statidards Tic.

P6/(b)(6)

Jelf Lamken

Partner, Baker-Boits LLP
‘Head of 'the Supreme Court:and Appellate:Practice, Washington, D'C.
[ periym) | R

- f
Dr. Safa Rifka _ .
Former Board Chairperson; American-Arab. Anti-Discrimination Committee
Former, Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women
(202):293-6567

Ann Yérgef,: CFA . e
Executivé Difector, Council of Ihstitutiosial Tnvestars
(202) 822-0800

The Honorable Scott Mclnnis

Partner; Hogan & Hartson LLP

Former: U.S. Représentative Tor ihie Third Congréssional District of Coloradd
(303).454-2478

‘Mark Hansen '

Partner; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PIL.LC.

Former Assistant United States Aftorney, Southiern District of New York
(202).326-7900.

Toni Pritzker

Chairmar and Chief Executive Ofﬁ'cefg The Pritzker Ox’gh'rii'z;ltibig,,'I,_.TJC_.
(312) 873:4900
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Birth:
Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Education?

Bar;

_Experience:

© PB/(b)(6):

Virginia

Martied:
1985.- 1988
1988 - 1991
1993 - 1995

1994,

1991 - 1992

1993 - 1994 .

1995 - 2005

20()‘5 -'.-.:'P.réseélt

- Neil M. Gorsuch,

Denver, Colorads

Matie L. Gorsuch
Two:children-

Cbluﬂﬂiié,Ui] iversity
B.A. degree with'honors

Harvard.Law School
J.D..degree cum laude

Oxford Univeisity
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

The Honorable David B. Sentelle
United State’s Court of Appéals
District of Columibia’

Law Clerk

The Honorable Byron R: 'White and
The:Honorable Anthony™M..Kennedy
Supreme Court.of the United States
Law'Clérk

Kellogg; Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans. & Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United States Department of:Justice )
Office of the:Associate Auoriey Genéral ‘
Prncipal Deputyto"the Assoc 1ate Attoiney Gigntcral

To be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit.
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‘Tlie Hotiorable Jaries, M., Lyons

Partner, Rothgéiber Johnson & Lyons LLP’

Former Special AdvisorfoPresident;Clinton
Former Secretary of State:for Economic Iniliatives in Ircland.and-Northern Ireland.
(303).628-9546 ‘

Sarali Teslik

Chief Exeéutive:Officer, Certified Fitianicial Phl"an_'nér;Bo'a"rid of Staiidards Inc.
[ peioxe) |

Jeff Lamken
Partner,; Baker Botts: L LP

_Head of the Supreme Court:and Appellate Practice, Washington, DC.

P&/{b)(6)

Dr. Safa Rifka
Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Committee

Former Chairman, Colunibia Hospital for Women

1(202).293:6567-

Ann Yergex CFA

(202) 822 0800

“The Honorable Scott:Mclnnis

Partner, ogan & Hartson LLP
Former U.S. Réprésentativé for lhe Third Congréssional:Distiict of Colorado
(303):454-2478. '

Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg; Huber,.Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L..L.C.
Former-Assistant Wnited:States-Attorney; Southern. Dtstnct of New Yiork
(202).326-7900

Tom Piitzker

Chairthan and Chief Executive thcer The Pritzker Organization, LLC
(312) 873-4900 i
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Neil M. Gorsuch.
Birth: v P6/(b)(6) Deiivet, Colofadé
Legdl Residence:  Virginia
‘Marital Status: Married. . . Marie L. Gorsuch
Two.children.
‘Education: 1985 - 1988 Columbia, University
B.A. degree with'honors
1988 - 1991 Harvard Law School
J.D.degree cum laude
1993 1995 Oxford Univeisity
' D. Phil. degiec
Bar; 1994 Colorado
Experience: 1991 - 1992 The Honorable David B. Sentélle

Unitéd States Couit 6f Appeals

o Distiict of Columibia’

5 Law Clerk
1993 - 1994 The.Honorable Byron:R. White:and:

TheHonorable Anthony M..Kennedy:
Supreme Court.of the United States,

Law-Clerk
1995-2005 Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC
L Associate (1995-1997)

Partner (1998-2005)

2005 - Present United.States Department ol Justice )
' Office ofthe.Associate. Atofney Géneral i
Principal Deputy to the Associate Altorney General.

To be United States:Circuit Judge forthe Tenth Circuit;




Contacts:

The Honorable James, M. Lyons

Partuer, Rotligerber-Johnson & Lyons LLP'

Former Special Advisorfo President:Clinton

Former Seeretary-of State: for Economic Inifiatives in Ireland and Northern Ireland:
(303).628-9546

Sarih Teslik
IClnei ercut:vel Ofﬁcer Certtﬁed Fifiaricial Planner, Board of. Standalds Tne:,
P6/{b)(6) .

Jeff Lamken
Partner, Baker Botts:L.LLP

Head of the Supreme Court and Appellate. Practice, Washington, D.C.
[ poiniie) |

Dr. Salz Rifka

Former Board Chairperson;, American-Arab Anti-Disciimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia'Hospital for Women

(202)293-6567

Ann Yerger; CFA, o |
Exceutive Director, Council of Institutional Investors
(202) 822-0800

“The Honorable Scott:McIhnis

‘Partner, Flogan & Hartson LLP .

Former U.S. Représentative for the Third Congiesslonal District 0fC0101dd0
(303) 4542478

‘Mark Hansen

Pariner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, P.L..L..C..
Former Asststant United States: Attorney, ‘Southern District of New York
(202):326-7900;

Tomi Pritzker:

Ch_:_:im__mn ar'}d_ Cl-iief;_Exec_uti'vﬂe Ofﬁ'c‘er,_ The Pritzker Organi}:at’i‘on, LLC
(312),873-4900
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

Education: .

Bar:

Expetience:

| P6/(bi(6)
Virginia

Married

1985 - 1988

1988 - 1991 |

1993 - 1995
1994.
1991211992
1993 - 1994

{
i

1995 -2005

2005 -Present

Neil M. Gorsuch

Denver, Colorado

Marie I..:.Gorsuch
Two:children.

Ct)@!iﬁ]bia:UAili"Ve"l".S'-i'ty
B.A. degree withhonors

Harvard Law School
J.D..degree cum laude

Ox’f'qrd _UfliVei‘SitY
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

The'Honorable David.B. Sentelle
United States Couirt of Appéals
District 6f Coluiibia

Law:Clerk

The. Honorable Byron R-'White:and
The.Honorable Anthony M. Kennedy
Supreme Court:of the United States.
Law Clérk :

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Eigel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United.States Department of Justice ,
Office of the-Associate Attorney ‘Geéneral _
Piincipal Deputyto the Assoéiate Atforiey. Géntral

To be United States.Circuit Judge for the Tentl Circuit.



‘Conlacts: o

The Hoﬁt‘ura’i;l'é .’iﬁmes"M‘ 'L‘yifn’q'

Forme1 Spgcqql Ad\(l,_sor‘ to)[’lemdegtv,Chnrtou

Former Secrctary of State for Economic Iniliatives in Treland and-Northern Irejand
(303).628-9546:

Sarah Téslik g
Chiet Exetiitive: Officer,. Certlhed Finaiicial Planner Board of Standards Inc:
[ ety | :

Jeff Lamken
Partner; Baker-Botts'[.IP

Head of the Supreme Court.and Appellate{Practice, Washington; DIC.
P6/{b)(6)

Dr. Safa Rifka
Founel Boald Chai’tperson American Arali Anti- Di_':j,c_fimin_a_tipn"Commi't@ee_

(202)293-6567

Ant Yer ger; CFA
Executive Dlrc.ctm Counéil; of [nst1tut10nd1 Investors
(702) 822-0800

“I'he Honorable: Scoll Mclnnis
Partner Hogan & IIartson LLP

(303) 454 7478

Mark Hansen

Partner;-Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, PL.L.C.

Former Assistant United:States Attorney, Southern District of New York:
(202).326-7900:

Tom Pritzkee o _
Chairmari and Chiief Exécutive Officer, The Pritzker Organization, LLC,
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Neil M. Gorsuch,

Birth: . PBIBY(S) . Denver, Colorado
Legdl Residence:  Virginia

‘Marifal Status: Married. , Marie L. Gorsuch
: Two:children

Edutation? 1985°- 1988 Columbia Univeisity
B B.A. degree with honors

1988 - 1991 Harvard:Law School
J.D.idegree cum laude

1993 - 1995 Oxford University
D. Phil. degree

Barz ‘ 1994.. . _ Colorado

Experience: 1991 = 1992 The.Honorable David.B. Sentélle
United.Statés Coutt of Appéals
District of Columbia’
Law:Clerk

1993 - 1994 The Honorable Byron R; 'While and
‘The . Honorable ‘Anthony M. Kennedy
Supreme Court:of the United.States
LawiClerk

1995 - 2005 Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans:& Figel, PELC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005_‘.‘-A.“1’.resent : ‘Un‘iAled:States.'Depm_'tmenl ol Justice )
BRI Office ofthe:AsSotiate: Attoriey General
Prificipal D_éﬁﬁty"t'(‘i"_tlié'_,AS'S'E)éiatfé Auorney Gengral,

i

To be United States:CircuirJudge for the Tenth Circuit.
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'Thg HoiorableJames M. Lyotis

Partuér, Rothigerber Johnson & Lyons LLP:

Former, Special Advisor:to President:Clinton

Former Secrelary-of State:for-Economic Iniliatives in lrelandiand-Northemn Ireland-
(303),628-9546.

Surali Teslik
Chief Executive:Offic icer;. ‘Certifted Fifiaticial Planner Board of Staridards Iic:
| P6/(b)(6):

Jelf Lamken
Partner, Baker'Botts: LLP

IHead ofthe Supreme Court and. Appe]late Practice, Washington, D'C.
P6/(b)(6)

Dr. Sala Rifka

‘Former Board Chairperson,, Amencan Arab: Anti-Disctimination Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women

(202).293-6567

Ann Yerger; CFA.
Execitive Dlrector Councﬂ of Inshlut:onal Inthors
:('?02) 822- 0800 -

“I'he¢ Honorable Scott:McInnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP )

Formdr'U.S. Réprésentativs for the Third Congressional District of Coloradd
(303) 454-2478 '

Mark Hansen

Partner;; Kellogg, Huber, Hansen Todd Evans-& Figel, P.L.L:C.

Former Assistant UnitediStates. Attorney;, Southern.District of New Yoork.
(202).326-7900,

“Fomi Pritzkér,
Chairman and Chief:Executive Ofﬁcer The’ Pritzker Orgamzatlon LLC
(3 12y 873-4900
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Birth; -

Legal Residence:

‘Marifal Status: "

‘Education®

Bar;,

‘Experience:

. Pe/(b)(6)

* Virginia

Married:

fogs- 10
1988 - 1991
-f5§'3 - 1995

1994.

1991 - 1952

1993 ¥ 1994

“1995'- 2005

wd

2005'?“.—.?Prescr‘1t

P

i
!

Neil M. 'Gorsuich

Denvet, Colorado

Marie L..Gorsuch
Two:children.

Columbia Univefsity:
B.A. degree with honors

‘Harvard Law Schoal
i .'D.:dqg‘ree cum laude:

Oxford Univéisity
D. Phil. depree

Colorado

The.Honorable David:B. :Sentelle
United Statés Coutt of Appeals
District-of Columibia

- LawClerk

The:Honorable Byron R:/White.and
JThe Honorable ‘Anthony' M. Kennedy
Supreme Court.of the United:States.
Law Clérk

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans.& Figel, PLLC.
‘Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2003)

United States Department of Justice )
Office 6f the;Associdte Attorhey General.
Principal D,epUlYf,tﬁf'ﬂ'ié Aggociateé A,tlfcji'hby General

To be UnitediStates:Circuit:Tudge for, the Tenth Circuit:
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‘The Honmable James M. Lyons

‘Partoer, Rothgerber J ohnson &: Lyons LLp

Former Spec1a1 Advisor' to Premdent!C]mton : :

Eormer Secretary of Siate:for'Economic’ lmtlatwcs m lrcland and-Northern Ireland:
@3 03) 628-9546

‘Sarati Teslik’
|Chlef Executlve G)tﬁcer Cemﬁed’Fmancnal Planner Board ot Standands Tnc:
Pﬁ/(b){ﬁ)

JcifLamken Co A

Partner,. Baker. Botts: LLP

Head ofithe' Supreme Court:and Appellate:Practice, Washington, DIC:
[ Pe/b)e) |

| Dr. SafaRifka
:Former Board Chairperson;, American-Arab: Anti- Dlscrlmmanon Commlttee

meel Chairman, Cotumbia Hospttal for Women
(202) 2936567 L

A Yerge1 ‘CFA, :
Exceutive D;reclor. Coungil; of Instltuuondi Investors
(702) 822- 10800

The Honorable Scott:Mclnnis

Partner, Hogan-& Hartson LIP

Forméi U.S. Representative: Ior thc Thlrd COHE]LSSIOH&]‘DISHICI of Colotads
(303) 454-2478; R

Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg, Huber,.Hansen, Todd, Evans & Figel, DLL.C,

‘Former Assistant United: Srates Attorney;!Southern. District: of New York.
(202) 326- 7900

Tom Pitzket
‘Chairman and Chief" Executwe thcer The' Pr1t7ker Or gamzatton LLC
(312):873- 4900
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Bar:.

Experience:
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Virginia

Married:

985 - 1988

98851991

1993 - 1595 -

1994.

©1991-1992

1993 - 1994

19952005

2005 =.Present

' Neil'M. Gorsuch,”

Denver, Colorads

Marie LsGorsuch
Two:children.

 Columbia, Uhiversity

B:A. degree with'lionors

Harvard:Law Schodf .
FD.:degree cum laude

Oxford University
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

TheHonorable David.B. Sertélle
United:Statés Coit of Appeals
Distiict:6f Columbia’

Law:Clerk .

The Honorable Byron R: 'Whitc:and
The'Honorable ‘Anthony'M..Kennedy
Supreme Courtiof the United: States, ,
Law;, Clelk

Kcllogg, Huber, Hansen; Todd, Lvans& F1ge1 PLLC

" Associate (1995- 1997)
" Pariner (1998-2003)

United.States Department of:Justice
Office;of the: Associate: Altomey’(xéncral
Pirincipal Dcputy o' the Associite Atlorncy Gcnu’dl

To be WUnitedStates.Circuit:Tudge for the Tenth:Circuit:
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‘The Honorable: Jaries' M:, Lyons

Partner, Rotligerber Johnson & Lyons LLE:

Former Special Advisor:to President;Clinton

Former Scerelary of State for Economic Inifiatives in freland:and Northern Ircland.
(303) 628-9546

Sarah Teslik i :
Chiet Executive: Ofﬁcer Cemﬁed Fmanmal Plannef. Board of Standards Inc
[ eeroe) |

Jeff: Lamken:
Pat’tnex Baker Botts:.LL.P

‘Head of‘the Supreme Court: and Appellate: Practlce Washmgton DIC.
P6/(b)(6) .

': 4
‘Dr. SafaRifka f -
Former.Board Chairperson;, American-Arab: Anti-Discrimination' Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women

(202):293-6567

Anfy Yer gef; CFA.
Executive Dm.ctor Council'of Insmullonal Investors
(202) 822°0800 : :

“The Honorable'Scott:McInnis
‘Partner, Hogan' & Hartson LLP

Former, U.S. Répresentative Tor the Third Congresswnal Dlstnct of Colorado
(303):454-2478 :

Mark Hansen

Partner; Kellogg, Huber;;Hansen, Fodd Evans & F1gel TLL.G,
‘Former-Assistant Umted gtares Attorney,‘Southern District of New York:
(202).326-7900;

Toni Pritzker,

Chiairman and Chief Executive Oftlcer The Pritzker Orgamzatmn LLC
(312) 8734900
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Birth: Co L reme ] - Denver, Golorado

Legdl Residence: - ‘Vifgi.nia -

Marital Status: - Married: Marie L. Gorsuch
' ' Two:children.
‘Education? 1985~ 1988 . Cpiufnﬁih}Uﬁii.’rpi"s_i't‘_y; '
' ' B.A. degree witithonors
1988 -1991:  :. Harvard:Law Schol
' oo “ : J.D.degree cum laude:
{593 - 1695 Oxford Umversn_y
D. Phil. degree

Bar 994 " Colorado
=Expeﬁ’enée: : ‘]Q9_.1 -1992 The.Honorable Dav,i&B.-S'eriteIle :

Uniitéd States Coiift of. Appeals
District-6f Columbia.
Law:€l e'rl_{

19931994+ © . TheHonorable ByronR; While:and
TheilHonorable ‘Anthony.-M..Kennedy
Supreme Court:of the Umted States.
'3 Law!Cleik

1995 ZQQS ' Kcllogg, ‘Huber, Hansen, T odd Evans. & Flgcl PLLC
- Associate (1995- ]997)
Partner (1998-2005)
2005 -'Present United States Department of:Justice

Offige of the. A§Sociate. Altorney: GEnéral.
Principal Dcputy 16 the Assotiate Atlorncy Gt.nc.rdl

To-be Uhited'States'CircuitJudge for.the Tenth Circuit.
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Former, Special Advisor to, President:Clinton
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Chief Executive: Ofﬁcer Certlﬁed Fmancral Planner Board of. Standards Tire.
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Jelf. Ldmken

Partner Baker.Botls LLP

|Head ofithe Supreme: Courtand Appeliate Practice; Washington, D!C:
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Dr. Safa Rifka

Former.Board Chalrperson Amerlcau Arab: Ant1 Dlscnmmatlon Commmee
Former Chairman, Columbia'Hospital f for Women

(202) 2936567 4 .

Ani Yerger; CFA, o
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‘The Honorable Scott‘Melnnis .~

Partnet,. Hogan & Hartson LEP"

‘Former U.S. Réprisentative Tor the Third CongréssionalDistrict 6f.Colorado
303y 434- 2478

‘Mark Hansen
Partner, Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans‘&Figel, P.L.L.C,
Former Assistant United:States Artorney, ‘Southernt.District of. New York
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Birth;

Lepal Residence:

‘Marital Status:

‘Education®

Bar;,

‘Experience:

e |

‘Marlli'i‘é':d'.'

Virginia

1

1985°- 1988

- 19881991

] . .

1593 - 1595

1994

1991 - 1992

1993 - 1994

1995 2005 |

_ 2-005 -‘Present

Neil M. Gorsuch. - .

Denver, Colofade’ - *

Marie L. Gorsuch
f'l"-wpf‘c‘hildren. ‘

Columbia Univeisity
B.A. degree with’honors

Harvard:Law School -
I.D..degree cum laude

_Q)E'_ford U:liveTs!igy
D. Phil. degree

Colorado

The:Honorable David:B. Sentelle
Uiiitéd Statés.Couft of Appeals
Distiict of Columbia’

Law:Clerk '

Ttie:Honorable Byron,R. White:and:

The Honorable ‘Anthony-M..Kennedy

Supreme Court of-'the United'States,

Law:Clétk .

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans.& Figel, PLEC
Associate (1995-1997) "

Partner (1998-2005) -

United.States. Department of: Justice

- Officé ofthe. A§Sociate Attorney Genéral

Piiticipal Ii')_cp'ut‘g"w'iﬁc; Associdte Attorney Geiieral,

To be Wilited:States'Ciruit Tudge for: the Tenth Circuit,
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‘The Honotrable James M. Lyons o

Partner,, Rothgeiber Johnson & Lyons LLP

Former Spec1al Advisor to,President,Clinton . :

‘Former, Secretary of State for Economic Iniliatives in’ Ircland and:Northern Ireland.
(303);628-9546:

Saidli Teslik:
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| Peioxe) | -

Jeff LamKen,

Partner, Baker:Botts LLP

Head of-the Supreme Court-and Appellate/Practice, Washmgton DiC.
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Dr. Sala Rifka

‘Former,Board Chalrpersou American-Aral Antl Dlscnmmatlon Committee
Former Chairman, Columbm ‘Hospital for Women

(202)293-6567
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"The Honorable Scott Mclnnis

Partner, Hogan & Hartson LLP
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.M‘afkiHans_en '

Partner, Kellogg, Huber;; Hansen, Todd, Evans:& Figel, PL.L:C,
Former.Assistant United' States: Attorney,‘QOuthern Dlsmct of New York«‘
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Tom Pritzker. SR

Chairman and Chief’ Executwe Offic icer, The' P1|t7ke1 Ozgam?atlon LLC
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Birth:

Legal Residence;

‘Marifal Status:
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Bar:;

‘Experience:
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_ Marrled !
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1985 - 1988

1988 1991
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1994.

1991 = 1992
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1993 -1994 -

1995. '2Q05

2005 - Present |

a0

Neil M. .Gorsﬁch,

. .Denver; Colorado .

Marie L..Gorsuch
Two:children:

Columnbia,University,
B.A. degree withthonors . ..

Harvard:Law School
'J.D‘."‘Hegree cum laude

Oxford Umversny
D. Phil. degtec
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TheHonorable David'B. Sentelle

Unitéd Statés Court of, Appeals ,

District-of Colutmbia
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‘Supreme Court:6f'the United: States
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As“.oc iale (1995 1997)

Partner (1998-2005)

United States Department ofJustice

Office 6f'the. Assodiate. Attothey’ General

P_rmmp_al Deputy 'to the A§sociate Attorney Geiteral,

To be United'SatesiCircuit Judge for the Tenth:Circuit
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Former. Specml Advisor:fo, President: ‘Clinton

Former Secrelary of State:for Lconomlc Initiatives in. Ircland andrNort‘hem Ireland
(303):628-9546

Sarali Teslik'
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Jeff Lamken: -

Partner, Baker Botts:LL.P

‘Head of‘the. Supreme Court:and.Appellate.Practice, Washmgton D‘1C
[ romie |

Dr. Safa Rifka

'Former.Board Chalrperson Amerlcan Arab’ Anti-Discrimination: Committee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for, Women

(202):293-6567: T
Aniy Yerger; CFA

Executive Dlrector Couricil; of Ifistitutional Invcstors
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Partner,,Hogan & Hartson LLP

Former U.S. Representatlve for the, Third. Congressmnal District 6f,Colorads
(303):4542478, - i
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Partner; Kellogg, Huber .Hansen, Fodd Evans-& Figel, P L.L:C.
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v ~-Neil M. Gorsuch, =:.5:

LBi’r;th':‘_"f o [meibie ] - Dienver @olorado
Legal Residence:  Virgitia

iMarital Status:- Married: Marie La:GOrsuéh
Two:children.

Education: 1985 - 1988 | Columbia;University
B B.A. degree with:honors

1988199L; Harvard:Law School
: T ' 'J.‘D'.f'dqgree czmr.lauéfq

{693 - 1995 ) Oxford Umvers1ty
D. Phil. degree

Bar;, o 1994, - Colorado:
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1993 - 1994 The:Honorable Byron R:. White and
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! A e Supreme Court:ofthe UnitedStates
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1995°-2005 _ Kcllogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans. & Flgel* PILC
Assomate (1995 1997) :
| o - . Partner (1998-2005)

| 2005 = Present _ United States Department of: Justice )
Ofﬁce ofthe Assocr’alu Attomey Gencral
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Dr. SafaRilka

‘Former Board Chairperson, American-Arab Anti-Discrimination Commitiee
Former Chairman, Columbia Hospital for Women
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Neil M. Gorsuch. .

Bigth: - ¢ [ . P& . |- - Denver; Colorads-

Legal Residence:  Virginia |
Marital Status: ~ Married’ - - -Marie I.:Gorsuch
' Two:children,

Educatioi: 1985°- 1988 = - cf,o}ﬁmli'iéjUhi“y‘_@ﬂfgi'_ty'
a R B.A. degree withi honors

1988 199L. Harvard:Law:School
B - I'D.degree cum laude -
1993 - 1995 Oxford fUiﬁve‘rsit_Y
~ D. Phil. degree

Bar;, . 1994, ' Colorado:

-Experience: 1991 -:1992 . ' The!Honorable David B. Sentelle
T Unitéd Statés.Court of Appeals
District-of Columbia
Law:Clerk

1993-1994 - - TheiHonorable Byron Ry White:and

P ‘ The:Honorable Anthony-M..Kennedy
Supreme Court:of the United:-States,
LawiClérk

1995 - 2005 ’ " Kello gg, Huber, Hansen, ‘Todd, Evans & Figel, PLLC,
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

2005 ~"Present United States Department of-Justice
' Office.of thé;Associate, AtGrncyiGenéral, _
' Piificipal Depiity1o'the Agsodiate Atormey Gerigral.
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Partner (1998-2005)
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To be United'States' CircuitJudgg for the Tenth:Circuit.



5C01ﬁac'is:—

fPa_x_tncr Rothgarber J ohnson & Lyons LLP

Former Special Advisor:to PresidentiClinton

Former Secretary'of Staterfor Economic Inifiatives in Ircland and-Northern Ircland.
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Partner, Hogan'& Hartson LLP:
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Former Assistant United States: Attorney;:Sonthern District of New York
(202):326-7900" :

“I'omi Pritzker. 4
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Neil M. Gorsuch.
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‘Marifal Status: ~~~ Married; | ‘ - Marie L..Gorsuch
: Two:children,
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19882 1991 " Harvard'Law School
T J.D.degree cum laude-

1993 - 1995 Oxford University
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Ihe-Honorable Anthony M. Kennedy:
Supreme Court:of-the United'States.
Law: Clerk

1995 -2005 :. o ) Kellogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans.& Flgel ‘PLLC
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. Dartner (1998-2005)

-~ 2005%=Present United States Department of:Justice
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‘Former Spec:al Advisor'to President; Cllnton :
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Surah Teslik :
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Foimei'U.S. Representative for thie Third. COHglLSSlOHdl;DlS[I’lCt of, Colmado
(303) 454~2478
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Partner, Kellogg, Huber; Hansen, Todd, hvans &'Figel, PL.L:C.
TFormer:Assistant United:States: Atmrney,_Southem District of New' York
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Legal Residence: .
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‘Education:: -

198811991,

Bar;,
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1985% Tog8

1993 - 1995

1994.

1991 -,1992
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19952005
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Neil'M. Gorsuch.-

Denver, Colorado

Marie L.-Gorsuch
Two:children. .

Gotumbia University

BiA. degree with:honors

- Harvard:Eaw. School

IDidegree cum laude

Oxford University
D. Phil. degrée

Golorado
The:Honorable David:B. Seritelle
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District-of Columbia

"Law:Cleik

. ThesHonorable Byron,R: White and: -
Fhe:Honorable ‘Anthony-M..Kennedy~

Supreme Court-of the United iStates.
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Kellogg, Huber, Hansen; Todd,: Evans,& Figel, PLLC
Associate (1995-1997)
Partner (1998-2003)

United States Department of-Justice - - ]
Office of.thé:ASsociate Atsmey Gerieral )
Piificipal Deplity:to-ihe, Asociate Attofriey: Geieral

To be Wnited Staies Circuitudge for the Tenth-Circuit
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Partner,.Hogan & Hartson LLP
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Partner; Kellogg, Huber ‘Hansen, Todd, Evans-& Figel, D.L.L.C.
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«=  Neill M. Gorsuch.

Bith: . [_eeower | Dénvet, Colorado.

‘Legal Residence; - -Vitginia

‘Marital Status: Maried .;  Marie L, Gorsuch
S L o Two:children.

Bducation: =+ 1985 1988  ColumbiaUniversity
| | B.A, degree with'lionors .

1988215991 Harvard!L:aw School
© YDudegree cum laude

| 5931995 ! . Oxford Univetsity
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Bar:; S 1994 . Colorado
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District of Columbia’
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- .« The:Honorable Anthony:M..Kennedy

Supreme Courtiof the United States.
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1995 -2005 Kellogg; Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans:& Figel; PLLC,
SRR Associate (1995-1997)
| Partner (1998-2003)
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: . Office ofithé:Associate Attlomey Géneral =
_ Principal Deplity’to the AS'S'i)f(i'iat'é'All'ﬁfﬁéy General, -

Fo b..f:.L'Iii_i;tl@d*@iﬂ@f-:s?-@ifrygi.ir;ljidég.’f,kzr?ths.'It:é}.thj:@ii;s:}li.t; e h S




‘Contacts:

The Haiorable James. M. Lyons
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Former: Spec:al Advisor'to; "President;Clinton
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Partner, Baker.Botts-LLP

Head.of:the Supreme Courtiand Appellate!Practice, Washmgton D C
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Dr. SafaRifka: '
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Birth:

Legal Residence:

Marital Status:

“Education®

Bar;

Experience:

Pe/(b){6) -

Virginia .,

Married.

1985 - 1988

119881991 ,
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1993 - 1995

1994.

1991.-:1992

19931994

. 1995 - 2005
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N'f_:ilfM. Gorsuchl

Dernvet, Colofado

Marie‘L.;Gorsuch
Two:children.

Columbia “University
B.A. degree withthonors 5

Harvard Law. School
I:D..degree cum laude-

Oxford Usiveisity
D. Phil. degree
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The; Honorable David-B. Qentelle_
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Distiict-of Colunibia '
LawiClerk

Ttie:Honprable Byron.R;, White:and’
The:Honorable Anthony-M..Kennedy-
Supreme Court:of-the United States,
LanCIclk v

Kellogg, Huber, Hansen: Todd, Evans, & F1ge1’ PLEC
Associate (1995- 1997)
Partner (1998-2005)

United.States Department of Justice
Office.of the. Associate: Attomey*General
Pincipal Dc.puty to'thie Assotiate Attormey Geiicral,

To be United:States*CircuitJudge forthe Tenth Circuit:
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Dr. Safa Rifka
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‘Former Chairman, Columbia’ Hospxtal for Women
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Partner; Hogan & HartsonLLP
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Birth:

Legal Residence: -

‘Marital Status:

Education:

‘Bar::

Experience:
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1994,

-Virginia -
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19857988

1988 1991

1993 - 1695

1991 = 1992

1993 - 1994
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1995~ 2005
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Neil'M: Gorsuch,

Denvet, Colorade

Matie L. Gorsuch
Two:children.
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B.A. degree with'lionors

Harvard:Law School
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Oxford Umversuty
D. Phll degree
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The.Honorable David;B. Sentelle:
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District-of Coluibia’
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The;Honorable Byron R White-and
The:Honorable Anthony'M..Kennedy.
Supreme Court:ofithe United:States,
Law.Clerk.

Kcllogg, Huber, Hansen, Todd, Evans. & F1gel PLLC
Associate (1995-1997) '
Partner (1998-2005)

United States. Deparlment ol Justice
Offide.of (hé. Associate: Attoriiey’ Gienéral ‘
Pnnc_lpal D_c.put_y Ho the Associile A_l_lor_ngy ‘Gerigral.,
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Dr. Safa Rifka

‘Former,Board Chairperson; American-Arab Anti-Discrimination:Committee
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Neil M. Gorsuch.
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Two:children.

Columbia University,

B.A. degree with'honors

Harvard Law School:
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O%ford University
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- Colorado

The:Honorable David.B. Sentelle:
Unitéd Statés Coutt of Appeals
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The:Honorable ByronR.'White and
The'Honorable ‘Anthony:-M.. Kennedy:
Supreme Court:of'the United:States.
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;Kcllogg, Huber, IIansen Todd Lvans & 1‘1gel PLLC
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Partner (1998-2005)

United:States Department of: Justice
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To be United:States:CircuivJudge for the TenthCircuit;
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To: Swenson; Lily,F <Lily:Fu Swenson@SMOJ'MD USDOJ.gov>- T
- Sent"ch Mayi 10:22759:34-2006: S
' R&: NOMINATION‘SENT TO THE SENATE

Bt \}»"i'11*3beatheréion’:Sats

LU!SA Reyes

Spectal Assistant to/the Presiderit:
Office of Prmdennal Personncl -
TheWhitgHouse: o . ' B
- Washington, R I ST

’ (202)L456 5296 - - R T

Original Méssage:
'L1ly Fu: SWensonOusdQJ gov

i




"Noipwe just need to'getev c.rxq'.n@?r-;qr.ll,.l?m‘cd!’

From: Luis: A Reyes@who e0pIgov [mailto:Luis . A. Reyes(

Sent: Wednesday; May 10,.2006.6:39 PM' 7 ‘
To::McCallii; Robert’ (8MO); Gorstict, Neil'M:: iSwetison ’Lily-E;ﬂ(}ii_t_iﬁ,(‘?iii‘ﬁé?(s_ﬁdo_)_\,
; Subjecl"iRe NOMINATION.SENT, TO.THE SENATE ) '

Myfseg.t;mw.t.s;e_x,ac_tllx-_.-

Luis fA{-.Rbye's .

Special Assistant-to.the President:
"Office-of Presidential Personnel’
The Whlt& Héusé

| (202) 45""“"'

=== 0ri ginél'Méssagc-nn
From:-Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov:

To: Neil. Gorsuch@ustJ gov; Lily. FLLSwensonCustJ gov;:Currie. Gunn@ustJ gov;:Reyes, Luis.A.

Sent; Wed May 1018:33:272006
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!!!? Rébt.

; -.:r.r:OHgmal Messages—=-,

- From:Luis: A, Reycs@who eop.gov.

- Tot McCaIlum Rébert! (SMO) {Gorsuch, Néil M Swéiison, L:lyF Gu'nnlCurne (SMO);
Sent: Wed-May 10 17:54:16.2006

Subject; FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE'SENATE

fyi

- Frbiﬁ“bounce~222583 }300675@115"t'\irh1l.eh0use BOV?

‘[mallto bauiice-222583: 1300675(?1115t whitetisuise. I'.'.OV] On Behalf Of White'

- Housc Prcss Rcleascs

Sent: chnesday, May 10,2006°4:17°PM.
‘To:Reyes,LuisA..
Sub_]ect NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE




: -(')ﬁ';‘c:e:c')af}t‘]ie‘ﬁ‘li_rhess Secretary. L .
Fé{é{mmgdiéie;Rele?sé,': | 7 ) ‘N&ay"lof_'2006-_ | |
Neil M; GorsuchptColoradotobeUmtedSwles Circuit Judge;
| | ffor-,"lhesTentﬁs'Cii'cu.it,_f‘éiée.-]};a\.'lid-hiil.‘.Ebell,*.réti'regi. ) |

. Rt
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From: "Reyeé"; "Luis"
Date: Friday, May 12, 2006 11:29 PM
To: "Lily Fu Swenson"

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:41:03 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



PE/(B)E):. L he.

- Sefl

----Ongmal Messager—:i--

From:iSwenson, Lily F'<Lily.Fu: Swenson@SMOJMD USDOJ gcv>
To:Luis A Reyes@who eop:gov! SLuis A, Reyes@who eop gov>
i Wed: May 10 23:51:05'2006: - e

- Sib ject aRé: NOMINATION SENT:TO:THE. SENATE‘

¥ay!:

Scﬁtsffomah}giBlackBérry Wiréless Handhéld!




s o t o
Sent: WedMay: 10 22°59:34.2006: i ' *
Subject:Re: NOMINATION:SENT TO:THE SENATE.
il b the $n: Sat
Luis A:Reyes S .. s N
"Speciél'ﬂssi'sfaﬁf to'the:President: - e T A, ) o

'Ofﬁce oft Pres:dentlal Pcrsonrlel'
The:White.House.

_ Washmgton : . s L oy ‘ ‘

(202)4565296 ST e

--—;éﬁ‘gimﬂ“f\?IEssagc'-u-~ .
. From::Lily .FuiSwenson@usdoj.gov. )
To:Robert McCallum@usdojigov; Neil: Gorsuch@usdo_] gov Currie! Gunu@usdo; gov; Reycs LUISA
Sent: chMay 10:18:58:08'2006: -~ . . TIPS
SibjectRE:NOMINATION'SENT'TO THE SENATE L - R
‘Nowiwe'justnéed 1o get saveg(,one conﬁrmed!: ” .
--=-Origindl Message-=--.
From: Luis A: Reyes@ £op.gov, [failte’ Luis A Reves(‘who eop! gov]
Sent: Wednesday; May 10;, 2006.6:39; PM. L
To:McCallum; Robert' (SMO) Gorsuch 'Neil M; Swenson; LllyF GunmCume (SMO) ’ .
Subject Re: NOM]NAT[ON SENT TO; THE SENATE :
l“.My;senUmentsiexact!l'y-.‘ L . 0 C l"i‘_{‘ o
Luis A-Reyés
Special-Assistant to:the President:
Office of Presidential Personnél’
The’Whiie'HoliSez
~Wash1ngton ‘ S . - _ - L N .
(202) 456—5296 . . - e L s e Y
--—--OngmalMessagc--—--- D - . > et
From::RoberfMcCallum@usdoj.gov' ‘ ) LT
_ To:NeiliGorsuchi@usdoj.gov; Lily: Fu.Swenson@usdo; £ov; Curne Gunn@usdo_| gov;: Reyes LU.ISA )

Sent: Wed May. 10 18:33:27 2006;
Sub_]ect iRE: NOMINATION SENT.TO. THE SENATE

Huraki! 11 -Robt.

= Ofiging! Message—: ,
. From:Luis:‘A. Reyes@who.eop:gov.

AL




' To:McCallum; Robcrt (SMO);: Gorsuch NealM :Swenson, L:lyF Gunn Currie, (SMO):
Sent: Wed'May: 10°17:54:16 2006
Subject: FW: NOMINATION. SENT TO THE SENATE:

i

From: <bouuce 222583 1300675@hst thtehouse ‘gov: | J
_ [msilto:bounce- 222583: 1300675@115’( whitehouse.gov]:On: Behalf Of Whlte
Hiusé Press Réleases
Sent: Wednesday, May’10;.2006.4:17PM:
- To Reyes;. Luis A.
“Sub IOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE
- THE'WHITEHOUSE .
 Office of'the Press Secretary
- ForéTnﬁneriiihi'e‘:Rélease‘ - _ © May. 10,2006 ‘
"NOMINATION:SENT TO,THE SENATE:
T ‘Nell M. Gorsuch of Colorado ‘to; bé;Umted States Ctrcu1t‘Judge S i T i

for the,Tenth’Cu‘cun vice:David M.: Ebel, rctm:d o . o : L

THER

,,,,,,

T e b
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P
From: "Lily Fu Swenson"
Date: Saturday, May 13, 2006 1:37 AM
To: "Reyes”; "Luis"

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:41:04 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017



.-:}_‘uts -A

Luns 'Au Reyes@who.eop gov)

eI ey

ws Lo \ ol
f s it
' . : A

yes@who eop eov> -

i . ~ T
7 .
X e . P
v
% - :)’ e - .
- - ) ) -
2
, ' : - i =
- 3 i
" ' ! a .h B :(‘
t i - .-
Fhid
. * ‘ - . 3
‘ R STt [
: @ 1
. , -
. . . . S {
* - . .
1 N .
. B6/(BXE) . -
- . ,
N £ b .
' - ) ) nl
. ;
: - g - '
. , K g H
N N s e 5 '
s . ‘ LI 4
i
) 4
! v
2 v
o
- B
. ' . ) e o
- - 8 L :
i . A y
. N Rl - b .
L ' "
i :
o~ T
T

|
[
ok




Sent: Wed May 10 23:51:05° 2006:
Subject ‘Re: NOMINATION:SENT TO:THE SENATE

Yayl

Sent from:my, BlackBerry, Wireless Handhéid:

--—-Ongmal Message:=t~:
-From Luts A Reyes@wbo eop_.gov <Luls A Reyes@who eop g0v>-

'Sub_lect Re: NOMINATIE)N SENTTOTHE SENATE. o

I willibe ‘there oniSat:

LuisA. Réyes

Special Aissistant to:the President;
 Office of Presidenfial Personndl,
The:White House:

Washington

‘((202)“45655296

 Sent: Well May, 1018758:08:2006- - .
' _‘Subjecn RE: NOMINATION. SENT TOIHE SENATE R j s

' Now:-wejpst need'tOiget,evcgyonefconflnned!.'

1g: "al’Mcssagc-—---
From: s, A, Reyes@who €0, E6V. [malllo LUlS A Revcs@who €0p: gov]l
Sent We_wesday,Mayll() 20066:

To:McCallumy;Robert (SMO),,Gorsuch thlM iSwenson; Lily'F: Gunn Currie! (SMO)‘:

Subject ‘Re: NOMINATIONSENT. TO, . THE SENATE.

. Myisentiments exactly..
Luis A.:Reyes
Special Assistant to the:President;
Office of Presidential Personnel
The-White House
Washington

(202)/456:5296

Té Robert Mc Za lum@ustJ gov,lNéd Gorsuch@usdoj gov Currie: Gurm@usdo; gov; Reyes Lu1s‘A‘

4.

SR




To McCa]]um Robert (SMO) Gorsﬁch Neil M:iSivenson, LllyF ‘Gunn; Curne (SMO)
Serit: Wed May: 10 17:54:162006
Subject: FW NOMINATION SENT TO TH’EC’SENATE

fyi
' From: boiiice:222583- 1300675@ istwhitehioiise gov: S e

[ma.no bounce-222583: 1300675@11 Whitefiouse pov] On'Behalf Of Whité; -
House:Press Releases '
Sent: Wednesday; May lq;:;QUOGV?AeIVT'PMﬁ

"To: Reyes; Luis A,

‘ SubjcCl NOMINATION SENT TOTHE' SENATE

THE WHITEHOUSE.

Officé of the. Préss Secietary,.

ForlmmedidteRelease. . My 10,2006, .

NOMINATION'SENT TOTHE SENATE:

Neil M:Gorsuch;of Cblomdo,}fo:bc:'UdiiédfSia"tes Circuit'Judge: -




' ‘fo‘r»i:t,hé;Ten'tli.{Cii'cuit;}vii:e David'M. Ebelretited.
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From: "Lily Fu Swenson"
Date: Saturday, May 13, 2006 1:37 AM
To; "Reyes"; "Luis"

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

SoB@SMOTMD.

P6/{b)(6)

us

A Reyes@who.copipov>

r
)




Sent: Wed May. 10 2351:05/2006:
Subject:Re: NOMINATION SENT TOTHE SENATE

Yyt

Sent from;my.BlackBerry Wireless Handhield:

._.._Ongmal Mcssage-—-—- ' . el S T
FromitLuis_A:. Reyes@who enp gov <LuiS A, Reyes@who gop:gov> L o
To: Swenson L11y F.<Lily:Fu Swenson@SMOJMD USDOJ; gov>

Sent Wed May 10 22:59:34 2006

'Subject:Re: NOMINATION SENT TOTHE SENATE.

"Twill be'there. oniSat:

. _LulsA Reyes , . : - L e ol C '
pecial Assistant to the Presidénti . ' [ T :

:Oﬁlce of Premdenual Pemonnel N . o s o
TheWhite Housé: R
Washingyon
(202):45,6?5296

' Serit: Weld May: 10 18:58:08; 20061
Subject RE-NOMINATION'SENT TO THE:SENATE

Lo

' Now;-we-gust need to:get everyone:confirmed!’

: To »McCallum‘ Robcrt (SMO) ‘-.Gorsuch Nt‘.ll M; !Swenson LlIyJF Gunn Curne (SMO)
o Subject Re: NOMINATION SENT TO.THE SENATE, o

My=seut1ments exactly:, _ A ' . - T B j
ERETUE R NP N S ’ : L "’*‘:"

. Luis A.Réyes

 Special Assistant to-the: President;
. The:White'House: : ﬁ S I TR
Wishingfon : L S -t U
(202):456:5296 : ' ' N S A




s j.Subjcct NOMINATION, SENT JO THE’SENATE

——-Ongmal ‘Messagezszs
. From::Robert McCallum@usdoj.gov-
- ToiNeil Gorsuch@usdo_; gov

: SUJ _ct Re; NOMINATION SENT TO.THE SENATE,

Hurrah!! ! i qug-_-_

=2 Ofiginal Message:=3z,
From:Luis A:. Reycs@who €0p.gOV:

-Fro | 0uncc-222583 1300675@hst hltehouse gov!
[migilto:bounce-222583- 1300675@hstzwh1lehouse gov] On Behalf Of Whlte
'Housé Press Reléases

Sent; Wednesday, May4’0“2’()’()’6'?4:’117??1\4:

-To: Reyes Lust

To M 'Callum‘ Robert (SMO) Gorsuch NellM iSwernson, LIIYJE, Gunn,’ Cur'rie’(SMO).
16'

THE WHITEHOUSE .
. Offigeiof the Press Sesiétary; | .
FoiInimediate Reléase - . May 10,2006

'NOMINATION'SENT TO:THE SENATE!

Neil M:Gorsuch; of Coloradoy:to.be:United States Circuit'Judge:

Ltly Fu.Swenson@ustJ gov ’Curr:c Gunn@ustJ gov,,Reyes LLIIS A




GBbelndiired. 0 T o ole oL
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From: "Lily Fu Swenson"
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2006 5:36 PM
To: "Reyes"; "Luis"

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:41:05 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-5

Additional Information:

3/4/2017
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P16
-——-OngmaIiMessage--—--
' "* . ..“1,1:. E
SEI;JBCI ‘Re: NOM]NATIONiSENT To;fHE SENATE

Serit; Tro my BlackBen‘y Wireless Handheld

=—==0riginal Message-—--. : i

. From:Luisi :A:. Reyes(_')who eop; gov <Luis_A. tReycs@who eop.gov: Cen. o tELL e - i

" . To:'Swenson, Lily,F £Lily: Fu’Swenson@SMOIMDUSDOJgov> R T C
Séit Wed Mé"y;l{) 22:59:34.2006- -
Subjecl‘_R NOIVIINATION;SENT

Vit

1 w111 ‘be there on Sai:
EuisA Reyes L

Spemal Assistant'to, the Presidet; . . :

"_Ofﬁce of: Pres;denual Péisofinel. : T Co
‘The:White House: . o N Lo - VR Lot
Washingion -~ L = L o Rt Dot :
' (202)456-5296. : ' , R : ERR :

,SUBJECI ‘RE: NOMINATION SENT-TO THE'SENATE -
* Now:we Just»necd toiget eyeryone:c_cnfmnedb ¢ gy

= OFi ] MeSSige - | T Ly




'Specral Assnstant to:the: Presndem' o - o

. From ‘LUIS A Rcyes@who eop gov

: Sent Wed May 1017:54:16) 2006

x ‘Houisé Préss Réleasis -

Office:of the Press S'ecre't‘ars{

Fron: Luis A, Reyes@vho.eop.Eo¥: riafito'Tiis A Reyes@nt
Sent: Wednesday, May? 10512006 0139 PM: o

"To: McCalIum .Robert: (SMO) :Gorsuch, Ne11 M,,Swenson L11yF ‘Gunn, Curne (SMO)
‘Subject::Re: NOMINATION SENT TO, THE SENATE, °

My_scntunents exactly .

Office of Presidential Personnel.
The:White/House: - ‘
Washington

‘(202) 456 5296

" To:Neil: Gorsuch@usdoj gov; Lily’ Fu: Swenson@usdq gov 'Cumc Gunn@usdofgov *»Reyes Luis A: -

Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006
SubjéctiRe NOMINATIONSENT TO.THE SENATE:

" Humah!!llfi Robt, Gl

---Ongmal Mes:;age»-—--

......

Siibject: FWNOMINATION SENT ‘IO.'TH.EESENAT'E. :

fyi

: From: bounce 222583: 1300675@1& whitehouse:gov:

[mailto: bounce—222§83 1300675@1|st whltchouse gov} On Behalf Of thte
Sent. Weidhiesday: May 10, 3006415 A o
To; Reyes; Luis A,

Subject NOM_INATION SENT TO THE' SENATE

THE:WHITEHOUSE .

. X . i . Er . [




F;o;j,jl'r;nm;'_'d:i%gt.:;;ﬁ:'gleas“e | May id;,zgojbi ' S
, .I;TOMINA-TIONJ‘S.ENT TO.THE SENATE! - : ) - ._ ] : i
NeiliNLé&gﬁé:ii,=ofC.blorado,_?t(.)EE;:,-_Unitéd_-Slétt;s Circuitfiudg_"e; - i ~ ‘
for the Ténth Gircuit, Vice Divid My Ebelrefired: | ,
TR o R f:', ‘ -
- A )




Page 1 of 1

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

Case 1D: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017
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]
N : .
- - .
TR A Y L - g

P/(5)(6)
Seit’ fmm‘my BlackBe:Ty W:reless Handheld
————-Origmal’Message----— .
From:/Luis; A, _Reyes@who.eop.gov.<Luis_A. Reyes@who.cop.govz
ToxSwenson, Lily P <Lily:.Fu! Swenson@SMOJMD USDOJ g0v> -
" Set; chMay-:IO 22:59:342006- e i e
Sub_lect Re? NOMINATION SENT, TO;[HE SENATE s R e )
I will'be there;on:Sat:
Luis-A. Reyes
Spemal %ss:stant to the Presndem
Wgshmg_ton
'(202)456:5296° -

---Ongmal Message--—-- -

LgOV : . ) . ‘ .' . ( . (.._ o '7‘ . '4
ovi Neil: Gorsuch@ustJ gov:iICi eﬁu@@ustJSOV,jReYCS:L}l i L

Subject LRE: NO-MII'\IATION'SENT TOTHE SENATE

Nowc}wejpst*‘-n’eed to*get-’evcryonefconﬁrm@d!:'_

e :Ofgifia] MeSagie-smr




' From: FuisoA:, _Reyes@who.gop. od

- (202)856:5296, : ' -

: “'“"-OﬂgmalMcssage-..__.

T

R

o From <bouncc 222583 130067501151'wh1teh0use gov ) . : ‘
[ma:lto bounce:222583: 1300675(7hst whttchouse gov] OmBeha]f of Whlte;, o
;House-Press Reléases
-‘Sent Wednesday: May 10; 20064 17 PM
To Reyes Lu1sA

j.My,fseqnments;exacti_y.‘ )

It ngmal S

. ';From LuisvA. Rcycs@who copigov : . ' .

- ¥ ToxMcCallum; Robert.(SMO); Gorstich, Ne:lM chnson LllyF GunnfCume (SMO)
. Sent: Wed May, 10 17:54:16:2006: . o

. SubjEctiFW;NOMINATION SENT TO THE'SENATE

Sent: chnesday, May 10;20066:39:PM. ’
To: McCallum Robert (SMOY); Gorsuch, Neth Swenson LllyF Gunn Curne (SMO): < B
Sub_]ECl Re? NOMINAT[ON SENT TO. THE. SENA'I'E v

. Luis As;Reyes . S . R ? e R
_SpechAssmtant lolhePresuienl ' SR o AT Lo

Office of Presidential Personnel _ | L
The White'House. _ | N
Washington : , T :

From:Robert: McCallum@usdoJ gov’ ‘
. TouNeil! Gorsuch@usdo_l gov; Lily.Fix chnson@usdo_] gov; fCume Gunn@ustJ gov Rcyes A ) y ,
Sent: Wed'May. 10 18:33:27 2006, : . ) - L s S ¥
Subjéct! Ré: NOMINATION,SENT TO. THE SENATE. ' ~ B

Humihum; -R'ob‘p

Message-—---

“

Sub}ect NOMJNAT[ON SEN TT 0 THE'SENATE

" THEWHITEHOUSE: X
Office of-the Press Secrétary ' . ‘ Lo | k _h e '.; e
. - | - o







R B ]

Page 1 of 1

From: "Reyes"; "Luis"
Date: Sunday, May 14, 2006 5:42 PM
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
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Tikarew v W g

peibYE) T

-Sent: Wed May. 10 23151 0520061
Subject:Re: NOMINATION SENT, fl'O.:.THE,kSENA-']'E,

v

;geni.‘-frpmim_yiBlaékB'erry’Wirélbss}.ﬁ:fmahé'ld- , : e o - : L -

——-Ongmal Message-—---‘ S e ) : :

LuisA. Reyes e -




_To McCallum, Robert: (SMO) ‘Gorsuch,: Nenl*M ‘Swenson, LllyF Gunn, Cume (SMO)

- Special-Assisiant to the President; i k ; ) _ A ‘
- Office of Presidesiial Personnet: . T T L
The:White'House t S A R

,'Washmgton . ] R o

;(202)45' 296 ' . S R

—~—-Original Message-—--.

From::Lily.Fu!Swenson@usdoj.gov. ‘

" To:Robert: McCallum@usdo_] :gov,iNeil! Gorsuch@usdo; gov; Curmic. Gunn@usdo_l govacyes LUIS’AZ. Tt
- Seiit: Wed' May: 10 18:58:08:2006° . o ? ‘

. Subject"RE: NOM[NATION SENT'TO THE SENATII e

Now:wg justneed gd‘_gvet;evei_}ﬁone-confmedll

' ---Ongmal Message-—--‘ o - . . ‘ B
TFrom:Luis_'A: Reyes@who:eop:gov [malho Luis A: Reves@who eop.gov], .

Senit: Weédnesday; May 10, 200676:39'PM; . PP O

' SiibjéctiRé: NOMINATION SENT.TO.THE SENATE; - e
: 5Mj',rsedﬁmcnt5'cxact}j(;,
Lu1sA,Reyes . .
© Special Assistant tosthe! Presndcnp S o e o L
Office, 6f Presidential Personndl’ o )
_The:White'House:.
| Washitigtod
(202):456:5296

omiie Ongmal Message--—.—L .

'From ‘Robert: McCallum@usdo_; gov:
ToxNeil; GorsuchCusdog gov; Lily. FuSwenson@usdo; gov;: Cume Gunn@usdcu OV Rcyes Luls A
Sent: Wed May. 10 18:33:27°2006!

SubjéctiRe: NOMINATION,SENT TO; THE-SENATE,

L Hiefahi!l!1}; Reb.

-——0ngmal=Message—--
From:-Luis ‘A’ Rcyes@who €op.gov ' ‘ ' : .
To ‘McCallum;, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, NeilM ‘Swenson, L:lyF Gunn, Curne (SMO)'J A
.. SentiWed'May. 10 17: 54:16; 2006 . .
‘ Subject I‘W NOM.[NATION SENT TO THESENAT E




o

From: bounce—222583 I300675@11st whltehouse igovs - T o . e T
.[méilto:bounce:222583:1300675@list, whiteholse. gov] On: Behalf OfWhite: - . ex0 0 T
| House Piess Reléases . ‘ :
'Sent ;Wednesdays Msy10,2006:4:17PM; - PEEE IO o o .

rSubJect NOMINATION SENT TOTHESENATE e

THE WHITE HOUSE
Office f ike!Pross Secréfary
For.Immediate;Release ‘May. 10,2006 ,

- "NOMINATION:SENT TO:THE SENATE: ... o e

“Neil' M. Gorstic; of Colorads, to be Uniited Statés Cicuit Jidge!
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From: "Reyes, Luis A"~

Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 9:59 PM
To: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>

Subject:  Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

[ will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

{202) 456-3296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

To: Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neii.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn{@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.

Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006
Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Luis_A. Reyes@who.cop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10; 2006 6:39 PM

To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly,

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel

The White House -

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Robert. McCallum@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrah!!!" Robt.

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

3/4/2017




To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent: Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006
Subject: FW: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
Imailto:bounce-222583-1300675@ist.whitchouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4:17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A.

Subject: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado, to be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

Hut#
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From: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May.10, 2006 10:50 PM
To: "Reyes, Luis A."

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov <Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov>
To: Swenson, Lily F <Lily.Fu.Swenson@SMOJMD.USDOJ . gov>

Sent: Wed May 10 22:59:34 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

[ will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson®@usdoj.gov

To: Robert McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006 .

Subject: RE: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto;Luis_A_Reyes@who.eop.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 6:39 PM

To: McCallum, Robert (SMO); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

My sentiments exactly.

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

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoi.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurraht!ll! Robt.

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
[mailto:bounce-222583-1300675@list. whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases - ‘

Sent: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 4,17 PM

To: Reyes, Luis A,

Subject; NOMINATION SENT TQ THE SENATE

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

3/4/2017
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For Immediate Release - May 10, 2006

NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE:

Neil M. Gorsuch, of Colorado,' td be United States Circuit Judge

for the Tenth Circuit, vice David M. Ebel, retired.

#HH#
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From: <Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov>
Date: Wednesday, May 10, 2006 10:50 PM
To; "Reyes, Luis A"

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov <Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov>
To: Swenson, Lily F <Lily.Fu.Swenson@5SMOJMD.USDO).gov>

Sent: Wed May 10 22:59:34 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

I will be there on Sat.

Luis A. Reyes

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personnel
The White House

Washington

(202} 456-5296

From: Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov

To: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov; Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Currie.Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:58:08 2006

Subject: RE: NOMINATION-SENT-TO THE SENATE

Now we just need to get everyone confirmed!

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov [mailto:Luis A Reyes@who.eop.govi

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



Page 2 of 3

Special Assistant to the President
Office of Presidential Personne!
The White House

Washington

(202) 456-5296

From: Robert.McCallum@usdoj.gov

To: Neil.Gorsuch@usdoj.gov; Lily.Fu.Swenson@usdoj.gov; Currie. Gunn@usdoj.gov; Reyes, Luis A.
Sent: Wed May 10 18:33:27 2006

Subject: Re: NOMINATION SENT TO THE SENATE

Hurrahi!!ll Robt.

From: Luis_A._Reyes@who.eop.gov

To: McCallum, Robert (SMQ); Gorsuch, Neil M; Swenson, Lily F; Gunn, Currie (SMO)
Sent; Wed May 10 17:54:16 2006

Subject: FW: NOMINATION S_ENT‘TO THE SENATE

fyi

From: bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov
[mailto:bounce-222583-1300675@list.whitehouse.gov] On Behalf Of White
House Press Releases . '

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
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From: "Sinatra, Nicholas A."
Date: Friday, June 16, 2006 1:49 PM
To: <srushton@committeeforjustice.org>

Subject:  Judicial Coalition Press

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 17:11:33 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017




Froni.  “Sinalra, Nicholas A*

To: <srushton@committeeforlushce 01g>
Subject! Judiciat Coalilion Press

Received(Date):  Fri, 16.dun 2006 09:49:33 0500

Judicial Goalition Press Round-Up as of 6-15-06.doc

Sean,
fs this an accurale round-up of the press to date? Thanks, Nick

“Nick Sihatra

Associate Director

White. House Office of Public Liaison
Phone: 202-456-2380

Fax: 2(2-456-6218




Rocky Mountain News.

Time running short on nominati

By M.E: Sprengelmeyer; Rocky Mounfam News
June 15, 2006

WASHINGTON— Time is Tunning out before & Colorado judiclal nomination gould get stalled in the. U.S.
Senate's summer swoon

Presnde_nt Bush’ has nominated attornay and | legal sch(slar Neil Gorsuch to fill a seat.on the Denver-
based 10th Circuit- Couri of Appeals, and backers hope he: gets, a hearing in the Senate.Judiciary

Oommlttee in the next few weeks,

Butifthere's a delay and the commiittee can't agree to advance the nomination by the Senate's August
recess, it's unlikely he can be win final Senate-confirmation by the end of the year, said Sean Conway,

chief of staff to Sen. Wayne Allard; R-Loveland.

That prospect, and the lengihy delay in conflrming an eadier 10th Ctrcuzt nominee, Tim Tymkovich,
prompted Allard fo hand- delivera letter to Senate Judlc:;ary Comnittee ¢hajrman Sen. Arlen'Specter, R-
Pa., this week asking him 10 expedite Gorsuch's gonfirmation,

"Whatwe're trying to do is get this process.imoving," Allard chief of staff Sean Conway said Thursday.
"What pushéd this is-we do not Want a répeat of the Tyrkovich situation where we had a vacancy on the

court fof overtwo years.”

"Sen. Altard just-doesn't feel it's prudent to have g vacancy on an important appeals court jike this,
paﬁtcuiarly with a non-controversial nominee.”

{eft the timmg of his pendmg confirmation hearengs Up it the air.

By Senate tradition, the Judiciary Commiltee does not move forward with confiimation hearings until 3
nominee's two home-state Senators deliver sg-catled “biue slips"indicating they approve going forward.

In the past, Allard has used that procedure fo block two of formeér Pesident Bill Clinton's Colorado judictal
nominees.

As of Thursday afternoon, Sen. Ken Salazar, D-Denver, had nat delivered hisblus slip* on Gorsuch, but
spokesman Drew Nannis said there was no irtent to delay Gorsuch and that Salazar's sign-off sould
come-within a day. or two.

hitpi iy philly comvldlinguitei/newsteditorial/ 14820282 hin
Philadalphia Ingairer
Jure 5, 2008

Stop the nomination ganmies;
It's time to pass Speeter's reforins fo the irresponsible handling of ;udicial notinations.

By Jelfrey Laid

It's bad engugh that che pollttcaf party’in charge of the \L.S. Senate plays games with the federal judiciary
When the other party'controls the White. House. Now We have members of the-sane party playing games
when thélr own party ¢ohtrols the White Hollse, Either way, the tesult is bad for fedaral judges,




The faest incident involyes Sen. Lindsey Graham (R, $.C.).and a Bush nominee for the U.S. Court.of
Appeals for the:Fourth Circuit. The nominee, William "Jlm“ Haynes, is currently the general counsel at the
Pentagon.:As stich, he has played 3 réle inihe issue of the treatiment of detainees gaptured on the
balliefields of Afghanistan and fraq, Grahar, a military lawyer himself, apparently objects to Haynes and
is responding tg crities n the military commumiy thatthe policies on detainees Haynes helped to construct
make him unfitfor the appeals court.

Falr enough. While [ disagree with this assessment, this has been used as yet another excuse fo abuse
the Senate’s judicial confirmation. process

Haynes' nomjination has been srmng in‘the Senate Judioiary Gommittee for three years without a vote:
Repeated news accounts finger Graham, a commitiee member, as the senator who Is qulet!y keeping
Haynes fromy gett;ng ihat vote, Even more amazing, there are multlp!e media stones that-Sen, John
McCain (R., Ariz}}, a potential presidential candidate, is urging Graham an.

Onee again, members of the U.S,: ‘Senale are vividly demonstrating why the public hag sugh'increasing
contempt for things pontieal Not uplike.the way Pennsylvania state legislators of both parties united to
glve'themselves a pay raise in the middie of the night, Republican and Demooratic:U.S; senators seem
determined to show the public that there are nottwo political parties in Washington, but three: fhe
Republicans, the Democrats and. the Senate Party: The latter has a mere 100 members-and is thoroughly
bipartisan.

So Graharm quielly signals his colleagues | that he wants to obstruct.the confirmation process and - presto} -
the senator gels his wish, Never mind that the rules for selecting senators are hard and fastand not fo be
tampered with. Forget that McCain and any other mterested presmentlal candidate. depend on the rules
for how we-elect a president. it's only‘the third branch of government that doesn get the:same respect..

if Graham were informed today that his next electiorrwere moved up from 2008 to next week, he would
- correctly cry foul. Yet he shows not the:slightest concern over letting a judicial nominee cool hls heels for
three years.

Even more amazing Is the reported conduct of McCain. Forget the:sheer politics-of his infuriating the very
conservalives he will need to get nominated. Does he seriously believe that'his conduct in this matter will
rot provide some ammunition for some fufure senator to stymie the judicial nominations of ‘a President
McCain?

For that matter, every senator with an eye on the White House.in 2008 should be hustling {o make sure
Haynes-and other nominees are ireated fairly- After-senatorial abuse of the process reaching back {o at:
least the Reagan administration, what makes any Democrat think things wilf change If the next president's
name is Clinton, Kery or- Feingo!d’?

Several years ago, Pennsylvania's own Sen. Arlen Specter proposed a series of excellent reforms that
would bring a halt-to what:has become an ouf-of-control |udicial confirmation process. They featured a
timeline for hearings, commiiltee votes and floer votes. If adopted, the rule changes would apply toall
nominees of all presidents, regardless of which party controfled the Senate.

For no other reason-than simple fairness; not fo mention respect for the federal judiciary, it's fime fo pass
.those Specter reforms.

Of course, there will be biparlisan resistance from senators more interested in self-granted perks than-the
kind of: 1mpamai rules senators themselves-look to as the lifeblood of their role as elected offictals under:
ihe Constltution. .

But Specter believes in these reforms and, as chairman of the Senate Judiciary Commiitee, he Isin
exaclly the right place to get fair ireatment for Haynes and finally reform the U.S. Senate's judlcial




corifiration process for good. After desades of sehatorial mistredfment of judicial nontinees, lsnt it about
time?.
Pennsylvanians of all pofitical sliipes who are interested in seeing that the federal judiciary'gets the same

fairness senators demand for !hemse]ves shiould’ inSIsf that their senjor senator use his considerable yet
momentary‘power fo pass the Specter reforms.,.

o e mr ==

Jettrey Lord [ Poj(oI6) s the author of "The Borking Rebeliion," an inside lockat the U.5,-Senafe's
judisial confirmation process..

Bicomberg

June12; 2006

Republican Activisis Urge Senale fo Vote on Judicial Nominges
By James Rowley

June 12 (Bloomberg) -- Republican activists want their allies in the U.S. Senate to revive the debate over
President George W. Bush's judicial nominees to mobilize the party's core voters for the November
elections.

Republicans risk losing one or'both houses of Gongress unless the base is motivated-to vote, the activists
warned at-a pews conference i Washingfon. They urged Senafe Republican leader Bill Frist of
Tennessee fo focus on judicfat horriinees instead of a proposed constliutaonal amendment to ban flag
burning that is set for debate this morith.

“Our constituents wilf not be put off being-told that the Senate has more pressing business than judicial
nominees, said Jan LaRue, chief counsel of Concerned Women For America. Unless Senate
Republicans confirm more. Judlcta! nominees, “come Nov. 8, the:voles they want may not be there

The flag-burning amendment’s more a symbolic issuehan judicial nominations, which have concerned
voters in past elections since Bush took-office, said Manuel Miranda, a former- Senate Republican aide
who heads the Third Branch Conference..

*Appealing only with symbolic issues, Is, in essence; patronizing,” Miranda told reporters. Sfill, he
defended Frist's doomed effort to pass leglslaiaon to ban same-sex marfiage because that issue “is very
nuch linked:to our concern for the judiciary.

Making a Difference

David Keene, chalrman of the American Conservative Union, said a debate on judges is a good way for
Republicans fo distinguish themselves from Demograts in Novemiber.

Conservatives are more likely to vote *if they are.happy, active.and energized " he fold reporters.

Frist has tried to avoid battles over nominees who have generated the most controversy. After vowing
earlier this year to seek a vote on Terrence Boyle; nominated to the 4th.U.8. Circuit Court-of Appeals, he
has ducked questions about plans-to seek Senate votes on Boyle and another nominee for the same
Richmond-based court, William J.-Haynes 1.

Boyle; 60, a federal trial court judge in North Garolina, is accused of breaking a conflict-of-interest.law by
-purchasing stoek in General Electric:Co.-while: overseemg a-¢ase involving an employee in a pension
dispute with the company. Boyle ruled in favor of the company. Those allegations emerged: ar erFrist had
announced his plan to seek:a Senate vote on Boyle, who Bush first nominated five years ago-




Suspected Terrorists

Haynes, 48, the-Defense Depariment's gerieral counsel, faces questions from Republicans and
Demoagrats afike over his Toie In drafting the policies for detaining and interrogating syspected terrorists.

Critics say those policies biur lagal prohibitions on abuse of prisoners, leadiig to the torture of caplives at
the Abu Ghraib prison in Iraq. About 4 dozen soldiers have been
prosecuted for the alleged mistreatment.

Activists Tastweek urged South Carolina Republican Senator Lindsey Graham fo drop his objections to
Hayries and permit a yote by the Judiciary Commitiee on his nomination;

Graham; acknowledging he has concerns about Haynes's role in drafting the detention and interrogation
policigs, has deofined to'say how he would vote on the nomination.

in a:June-8 letler fo fhe activists, he'said he took fvery seriously" the cfiticisms by two retired Navy jydge
advocate generals who opposed Haynes. “'am troubled thatvery: o
distinguished military leaders have expressed strong opposition to the Haynes nornination.” the letter
said,

Second Hearing

Miranda said he wouldn't oppose a second confirmation hearing for Haynes, who was questioned by the
commiftee before the revelations about Abu Ghraib.

Haynes's nomination is still in the Judiciary Committee; where Democrats say they would ask for another
hearing before the panelvotes to'send the appointment fo-the full Senate.

*Jim Haynes does not condone torture," Republican activist Pat-M. Woodward Jr., told reporters.
Opponents “are trying‘to. blame Jim Haynes for this administration's palicles inthe war on:terror."

More than 60:activists, including Paul Weyrich of Coalitions for. America and Donald &. Witdmon of the
American family Association, have signed a letfer urging Reptiblican leaders to-drop the flag-burning
debafe in favor of judicial nominations.

Conservative Leaders Ask Frist To:Emphasize Judges

CONGRESS DAILY PM
June 12,2006
by Greta Wodele

More than 80 conservative leaders today called on.Senate Majority Leader Frist to set aside this month's
‘planned debate on a constitutional amendment to ban flag burning and Instead schedule votes on several
pendin_g_'ap{)él!aie court nominations. "We write to remind you of your-duty, but-also because we are
concerned that if the majority that assured the confirmation votes of Chief Justice Roberts and Justice
[Samuel] Alito lose just one seat'in the next election, the future of the Supreme Court and the federal
appeliate bench will again be imperiled by use of filibusters,” members of-the coalition of conservative
groups wrote in a letter to Frist and Republican senators. The group, which.is-expected to pick up nearly
100:signatures, plans o send the lefter Tuesday. The coalition argued the judges debate, which has
pitted Republicans against Demoorats, ranks higher In surveys with conservatives than the flag burning
proposal; '

Frist's spokeswoman today responded that the flag burning amendmentis-a key propoesal to Americans;
especially for veterans.as well as soidiers in lraq and Afghanistan. She.added that Frist has
“methodically” pushed through several of President Bush's judicial picks and would continue to do so.this
year. The spokeswoman declined to.give a timeline for.scheduling a vote on pending nominees. The
Senate is slated to.vote on the flag proposal at the end of the month: One conservative group, Americans




for Tax Reform, opted against sigiing onto (he coaliion's letter and inslead senl its own lelfer
encouraging Frist to schedule voles ori jUdICEa! nomihees.

Manuel Miranda, executive direcfor of the conservative Third Branch Conferenge, praised Frist today for
his previous efforts on judicial nominees, but arguad Rgpublicans must demand the majority leader
schedule votes for the pending judiclal nominees in order to help energize conservative. voters this fall. "t
will get out small margins,” Miranda told reporters, sonceding the lssue. would not mobilize Jarge numbers
of conservative. voters. "Itis by small margins that-several [GOP] senators currently hold their seats.”
‘Miranda said the judge debate is a “signature issue” for Frist, who would need conseivafives fora
potential White House bid in 2008, "He:began with a bang, but ifhe ends on a whimper that could hurt
him, " Miranda said. "We want, to help him.” One GOP Senate aide dismissed Miranda's news conference
today.as a media pley 1o pressure Repubhcans on a single issue. "The ‘Flag Amendment is not.
preventing movement op judges," said the- alde arguing the ﬂag proposal gave consewaﬁves a “juicier
hook" than olher legislative measures: slated for floor debate this year:.

Miranda sald he expects Frist to comrmt to a vole on Terrence: Boyie s nom:nalioa to the 4th U, S Clrcuzt

not cohtmue pushing vctes on othar pending Judges inthe Fnor;!hs leading up'to the November elections.
“Under the old Senate radition, judges. stop after June-and July;":said Miranda: Frist's spokeswoman
declined to comment about wheiher Frist-would schedule a vote on Boyle's nomination before next

month;

WALL STREET JOURNAL
Jung 7, 2006

Justice Kennedy s Culture War-
How gay marriage became a federal case, alas.

The Supreme Court Is busy this week, but Justice Anthony Kennedy should take a moment to tune into
the Senate debate on gay marriage: As the man who enabled this latest front in the culture wars, it's the

least he can do.

That's'the most efficient way to think about the. Senate debate this week-on the Marmiage Protection
Amendment, which would create a national definition of marriage as.a "union of a man and a woman." We
remain opposed o federal interferencein this issue, believing that issues of family life ‘and taw are best
setifed in stale teglsfatures ‘Yetgiven the way activist courts have turned ‘gay marriage into-a national
issue, i's no surprise that Congress joined the fray.

Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist knows he's unlikely to:get many more than the 48 votes he got the last
time he brought up this amendment, ‘in 2004. Constitutional amendments require a two-thirds majority,
and only one Democral, Nebraska's Ben Nelson, is publicly on board . So some of this is about rallying a
demoralized conservative base.

But the amendment vote can't be understood outside of the anxiety created by activist courts. Justice
Kennedy wrole the majority opinion in the 2003 Lawrence case that banned state -anfi-sodomy laws. So
sweeping was his “privacy right" ianguage thatit took only a few months for the Massachusetts Supreme
Court to use Lawrence to justify its demsmn to lmpose a right to gay marriage there. Politicians in New
York and San Francisco began issuing gay marriage licenses, never mind state law.

So here we go again with another valuesi issue about to become an endlessly polafizing national debate.
Beltway politicians can posture knowing nothing much will change. This is the history of abortion since
Roe-v. Wade, with both sides at the same barricades 30 years on. The Founders ieft such thomy social
issues to the states precisely to allow the democratic give and take that can reach-a rough consensus; as
wefl as adjust as 'social mores change.




That's what the states have bean doing in recent years. Some 19 stafes now have constitutional
amendments protecting "tradltional" iarriage; another 26 have statutes “doing the same; Alabama voters
yesterday endorsad sugch an’ amendme'nt and six more’ states wall havé the question on November
hallots.

Siates have.also devised a range of policies for ¢ivil partnershlps or other legal rights for gay couples,
These innovations refiect the reality that most Ameticans oppose extending the term "marriage” to gays
but are open to other legal arrangements. Golorado volers may face ballot initiatives this fall dealing with
both a definition of marriage and domestic: partnership rights.

Supporters of the national ban say airamendment is necessary because willful courts won'thonor those:
voter verdicts.. They havea point A federai sourt struck down Nebraskq shanon gay. marriage last year
even though 70% of the state's residents.voled for it, Bans have been overturned in Washington,
California,; Maryland and New York,

But {t's far from clear that a. Constit "ona! ameridmenti is necessary 1o stop this justnow: Congress
‘passed the Defense of Martiage: Act in the 1990s, and sooner or fater the Supreme Gourt wilf decide if
this' clashes with the Constltuhon s "full faith and credit” olause. that apphes one state’s Taws to the other
49 {i.e. casy Nevada: divoree). If the High Court overturns the Defense of Mamage Act, there'd be a
much: stronger case for-something as rare, and politically diffi oult; as passing a Gonstltuuonal amendment.,
Meantime, this is angther-argument ‘for confirming President Bush's judicial nominees.

As for liberals, they might consider thaf their best chance to ghange: minds:i is through open state debate,
not coeycive courls, Polls, show Amer;cans are becommg more comforfable with civit unions and other gay
rights. In fact, the best thing gay activists could do for themselves at; ihe federal level would be to support
rapeal of the death'tax, since.under current law gay coup!es often lack Inheritance rights. That would
accomplish more than anythmg that will emerge from this week's political spectacle over amending the
Constitution.

June 7, 2006
Wall Street Journat

A Gifferent Judicial Batile

The Senate is back in session, and we'll soon see If Republicans are serious about confirming President
Bush's nominees forthe appeals courts. Majority Leader Bill Frist kept. ‘his promise to confirm Brett
Kavanaugh to the D.C. Cirouit before Memorial Day, after he'd waited three years for a vote.

S0 who's next? Mr. Frist wanted te move Fourth Circuit nominee Terrence Boyle by Memorial Day too,
but no.go. Afederal judge in North Carolina, Mr. Boyls has the honor of waiting 3onger than any appeais~
court nominee in history for a floor vote. He was in Mr: Bush's first group of nominees announced on May-
9, 2001 and was first nominated by Mr. Bush's fatherin 1991, though Democrats denied him a vote.

Democrats now say they'il filibuster his nomination. They are distorting a couple of Judge Boyle's ¢lvil
rights decisions and making conflickof-interest allegations that add up at worst-to minor infractions. But
Republicans don't want a fight in an election year over race or etfiics. And Judge Boyle's onetime Senate
ghampion -+ Jesse Helms -- has long since.retired. A controversial nominee without an angel to guide him
‘through today's polarized Senate:is introuble.

Which brings us to William "Jim" Haynes l; another stalled Fourth Circuit noriinee. Mr. Haynes was
named on September 29, 2003, had a hearing two months later, and was voted out of committee in
March’2004. But don't blame this delay only on Democrats. Two Republicans = Senators John McCain
and Lindsey Graham =-are: arso causmg the holdup.




Mr. Haynes s (hie Pentagon's - general counsel, and his transgression is fo have offered lsgal advice on
the treatment of detainees in the war on teror, The big point of contentior is his fole In Defense éecretary
Donald Rumsfeid s dedision’in Deoember 2002 to allow “"coercive” mterrogation techmques against al
Gaeda detainees at Guantanamo.

The Pentagon says Mr. Haynes offered legal analysis; his crihcs distort this lo say he was instrumental in
forging a policy that could be used to justify “torfure. But there is no evidence that anyone congoned
toriure, and it was the CIA, notthe Pentagon, that used “waterhoarding” that crifics cite as the-most.
goercive sanctioned iechmque

inany case, Mi. Rumsfeld rescinded his decigion within six weeks after Pentagon lawyers took their
goncems to Mr. Haynes, wha then'took them to Mr, Rumsfeld, Even if {ou beligve the "coercive”
fechniques policy was a mistake; its. reversal was due in no-small part fo Mr. Haynes; who did his duty of
providing iegai anaiysrs M, Haynes met with Senator McCain for an hour last month and-agreed to
answer writteri questions about the issue,

Senator-McCain's anger over the Aif Force's tanker deal with Boeing also.unfairly extends to Mr. Haynes.
As generai counsel, Mr, Haynes had the. job of reviewing and, in some cases, reddcting the smal library's
worth of documents the Senator demanded. A McCain spokeswoman tells us that the Senator has not
made ‘a deciston about whether to SUpport the nomination,

ity hard to see how opposing Mr. Haynes would-achieve anything except win the Senators some flgeling
praise in the establishment media. it wouldn'timpress GOP- primary volers in Mr.- Graham's home state of
South Carolina, an important Presidential primary.state in 2008 and. ‘home to many Haynes supporlers; In
defeating Mr. Haynes Mr. McCain would mainly be valsdatmg those critigs who 'want te punish anyone
associated with the war in raq. Is this how a President McCain would treat his appointees who come
under political fire for offering honest.counsel?

There are 18 vacancles on the appeals-court bench ~- 10% of the total ~ and not many weeks left to filf
them before efestion-year campaigning makes judiclal confirmations next-to impossible. Seven nominees
are eurrently waiting for a hearing or-vote: With Republicans In danger of losing'Senate seats, if not their
: ma;ority, now is the time to honor one of their campaign pledges from 2004 by confirming Mr, 'Bush's
judicial nominees:

hitp:/iveww.thehill.com/thehillfexport/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news 3. himi
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White House Renews Push for Nominees
By Alexander Bolton

White House officials are making.a concerted effort to cooperate with outside conservative groups to
suppori-and defend President Bush's nominees to lhe federal bench, and they are also planning to work:
more closely with the Senate on confirming the nominees,

The greaterfocus.on judges comesin ihe wake of privately expressed criticism from conservative leaders
‘that the White House and the GOP-controlled Senate were doing little to defend high-profile nominees
such as William *Jint’ Haynes-and Terrence Boyle, both picked for the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals,
from attacks by liberals.

The White House and Senate Repubncans offered spirited defenses of prior embattled nominees, such as
Priscilla Owen,who now sits on the 6th U.8. Cireuit Court of Appeals,.and Janice Rogers Brown, Who s a
member of the D.G. Girouit Courl. But since their confirmations and the Supreme Court confirmations of




Chief Justice John Roberts and Justice Samuel Alito, GOP leaders have done litfle to defend other
controversial hominees.

The lack of an orgariized defense of languishing nominees such as Haynes, Boyle and Willam Myers, a
riominee to the 9th Circuit, prompted former clorks of the nominees and conservatwe activists o take
matters info their owin hands. Boyle's former clerks, many of whom are now-prominent lawyers Joined
togegher o their own acgord to defend him from ascusatiens that he acted improperly while a district-
court judge,

Conservative activists and intel!ecb.tal leaders; such as Sean Rushton ‘executive director of the
Commiittee for Justice,-and Professor John Yoo of the University of California at Berkeley, also began
laying plans to form commlttees fo defend other embattled’ nominees.-Yoo was in the national spotlight
earlier this year during the Alito heanngs because of his'writings on the tegal theory of the unitary
executive, which Bush has used to justify his wartime powers,

But since the Senate confirmafion of Brelt Kavanaugh fo the D:C, Cireult Court of Appeals two weeks
ago, the White House has begun to take & more agtive role In defending the nominees. For example,
talking points circulated at the end of last week- qefendmg Boyle fromi accusations that he did not recuse
himself from cases where: he may have had conﬁlots of interest were wriften in the signature sfyle of the
White House and its ally the Repubifcan National Commitiee, And adm initration officials are also working
more Qtosely with conservative activists to defend the nominees. Also, the Department of Justice is

~ craffing a memo on Boyle's condust as a judge and activisis close to the White House such as Edward
Whelan, president of the Ethigs and Public Policy Center who authored a recent article in the conservative
Weekly Standard, are-stepping up their advocacy on behalf of the Judicial nominees.

‘I sense that,” said Sen. Jeff Sessions (R-Ala.), a member of the Senate-Judiclary Committee; when
asked yesterday if he noticed more effort by the White House te support the judicial nominees. He added
that he met with Boyle and a White House aide Monday in a meeting he said he assumed was set up by

the administration.
¥ guess that represents a stepping-up and talking about judges,” Sessions acknowledged.

Sessions also said that conservatives are right to be concerned about the lack of action by Senate
Republicans fo defend the nominees, something he attributed to disfractions caused by the busy
schedute and big political issues such as immigratlon reform.

I think it's time to get more serious in defending the nominees,” he said.

Sen. Jim DeMint (R-S.G.), a rising starin the upper.chamber's conservative circles, said that the White
House is working more-closely with Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.) on the judicial nominees.

*We've got to get moving fasfer on judicial nominees, said DeMint, who added that Frist has told him
judicial nominees are a priority.

A White House official said that several of the nominees have sat in the Senate for a long time and that
the administralion is asking senators to make -a decision about whether to confirm them or not; whether to
“tish or cut bait?

The greater cooperation between ihe White House and conservative groups comes several weeks after
White House political adviser Karl Rove and counsel Harrist Miers told conservatives in a private meeting
‘that they would. begin sending more judicial nominees to the Hill. But so far few nominees have been
sent.

The White House offictal said that-to the.extent there Is a push on judges it is aneffort to wrap up
background checks on judicial nominees and send them to the Senate more quickly. The effort is-a direct




recognition that the window of opportumly for getling hominees. confirmed ii'the Senate may bé elosing
as Election Day and the end of the 109th Congress approaches,

Sen. Undsey Graham {R-S.C.), @ meniber of the-Judliciary Committee, has come under heavy fire from
consetvatives forblocking Haynes's nomination.

Yesterday, hearly 80 prominent conservative leaders indluding David. Keeng, chairman of the American
Consgrvative Unton, Paul Wey;lch chairman of Coalitions for: America: Manuei Miranda, chairman of the
Third Branch Conference; and’ Saul Anuzis, chairman of the Michigan. Repubhcan Pany, delivered a fefter
to Graham rebuking him for “effectively blocking”. Haynes's nomination in the Judiciary Commitiee.

“We understand that you and-Senator [John] MeCain [R-Ariz.] have conoerns about fhe Bush
Administration's policies on prisoriers captured in the War on Terror, and about Mr. Haynes’s role iny
lmptementmg those policies af the Defense Deparfment ‘the conservatwe leaders wrole.

Graham detended himself yesterday by saying ‘that-he is'not. btockmg Haynes in commiltee and arguing
that the conservative leaders'who signed the Jetter do not represent all conservatives, But Graham
refused to'say whether he would casta sruclal vote to pass Haynes out of committee,

hiipipowerlineblog.com/archives/014324. php

POWERL?NE
June 6, 2006

Jim Haynes' listening-skills

Last night, | discussed the incoherent criticism directed at Fourth Circuit nominee Jim Haynes by two
retired military legal officers. It since has been pofnted out'to me that one of the officers, Retired Admiral
Hutson, served as the Navy Judge Advocate General during the Clinton Administration, retlring in 2000.
Thus, he never worked directly with Haynes, and presumably lacks first hand knowledge as to-whether
Haynes listens to others, The other Retired Admiral; Donald Guter, was the Navy JAG from 2000.to 2002.
He retired in 2002, and so had a relatively brief overiap with Haynes

By contrast, Major General (ret.) Michael Marchand served with Haynes until July 2005, He was an Army
JAG for.31 years. During the fast 12 of them, he served in positions that provided himwith "siglf cant
exposure'to the various General Counsels of the Department of Defense. Marchand states, in a letter to

Benators Specter-and Leahy thaf

tn my experience Mr. Haynes has been more inclusive of the Judge Advocates General and the
senior service lawyers of the armed setvices thanany General Counsel of the Depariment of
Defense. He has consistently-and repeatedly reached oulfo the senior lawyers of the Department
of Defense on some of the. most difficult legal Issues to confront our-armed services, our
Department, :and our Country. He has done so throughout his tenure in formal and’ informal ways.
He has been respestfut of our views, even on those occasions when he may nothave agreed
with one of more of us. The Department and ifs legal community -+ and the Country - have been

well served.

‘UPDATE: William Suter, Major General, USA(Ret.), and clerk.of the U.S. Supreme Court, served in the
JAG Corps from 1962-1991. He worked slosely. with Jim Haynes in 1690-1991 when. Haynes was General
Counselof the:Army. Suter has written to.various Senators in support of Haynes. He states:

Mr. Haynes is"a superb lawyer in every respect. He performed his.duties as the Army General
Counsel with great distinction. He was very knowledgeable- concerning military matters and fully
supported the Army's mission. |-found him easy:to work with and considered him a-valuable
provessional colleague. Fe was.always available to discuss pending legal issues and we kept




‘each other informed about; {mpqrtant mnalters. He respected Judge Advocates and their opinions,

He is'also.a man of great:characterand integrify,

Mr. Haynes deserves a vote on his nomination, | am confident that hie will be an outstanding
appeliate judge.

(Subscription required)
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Conservatives Rap'Graham Over Judge; He Defends Stance

More than 80 conservative ieaders today seni aleler {o. Sen Lindsey G;aham, R-8.C, ascumng him of
waging a "silent fi iibuster" agalns{ the nomine tion of Willlam Haynes to the 4th U.S, Circwf Court of
Appeals ‘While Graharmtoday dlsmissed ih oalition's charges, he: aiso outhned his:concerns with the
nigminee, "We represent & coalition of orgamzateons that cares. deeply- ‘about putting consi:tutionalist
judges on the federal courts,“ wrote’ ‘the leaders, "We are writing io 8Xpress our concern about your lack
of support for the nommatlon of William Haynes fo-the U.S, Court of Appeals for ihe Fourth Circu,
effeotively blocking hilm'in [the Judiciary] commaﬁee;" The leaders further accused Graham of violating the
consfitutional prerogahve of the president and,the GOP majority to haye an up-or-down vote on
nominations, comparing his opposition to "Democrais minority- obstfucﬁomsf tactics."™

Graham brushed off the group's efforts to demand he support the nominee. "They are a group of psople
that organlze around a specific event. That doesn't mean they represent conservatives,” said Graham.™|
represent a conservative state with a conservative philosophy on judges. But lalso believe added scrutiny
is needed. And | am ready to vote on all nominees that | know about." Graham said Bush administration
officials that worked with Haynes on the administration's policies invoivmg torture of war prisoners have
expressed to him their concerns with Haynes' role In the *formulation of the interrogation policy. I'm
listening to those people.” But Graham insisted he fs not officially blockmg the Judiciary Committee from
voting on Haynes' nomination and predioted other senators would *call for more hearings* on
controversial nominees, including Haynes. Graham declined to say how he would vote on the nomines if
requests for additional hearings are-not met. Sen. John McCain, R-Ariz., also shares Graham's concerns
with Haynes' nomination.

Despite their anger-over Graham s pamc:pailon in the Gang of 14 last year, the conservative coalition
declined fo mention Graham's role in today's letter; The bipartisan Gang of 14 prevented Majority Leader
Frist from changing Senate rules to prohibit the mmonty from filibustering a president's judicial
nomination: The Committee for Jusilce which signed today’s letter, said recentiy the conservative groups
would launch a national scampalgn via e-malls and telephone calls: to Graham in hope of persuading the
senator-lo suppor{ Haynes* nomination. One conservative leader predicted recentiy that Graham's
conservative base could lash out against the senator when he runs for re-elestion in 2008. Haynes, who
was nominated three years ago, has twice received the American Bar Association's highest rating. The
group today-defended Haynes' involvement in the 2003 torfure seandal when he served as the
Pentagon's general counsel; arguing Haynes had.an “obligalion to defend the legal rights of his client, the
Defense Department, and to follow-the legal-advice of the Justice Depariment.” = by Greta Wodele

http://powerlineblog.comv/archlves/014317.php
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The incoherence of Jim Haynes' critics:




Acoording to the Washington Post, "some retired military officers have served nitice" that they will
oppose the nomination of Jim Haynas in the event of a confirmation battle, The two officets mentioned by

the Post are boih former riilitary lawyers,

Thig is old news to:anyone who has been reading Power Line. Indeed, as we have:long noted, Sen,
Lindsey Graham reportedly has been preventmg a gonfirmation battle. based partly ‘on reports from
military lawyers who are unhappy with Haynes about his role regarding the administration's policy towards
war on terrorism detainees.

One of the officers, retired Rear Admiral John Hittson, ¢laims that Haynes" "unwillingness fo listen to
others caused him to. preslde over the DOD Legai system dur:ng the time of Its greatest debacle in
‘memory, the: abuse of detainges by- mihtary personnel around the world," This is the familiar argument of
the bureacrat on the losing side - “they didn't listen to me," Wh[Ch almost always means "they didn't
agree with me.” In Haynes' case, moreover; it was his obiigatmn to defer to-the legal advice and policy
‘preferences of the Justice Deparlment and the Whlte House, not those of career military fawyers.

As for the "great debacle" claim, Hutson’s torfured formuiat{on {"caused EHaynes] to preside oyer the
legal system in the time of its greatesi debacle," not ‘caused a debacle”), betrays the weakness of his
argument.-And what precisely was the debacle? If Hutson Js referring fo Abu Ghraib, he's talking
nonsense. Nothing Haynes (or Justice. Depaﬂment lawyers) did Gaused that debacle; otherwise, whatever
they did to cause it would have caused other Abu Glyaibs. Indeed, the controversial memo that Haynes
‘praduced. {which adhered to the legal position laid out by the Justice Department) did not include sexual
humiliation as one of the pefmltted interrogation devices. If Hutson is referiing to Guantanamo Bay, then
there Is no debacie Evidence of mistreatment of prisoners there-is scant. It can be'argue- that the
degision to hold so many people at Gitmo indefl initely (regardiessof how they are treated) has been a
public relations set-back. But that decision was not made by Haynes.

Meanwhile, retired Rear Admiral Donaid Guter, apparently in response to the argument that Haynes was
following Justice Department.policy as he was obt[ged to, doubts that as a judge Haynes would have the
independence-or judgment to oppose unwise policies being pushed by his superiors. Either Guter is being
misquated or he was absent.the day they faught law in law school. As an appeals court judge, Haynes'
“superiors" would be the’ Supreme Court, and it.would be Haynes' obligation not to oppose their decisions.
it would also be Haynes' obligation as a judge not to focus on whether policies being "pushed” by the
executive orthe legislature are "unwise," as.opposed to unlawful.

Against the incoherent views of the retired admirals, we have the testimony-of Bernard Meltzer; a
distinguished law professor and former assistant tnat counsel at Nuremberg, who worked with Haynes in
formufatmg the procedure for try%ng detainees before military tribunals. Meltzer apparently had no
difficulty in getting Haynes to "listen. He reports that Haynes showed "informed and sensitive concem for
the rights and legitimate. interests of those who might be tried before a military commlission."

No wonder Lindsey Graham has been trying to prevent a debate on the merits of Haynes.

hitp:/veww washingtonpost comwp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR 2006060501124 himl
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Oppositionto Nominee
By Shailagh Murray and Charles Babington

Some retired military officers have served notice that if conservatives keep pressing fora Senate
sonfirmalion vote for judicial nominee William J. Haynies 1I, it won't come without a fight.




Haynies, the Defense Departmeni's general ¢ounsel, is President Bush's cholcé for a seat on the U,S.
Court of Appeals for the dth Circult. Derriocrals have opposed Haynes since 2003, and now some
Repubiicans are joining them, They object o his role as the Pentagon's top lawyer when controversial
‘polisies were adopted regarding harsh treatment of detainees captured in Afghanistan, Iraq and
elsewhere.

The conservative group Committee for Justice has launched a telephone and e-mail cammpaign against
ane of these Republicans, Sen. Lindsey Q. Graham (S.C.), Last week, some retired military lawyers came
to Graham's defense, sending letters o the Judiciary Commiitee that call Haynes unfit for a lifetime
appointment to the-appefiate court:

Haynes's "unwillingness to listen fo, others caused him to preside over the DOD legal system during the
time of ifs greatest debacle in memory, the abuse of detainees by military personnel around the world,"
wrote John D; Hufson, a retired rear admiral who was & senior Navy lawyer, Donald J, Guter; who held
the same rank, wrote that he doubted Haynes would have the independence or judgment to oppose
unwise policies being-pushed by his superiors,.

Among those prasing Haynes in fetfers to-the committee Is Bemard D; Meltzer, a relired law professor
and former assistant trial counsel in'the-trials before‘the Infernational Military Tribunal in Nyremberg.
‘Melizer wrote that he got to know Haynes while consulting with the Pentagon and that *| was impressed

by his informed and sensitive congern for the rights and legitimate interests of those who might.be tried
before a military cormmission." '

http:/Awww weeklystandard.com/Content/PublicfArticles/000/000/012/280ixcht.asp
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Lowering the Bar N
The corrupt ABA judicial evaluation process.

By Edward Whelan

IF THERE WERE A LIST of lawyers least suited to assess' Brett Kavanaugh's filness {o serve as ajudge
on the D.C. Circuit, Marna Tucker would be-very high on it. Tucker's narrow specially, divorce law, Is far
removed, ih both substance and sophistication, from the work of the federal appellate courts--especially
from the complex cases:of administrative law that are the.staple of the D,C. Circult. Even worse, Tucker
could hardiy pretend to be impartial towards Kavanaugh: A fervent gender activist and supporter of other:
left-wing causes, she is a longtime ally of those who have vituperated the conservative Kavanaugh on
account of his work for Kenneth Starr's independent-counse! investigation and his service as White
House lawyer and staff secretary under President George W. Bush.

After nearly three years of Democratic obstruction, Kavanaugh's nomination was:recently confirmed by
the Senate,.and he has taken his seat on the D.C. Cirouit..But the untold story of his recent treatment by
the ABA's Committee on the Federal Judiciary, which rates all federal judicial nominees, deserves
- attention, for it illustrates a longstanding defect that periodically plagues the committee's evaluations of

" Republican nominees.

When President Bush first nominated Kavanaugh in-July 2003, the ABA committee gave him its top
overall rafing of "well qualified"” {with-a "substantial majority"--10 to 13-of the 14 voting memberss-rating
him "well qualified” and the remaining niinority rating him "qualified"). When Kavanaugh was renominated
in early 2005, the committee’s supplemental evaluation yielded the same "well qualified" rating. Then, as
the Senate's 2005 session was wrapping up, Democratic leadership in the Senate, in a curious move,
insisted that Kavanaugh's nomination, alone among all the pending judicial nominations, be sent back to




the White House. The Demograls’ insistence seemed at the time 6peev ish, requiringPresident Bush to go
through the fonnail[y of renpminating Kavan Ligh in-January 2006. Little noi;ced was the fagt that, undar
the ABA: comrmttee & ptactices, the renomination’ woufd frigger yet another supplemental evaluation of
Kavanaugh.

There was eyery reason to expect the ABA's 2006 supplemental evaluation to be routine, as is purpose’
was simply to-cover the one-year period singe the previous rating. But a key fact had ¢hanged over that
year; Tucker had been asmgned to the ABA commlttee as the: member- responsible for-the D.C. Circuit,
Instead. of focusing on the previous year--the only period of time not covered in the earher evaluations—
Tugkerlaunched a scorched-earth review of Kavanaugh’s entire career. She conducted 91 witness
Interviews--far more: than the 55 thaf underfay the original 2003 evaluation-but showed little‘interest in
witnesses identified by Kavanaugh When ABA judiciary sommittee chalrman Stephen Tober discovered
(in his words) that “this was a nominee that Ms. Tucker was spending a consitierable amount of fime on,”
he did not rein her in ‘but jnstead enhsfed a second committee member--liberal civil-rights activist John
Payton--to assist her.

Kavanaugh's relations with the previous D.G. Gireult member--also a Democratic woman--had heen
cordial and professional inisharp oontrast——accordmg to admm;strahon Jofficials whom Kavanaugh spoke
with at the time- -:Tucker and Paylorrwere adversaria! and partisan when they mterwewed Kavanaugh.
Tugker oritigized the. White House for ending the ABA committee's privileged role in reviewirig judicial
candxdates before' they were fo;mally nominated. Tuc]_{er and Payion displayed-a ‘bizarre interestin an
internal’ Senate dlspute {nof involving KaVanaugh) that arose in Jate 2003 after-a Republican staffer
discovered on'a shared computer directory a Demogratic strategy memo that urged that a Sixth Circuit
nominee be stonewalled in order to affect the outcome of the University of Michigan racial-preferences
cases pending in that court. And Payton, who had argued those same cases in the Supreme Court in
2003, tried to probe what part-Kavanaugh had played in-the:White House's formulation of the

administration's position in those cases.

Returning from the interview, Kavanaugh told his White House colleagues that Tucker's conducf of the
interview deeply concerned hlm Fortunately for Kavanaugh, his strong record and the previous ratings he
had received from the ABA committee made it difficult for Tucker to do him serious damage. Her
evaluation reduced his overall rating from-“well qualified” fo "qualified” (with a minority of the committee
stilf finding him well qualified), but even that rating meant that he had met the committee's *very high
standards with respect to‘integrily, professionial competence and judicial temperament.”

But.the ABA committee and Tucker weren't through with Kavanaugh. Responding to hyperbolic
Democratic rhetoric about Kavanaugh's downgrade, Tober took the extracrdinary step of submitting-to the
Senate Judiciary. Committee a statement that presented, in isolation and without -atfribution, the
committee's supposed dirt on Kavanaugh. And Tober and Tucker supplemented this statement ina
telephone conference with senators and staffers.

One witness, Tober explained, had charged that Kavanaugh had "dissembled® in an oral argument. And
{among a fow other crificisrns) several witnesses, all supposedly using the same word, had characterized
Kavanaugh's White House work as "insulated.” Tober and Tucker asserted that, consistent with their
committee's policies, Kavanaugh:had been informed of all hegative items and had been given-a full

opportunity to answer them,

The ABA's disclosures, and the manner in.which they were presented, astounded Kavanaugh and his
advisers. Tucker had never told him the incendiary charge about having "dissembled” in court, he
explained to White House colleagues. Had 'he heard it; he pointed out compellingly, he certamiy wauid
have trled to learn more about it from Tucker in order to dispute it. And, indeed, it-appears thatin the
original charge the term "dissembled” was misused. Questioned in the telephone conference abouf the
charge, Tucker stated that the “quote was 'He did not handle the case well as an:advocate; he was not
forceful, and when he dissembled, he did not argue- his case clearly."” The quoted statement makes fittle
sense: It would be peculiar fo criticize dissembling (a form of lying) merely for its effect-on dlarity, rather
than as an intrinsic evil. Tucker herself;, according fo an unpublished transcript of the telephone




coriference, inferpreted the ¢harge merely to mean that Kavanaugh “did fiot respond appropriately to
questions. But Kavanaugh wasg hever givén d change to contest the Gharge And Senate Democrats,
handed the ammunition by Tober and Tucker; profligately highlighted 1he rdissemblirig” charge tolmpugn
Kavanaugh's integrity.

As for the charge that Kavanaugh's White House axperience was "instilated": I was clear fo Kavanatgh
that Tucker herself was sommifted to that view, She even ighorantly insisted that, as staff. segretary
overseeing the full ranige of executive-branch decisions, he was exposed only ta a “very narrow band” of

views.,

Wth hindsight, only a naif would believe that Tucke? and Senate Democrats did not work together to
engineer the return of Kavanaugh's nommatnon in December 2005. The most sensible: hypothesis is that
Tucker s:gnafed that she was well posi{ioned 1o Tnflict damage on Kavanaugh- -and that sending the
nomination back-to the White House would enable her to do so through a supplemental svaluation, Why
else wotild. Senate Democrats hayejns:sted on sending the nomination back?

The bigger questionis why @ highly partisan divorce Iawyer was.ever appointed to the.commiitee in the
flrst p!ace The: s;timg ABA presldent duﬁng his one-year: term has plenary authority fo fill the five or so
vacanpies that arise each year: (The committee chairman and the 14 other members serve staggered
three- -year. terms;) With the ABA's transformation over the Jast few decades from an apolitical professionat
organ!zaﬁon into-a iiberal interest group, ABA presidents-and, the bar activists who vie for influential ABA
positions have trended leftwards, Current ABA president Michaei S..Greco, a zealous liberal, presumably
selected Tucker because of,.not in spite of, her partisan credentials.

Tober's role in Tucker's excesses s also 51gnlﬂcan{ Under the sommitteg's procedures the ¢hairman,and
the-cifeuit member who conducts the investigation have extraordmary practical clout in shaping the views
of the other committee members, as they prepare the report that goes to the full committee. That Tober
did not try to restrain Tucker, but instead teamed her up with another fiberal activist, suggests a woeful

inattention on his partto partisan confliots of interest.

Not coincidentally, Tober recently oversaw the commitiee's remarkable “not qualified" rating of Fifth
Cireuit nominee Michael B. Wallace, a highly respected: aftorney and former Supreme Court law clerk for
‘the late William Rehnquiist. In 1987, 'when Wallace served on the board of the Legal Services Corporation,
Tober presented sinkmgly mtemperate testimony fo an LSC committes ihat Wallace chaired. Opposing a
proposed regulation ta require that'boards receiving LSC funds. have bipartisan membership (as does the
LSG itself); Tober flamboyantly accused Wallace of attempting to "fashion a political bias fitmus fest” and
of having a "hidden agenda," and he vowed to disobey the regulation if it became law.

The franscript of Tober's-testimony, which also includes a number of loopy constitutional arguments,
‘makes one wonder why Tober has any role in evaluatmg 3udtclal nominees. It's even more disturbing that
he would not'see fit to recuse himself from reviewing.the nomination of Wallace, for whom he plainly
bearsa strong animus.

Perhaps Tober will provide a persuasive exptanaﬁon for the committee's negative rafing of Wallace. But
one fesson from the Kavanaugh process is that Tober's explanatsons should not be accepted at face
value. In any event, il's lang past time for the ABA to take serious sfeps to ensure the selection of
commiittee members who will not let political bias infect their evaluations of judicial nominees. Absent
such steps, the Senate Judiciary Committee should deprive the ABA committee of the privileged status it
has Jong been.accorded,

-Edward Whelan is president of the Ethics and Public Policy Center and a contributor-to Nafional Review
Online's: Bench Memos blog on judicial nominations.

http://powerlineblog.comvarchives/014292.php
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Arlen Specter or Tom Daschle, take your pick
This Iead in today's Post story by Chris Cillizza about Seh: Lindsey Graham is-priceless:

No Jonger content-with bashing. Democrats for their obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominees; a
coalition of consewative groups is now turning its alteption to-a. prominent Republican -- Sen. Cindsey 0.

Graham{8.C.).
Give that liberal a blogl

The story.Is greal news; thongh Jve: referred to: Senator Graham as “the Arlent Specter of the south *n
same ways, though, the,better comparison isto Tom Daschle. As with Daschle, the voters in Graham's
conservative-home state probably have: itfle Idea of Graham's true ideclogical stance: Sean Rushton
makes this; point when he says;

A key reason why Lindsey Graham Is° Senator Graham [s because he ran as opposed to the obstruction
of the president's judicial nomihees, We hope he'll remember that.

Graharis widely’ thought:(along with Senaior McCainj to be obstructing the nomination of Jim Haynes,
the.general counsel of the defer;se eranmenf Graham appare[!ﬂy has tight connections with military
lawyers who disiiked lhe Peptagon’s:legal position on detainee inferrogations, The Post quotes a
spokesman for Graham who expresses concernthat Haynes may not have heen receptive enough to
"advice from the mmtary " However; Haynes was. obliged to take his legal advice (if that's what the
spokesman is referring to) from the Justice Department and the Office of White House Counsel, and he

did:so.

If Senator Graham nonetheless feals that Haynes is unfitto serve on the Fourth Circuit by-virtue of his
legal memos {or for any other reason) thal's fine. But let's have the debate and thevote.

Note: This article was republished in the NY Sun (hitp:{Avww nysun.com/article/33859), The (SC) State
{ttpfwww. thesiate com/midithestate/news/nation/14742315.htm}, and The {TN) Commercial Appeal.

hitp:iwww. washingtonpost.comiwp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR20060560300555. html

WASHINGTON POST
June-4, 2006

Conservatives Backing Nominee Look al Graham

WASHINGTON POST

By Chiis Cillizza

No .tonger content with bashing Democrats for their-obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominess, .a.

coalition of conservative groups is now turning its attention toa prominent Republican -= Sen.. Lundsey 0.
Graham {S.C.).

The campaign, led by the Committee for. Justice; is atmed at persuading Graham to allow-a vole on
William James- Haynes I, the general counsel at the Department of Defense and a nominee for the U.S;
Court of Appeals for-the: 4th Cirouit: Although the campaign is.in its infancy; organizers-expect it to
develop into a. national e-mail and telephone lobbying effort.




"A key reason why i.lndsey Graham IS Senaior Graham is. because he ran; as opposed 10 Ihe obslruchon

"We hope he'll remember that i

Graham insists he has engaged Inno formal obsfruction of Haynes, nor.has he enlisted other senalors to
do so. Afong with colleaguie and pollt;cai aiiy John McGain (R-Ariz.), Graham has expressed ¢oncern
regarding the advme Haynes provided the Bush administration on the treatmient of detainees captured in
the war on terrorism. "The role Mr, Haynes played as DOD general counsel formuiating these policies:and
whether he was recepnve fo legat:advice from the mllltary will be aline of inquiry when his nomination'is
brought up;" sajd Kevin D, Bishop, communications director-for Graham.

Haynes was nominated in.2003.

Opposmg conservafives on one of their pet issues carrles political risks for both Graham and McCain.
Since winning. the seatvacatecf by the lale Sen. Strom- Thurmond (R} in: 2(}()2 Graham has faCEd
occaszonal Opposmon from his pariy s base, a fesi stance that hardened when he joined a bipartisan group
of senators -- the "Gang of 14" - to defuse a showdowri on Judiolal nominees,

Charleston developer Thomas Ravenel, who. narrowly lost a bid for the GOP Senate nomination in2004,
has encouraged speculatmn that he might mounit a primary challenge to Graham ir 2008 but is seeking
sfate office in'2006.

McCain, who has made clear His intentions to run for president in 2008, has openly courted conservatives
overthe pasi year in.an; aﬂempt to heal rifts caused by his prirary chal[enge to-George W. BUSh in:2000.
That effort has met with. .considerable success to-date, progress that could be jeopardized by another high--
profile battle over judicial nominations.

JUDGE TERRENCE BOYLE’S ALLEGED
CONFLICTS MIRROR SUPREME COURT
JUSTICES

Deiris Use Alleged Conflici Of Interest Chayges Against. Cirenit Conit Nominee Tetience
Boyle,
Ignore Conflict Of Interest Questons Justices Ruth Bader Ginsberg And Stephen Breyer Faced
1IN 1997, SUPREME COURT NOMINEE RUTH BADER GINSBURG FACED
CONFLICT OF INTEREST QUESTIONS
Questions Weve Raised Abiout Jud udge Ginsliurg And Recusals From Cases Affecting Her
Husband’s Worky,

“Supréme Court Justice Ruth Bader Ginshuig May Have Violated A Federal Law 21
Times Since 1995 By Par ticipgting In Cases Involving Companies In Which Her Husband
Owned Stock.” (R;cfnrd Carelli, “Justice Took Part Inr Cases Involviig Tisband’s Stocks.” The Assotiated
Press, 7/10/9?)

“Appointed To The Nation’s Highiest Caurt By President Clinton In 1993, Justice Ginshurg
Did Not Disqualify Hersclf In Cases Involving Eight Gompanies In Which Iex Husband
Owned Common Stock In 1995 And 1996, The Companies Are Nynex; Exxon, General
Electric, American International Group, Procter & Gamble, Johnson & Johnson,




American Home Products And AT&T.” (Ricliard Carelli, “Justice Took Part In Crses Tavolving
Husbaiid’s Stocks,” The A.ssoc.'a!ed Press; 7/10/97)

«  “The Problematic Stock Holdings Are Tracenble To A Smith Barney Account
Martin. Gmsbmg Opencd Sometime In 1995.” (Richard Carelli, “Justice Took Part In Cases
Invalying Husband’s Stocks,” THe Associated Piess, T110/97)

*  “The Nomination Of Ruth Bader Ginsburg To The Suprenie Court Poses Anew A
Question That Two-Career Couples-Are Making More And More Common: When
Can The Legal Work Of A Judge’s Spouse Or Other Loved One Require That e
OrShe Bow Qut Of A Case?” (Jonathan Groner, “Ruth Bader Ginsburg’s Recusal Questions,”
Legal Times; 6/28/93) _

s “Never Has A Supreme Court Justice Been Married To Someone With As High A
Profile As Martin Ginsburg’s. The Voluble Federal-Tax Expert, Law Professor,
And Private Attorney Has Been A Prolific Writér And An Adviser Lo The Internal
Revenue Seivice, To The Department Of Jistice, And To A Dozen Privite Tix
Publistiers And Bar Pinels.” (Jonathan Groner, “Ruth Bader Gifisbuig’s Recusal Questions,” Legal
Times, 6/28/93)

“[That] Clearly Docsn’t Memi That Ruth Ginsbuig; Assuming She Is Confirmed, Would
Hive Any Réason. Not To ear Tax Cases At The Supreme Coutt. Shie Would;. Of Course,
Have To Recuse Herself Froin Any Matter It Which Her Hushand Was Divectly Involved
As A Lawyei,” (Jonatliah Groner, “Ruth Bader Gingburg’s Recusal Questions,” Legal Tiines, 6/28/93)

“A Judge Must Reeuse In A Case When His Or Her Spouse Or Other Close Relative Has A
‘More Than De Minimis Interest’ 'That Could Be Substantially Affected By The Case,”
(Jonathdn Grones, “Ruth Bader Ginsburg’s Recusal Questions,” Legal Times, 6/28/93),
IN 1994, DEMOCRATS DISMISSED SIMILAR CONFLICTS OF INTEREST
AGAINST SUPREME COURT NOMINEE STEPHEN BREYER
Then Judge Stephen Breyer Ruled On Several Cases That Had The Potential For An
Enormous Financial Iimpact On His Own Holdings In Lloyds Of London:

“Supreme Court Nomitiiee Stephen Breyei, Who.As A Federal Appeals Court Judge Has
Ruled In A Nunibér Of Toxle Wiste: Cases, Had A I\Id](n‘ Finaiicial Intévest Iri The.

Ouitcome Of Similar: Linbiixt) Suits Agaiiist U.S. Polluters..,.* (Timothy M. Phélps aiid Michiael
Wehei “Supreme Court Conflict?" Newsday, 6/24/94)

» “While Breyer Was Not Involved With Any Of The Parties In The Toxte Wiiste
‘Cases He Handled .., He Could Cunceivably Stand To Benefit In Géneral If

Standards Were Relaxed In Toxic Waste Cleau-Up Efforts.” (Ans Puga, “Breyer’s
Financidl Interests Detailed,” The Bosfon Globe, 6/25/94)

“Bl‘eyel"s Financial Disclosure Statemeits Filed With The: Judicial Ethics Committee T
Washington Reveal That The Judge — Who Has Wiltten A Book Critical Of The
Environmental Profection Agency’s Handlmg of Supel fund Cases As Well As Ruling On
Them — Had Between $. 250,090 And $ 500,000 Invested In"The. Lloyd’s Of London




Insurance Company In The Mid Aud Late 1980s.” (Timothy M. Phelps and Michael Weber,
“Supreme Coutt Conflict?” Newsday, 6/24/94)

s  “The Forms Do Not Reveal Which Syndicates Breyer Invested In, But Internal
Lioyd*s Documents Obtained By Newsday-In The United States And Britain
Indicate That One Of Breyer’s Investments Was A Syndicate Known As Merrett
418 (1985), Whose Liabilities For Americait Superfund And Asbestos Claims Were
So Great For That Undei'wutmg Yesdr That The. Group 1 Unable To Closé Its
Books Nine Years After It Stoppcd Opelafing Lloyd 's Investors (Knows Tu
England As ‘Nmnes’) Avre Personally Liable For All Claims.” (Timothy M. Phelps and
Michael Weber, “Supreme Court Conflict?” Vewsday 6/24/94)

o “As A Federal Appeals Court Judge InBoston For The Past 13 Years, Breyes Has
Ruled On A Nuinber Of . Supe: fuind Cases, rnc}udi!;g Two That Environmental
Lawyers Describe As Major Legal Precedents. It Both Of Those, Breyer Ruled
Apainst- The Goveinment And In Favor Of The Defendants In.Cases Brought Under
The 1986 Law That Authorized: A Sweeping Program To Clean Up 375 Of The

Nation’s Most Contaminated Sites” (Tinothy M. Phelps and Michael Weber, “Supreme Court
C‘onﬂ;ct‘?” Newsday, 6/24/94)

“Only Affer He Was Nominated By President Bill Clinton To The Court Last Month To
Replace The Retiving Harry Blackmun Did Breyer Reveal To The Senate Judiciary
Committee That He Had Liabilities At Lloyd’s That He Said *Cannot Be Reasonably-
Estimated.” (Timothy-M. Phélps and Michael Weber, “Supreme Court Conflict?” Newsday, 6/24/94)

“According To Judge Breyer’s-Answers To The Judiciary Committee’s Questionnaire, He
Is A Member Of A 1985 Syndicate That Is Not:Closed, Meaning I¢:Is Still Liable For
Losses (Neil A. Lewis, “Nominee Has A Net Worth Of $8 Million,” The New-York Times, 6/11/94)

o *A.Person Who Is A'Name In Lloyd’s Agrees To Help Underwrite A Group Of
Policies. Many People Who Becaine Nini€s In Syndicates In The 1980°s Were
Bankrupted After They Had Tisured Companies Against Environmental Cleanup
Costs And Damages Resulting From Lawsuits Involving Asbestos; Both Of Which
Generated Hugc, Huige: Linbilifies.” (Neil A. Lowis, “Nomisies Has:A Nef Worth O $8 Milljon,”
Thig New York Times, 6/1 11’94)

. “[Wlute House Counsel Lloyd] Cutlér Said That Breyer Did Décide To Recuse, Or
Remniove, Himself From Sittiug On Asbestos Cases “‘Once It Became Geierally Clear
That Lloyd’s Had Some Risk In Asbestos Cases.™ (T 1mothy M. Phelps and Michaél Weber,
“Supremne. Conrt Conflic(?” Newsday, 6/24/94)

“Asked Why Breyer Did Not Then. Step Out.Of Supcl funnd Cases As Well, Cutler Said
There Was ‘A Great Deal Of Publicity’ Abouf Lloyd’s Involvement With Asbestos And
That. He Had Recused Himself There ‘Out Of An Abundance Of Caution,” (Tiiothy M.
Phelps and Michael Webet, “Stipreine Coutt Coniflict?” Neivsday, 6/24/94)
e “InFact There Huve Beeit Numerous News Articles About Lloyds® Exposure To
Supel furd Lmbnlit} * (Tinsothy M. Plielps and Michael Weber, “Supreific Court Conflict?” Newsday,
6!24!94)




"Lloyd's is a-market, rather than a corporation, and individual investors face unlimited
liability. Breyer invested.-in a syndicate, Merrett 418, that underwrote risks whose extent
are still unknown -- covering asbestos, pollution and other environmental hazards,”
Liabflity Week, Aug. 1, 1994,

Ethics Experts Questioned Breyer Ruling On Cases Where He Had Financial Interest:

“Breyer’s Financial Disclosure Statements Filed With The Judicial Ethics Committee In
Washington Reveal That The Judge ... Had'Between $ 250,000 And $ 500,000 Invested In
The Lloyd’s Of London Insurance Company In The Mid And Late 1980s.” (Timothy M. Phelps
and Michael Webet, “Suprems Court Conflict?” Newsday, 6/24/94)

+  “Judge Breyer Was A Member Of Lloyd’s From 1978 Through 1988, His Syndicate
Meniberships Included.-Marine Syndicate 418 In 1985, An Aecount' That Remains

Open ‘With Reported Tofal Losses Of $245'¥illion Through 1993, (Gavin Souter,
“Breyer Supetfund Ruimgs Raise Gthics Questons;” Business Tnsuravice, T/14/94)

“Monroe Freedman, A Law Professor At Hofstra University And A Leading Expert On
Legal LEthics, Said In An Interview That Because Of Breyer’s Interest.In Lloyd’s He
Should Have, Under Fedéral Law, Eithér Recused Himself From Participation In
Supeérfund And Asbestos Cases Or, At The Very Least, Tiiformed The Partics To The
Lawsuits So That They Could Raise An Objectlon.” (Timpthy M, Phelps and Michael Webei,
“Supreme Court Conflict?”! Newsday, 6/24/94)

. I‘l eeman. “There was confilct Qf mtezest He stﬂl stands to lose money (at Lloyd s) but

Souter, “Breyer Superﬁmd Ru]mgs Raise’ Ethtcs Questmﬂs,” Business Insw arce, 7/4/94)

In 1994, Seii, Ted Kennedy (D-MA) Took The High Road Wiieii Judge Stephen Breyer
Was Qilestionéd Over Reciisals:

“Sen. Edward M. Kennedy, A Strong Supporter Who Is Expected To Introduce The Judge
At The. IIeariug, Issued A Statement Backmg Br eyer. ‘Judge Breyei’s Actioiis Were Fully
Cousistent With The Code Of Judwml Ethics. He Recused Himself From Ashastos Cases,
And Participated In No Other Cases Where He Knew He Might Have Any Financial

Infevest, If Is Hard To See How e Could Have Done More,” Kennedy Said.” (Ana Puga,
“Breyer’s ‘Finantial Taterests Delailed.” Thz Boston Globe, 6/25/94)

“Sen: Edward M. Kennedy And Sen. Howard M. Mefzeiibaum, Democrat Of Olio,
Squabbled Over Whether Breyer Had Exercised Poor Judgment Tn Ruling On
Environmental Cases While Ie Ield Investments Ty A Firm That Insures Polluters.” (Ana
Puga, “Biden Acevses Breyer Of Elmsm Thie Boston Globe, T/ 15/94)

»  “Metzenbaum Appeared To Iviitate Kennedy, Biden And Sen, Orvin G, Hateh Of
Utah, The Committee’s Senior quublican, By Ralsmg Questions About Breyer’s
Investments In Lloyd’s Of London, A Subject The Committee Leaders Had Hoped
To Dismiss On Tuesday When Breyer Yowed To Divest Himself Of The
Tavestment.™ (Ana Puga, “Biden Accuses Breyer Of Elitism,* The Bosion Globe, 7/15/94)




*»  Kennedy: “You've asked for my opinion whether Judge Breyer’s committed a violation
of judicial ethics in. mvestmg in-Lloyds:name and insurance underwriting while being a
Fedetal Judge. In my-opinion, tliere was nio vielatlon of judicial ethics.” (Sen. Edward.
Kennedy, Conmitiec On The Judiclary, U.S. Senate, Hearing, 7/14794)

IN2006: DEMOCRATS PLAY PARTISAN POLITICS AGAINST CIRCUIT COURT
NOMINEE TERRENCE BOYLE

Ethics Experts And Lawyers In The Cases Dismiss Claims Against Boyle:

Jonathan Turley, A Legal Ethics Expert And Professor Of Law At George Washington
University: *For Judge Boyle, the problem may be more political than legal.” (“Ethics Allegations
Stir-Demograts Opposed.To Boyle Nomitation,” The Associated Press, 5/5/06)

“[Doug Kendall, Executive Director Of Community Rights Counsel, A Nonprofit. Group.
That Works To Expose Ethical Conflicts Of Judges], Who Also Reviewed Boyle's Records,
Said There's Not Enough Money Involved To Conclude That Boyle Made Any Rulings For
Personal Financial Gain.” (Will Evans, “Controversial Bush Judge Broke Ethics Law,” Safon. Com, 5/1/06)

o Al Of The Stock Holdings At Issue Were Vahied Below The $15,000 Mark
According To His Financial Disclosuve Forms, And Many Wei'e Woi'th
Substantially Less.” (Will Evans, “Controversial Bush Tudge Broke Ethics Law,” Safon. Coin, 3/1/06)

“Several Lawyers Litigating Against The Companies In"'Which Boyle Had Financial
Iitevests Said They Trusted Boyle And. ‘Weie Not Bothered By His Participation In The
Cases, Even When e Had Ruled Agamst Tllem.” (Wilt Evans, “Controversial Bush Judge Broké
Ethics Law,” Salon.Com, 5/1/06)

o “Jerry Leonard, For'Exaimnple, Is A Raleigh Lawyer Who Brought'A.Case Against

AT&T, In' Which Boyle Made Ouly Oné Routine, Administeative Ovder.” (Will Evans,
“Controversial Bush J irdge Broke Ethics Law,” Saton. Com, 5/1/06)

¢ “A Former Judge And Self-Described *Wide-Eyed Liberal,’ Leonard Sald.
He Shares The View Of Many Log¢al Lawy er's That Boyle Is F‘%ix-Minded
And ‘Probably The Best-Judge We Have Around Heye,” (Will Evais,
“Controversial Bush Judge Broke Tithics Law;”. Salon. Com, 5/1/06)

. “Andy Whitentan Of Hartzell & Whiteman In Ralexgh, Who Had A Client In One
Of The Cases Cited In The Repoit Told The News & Observei Of Raleigh That
Boyle Was Not Unfati To His Client Tn His Handling Of The Disahihty Ciise Agaiust,
General Electric.”” (“Bthits Allegations Stir Deniorats Opposed T "Boyle Nowiation,” The
AsGeidted Press, 5/5/06)

Judge Terrence Boyle Is Aceused Of Declding Cases Where He Had A Finaiicial Interest:

“[S]ince His May 2001 Nomination, Boylée Has Issued Orders In At Least Niie Cases That
Involved Five Diffevent Corporations In Which He Reporfed Stock Holdings, According
To Findncial And Court Documeiits” (Will Fvans, “Controversial Bush Judge Broks Ethigs Law,”
Salon.Com, 5/106)




s “In March 2004 ... He.Also Ruled In Favor Of Midway Airlines In A Bankruptcy
Case. At That Time, Boyle Owned Stock In Midway In A Trust Account, (The Stock
Was Basically Worthless Because Of The Bankiuptey, Though He Still Listed Tt-As
A Finaticial Investmet: )” (Will Evans, “Controversial Bush Judge Broke Ethics Law,” Salon. Com,
5/1006)

. “()n Sept 17,2(){)4 He Ruied Agamst])ebmah Vn g[l Whose 11-Yea1 OI(I Son,

2003 » (lel Evans “Cou!rovefs:ﬁi Bush J{idge Broke Ethics Law » Salon Com Sf 1106)

o “¥Virgil Sued The Coiductor, Amtrak And CSX Transportation, The
Company ‘That Owied And Opei ated The Teacks. Boyle chortcd Stock
Ho!diugs Iii Parvent Company’ CSX Corp: While He Prestded OverThe
Case,” (WﬂEEvans “Controverstal Bush: Judgc Broké Bthics Tiaw;” Salow. Com, 5/1/06)

o “Startliig In 2002, Tetrence W, Boyle, A Longtime Fedeial District Court Judge In
North Cavoling; Presided Over A Lavwsuit Against General Electide, I Which The
Corporation Stood Accused Of Tiegally Denying Disability Benefits To A Long-
Stf}nﬁlng Employee” (Will Evaus, “Controversial Bush Judge Broke Ethics Taw,™ Salon.Com,
5/1/06)

o “Deep Into The Case, On.Jan. 15,2004, Judge Boyle Bought Stock In
General Electric, According To A Review Of His Financial Filings, T'wo
Months Later, He Made His Ruling: Boyle Shot Down The Plaintiff's Claiins
v+ Granting Him Only-A Fraction Of The Money In Short-Term
Cmngleilsafmn «+.”” (Will Evans, “Confroversial Bush Judge Broke Ethies Law,” Salon. Co,
571106

« “In-A.Case In 2002 Against:America Online And Other Companies, One Plaintiff
Did Request That Judge Boyle. Recuse Himself, But Boyle Refused. The Plaintiff
Alleged He Was Biased Against Her — Though, Tronicalily, She Did Not Know At
‘The Time Of Boyle's Rejorted Stock Holdings In AOL Tinie Warnér, The Parent
C’ompany Of America Online.” (Will Evans, “Contioversial Bush Judge Bioke Etliics Law,”
Salon, Com, S1/06)

» “Early In His' Nomination - Piocess I 2001.... [Boyle] Was In The Middle Of A Case
Tuvolving Quintiles Transnational, A Pharmaceutical Services Company In Which
He Reported Stock Holdings, And On Whose Behalf He Had Been Issuing
Favorable, Rulm gs,” (Wil Evains, “Controveisial Bash Judge Broke Ethics Law,” Salon, Com, 5/1/06)

“In Most Of The Cases, Boyle Ruled T Favor.Of The Companies In Whick He Had
Financial Tnterests — Though His Par tic:lpation Was A Violation Of The Law Regal dless
Of How He Ruled,” (Will Evans, “Contoversial Bush Judgs Broke Etliics Law,” Safon. Conr, 5/1/06)

‘ “Fedel'al Law A:ld The Ofﬁcial Code Of Conduct I‘m U S Judges Explicitly

Holdmgs - Iu ()1 (Iel' To Enqu t‘e'
“Coniroversial Buslh Judge Broks Bthms&LaW'

’l_’l ust In The Judicmi System » (Wnil Evans
*Salon, Cont, 511106y

Deniocrats Using Conflict Of Interest Allegations T'o Obstruct Boyie’s Nominations




“[Sen. Harry Reid (D-NV)] Said He Is Considert ing A Filibuster Of [Judge Terrance Boyle
Because He] ... Ruled In A Case I Which He Had A Clear Conflict Of Interest.” (Lavric
Kellman, “Reid Mulls T thbuswr of Judicial Nomiges,” The Assodiated Pre3s, 5/2/06)

s “Reld Said He Had Read In An Oiiling Avticle That Boyle'Had Bowght Stock In
General Electric Midway Through Presichng Over A Pension Lawsuit Against The
Company. Then Boyle Ruled Against The Plaintiff's Claims Of Long-Term And
Pension Disability Benefits,” (Laucie Kellman, “Reid Mulls Filibuster Of Judicial Nominees,” The
Associated Press; 5/2106)

“This Time, Refd And Other Democrats Are Poinfing To A Report By Salon.Com And The
Center For Investigative Reporting. The Report Said That Since Boyle's Vay 2001
Noniination To The Appeals Court, He Has Issued Orders In At Least Nine Cases That

Tiivolved Five Different Corporatioits In ' Which Heé Réported Stock Ioldings.” (Laurie
Kellman, “Reid Mulls Filibuster Of Judicial Nominees," The Associated Pr ess; 5/2/06}

+ Sen. Harry Reld (D-NV): “I{e not only shouldn't be a trial court Judge as heis, but to

hiifik that he should be elevated to a Ciréiiit Court oprpeals is outrageous.” (Launc
Kellman, “Reid Mulls Filibuster Of Judicial Nontinees,” The dssociated Press, 5/’2/06)

+ Sen. Patrick Leahy {D-VT): “Whether or not it tums out that Judge Boyle broke
federal law or canons.of judicial ethics, these types of conflicts of interest have no-place:
on'the federal bench: (“Ethics Altegations Stit Democrals. Opposed To Boyle Nomination,” The
Assaciated Press, 575106}
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From; "Ryan"; "Kevin"
Date: Saturday, July 01, 2006 10:22 AM
To; "Coffin"; "Shannen W."

Subject: Re:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:26:34 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017




From: - “Ryan, Kevin’ \(USACAN\)“<Kevm Ryan@USdOJ gov=.
To: “Goffin, Shannen W."

Subject Re: R,
Received{Date);  Saf, 4. Jui 9006 06:22:31 -0500

Diint. here sbout Robett. Ganyouforward me his email so { can congatulate hit.

Sent usnig BIackery

----- =::0rigindl Messagessax
From +Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen 'W. ‘Coffin@ovp.cop.gov>
Toi Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) <K Ryan@usa.doj.gov>

Senf: SatTul 01,04:10:09 2006

Stibject; Re;

PG] b6

e, MoCally ;toAtlstraila (both ﬁus week) Gorsuch i thmugh conmnttea fm‘ the.
10th Ciseult. Sdon I‘!l have ﬁiezids fif htgh p{acesi

r----Original Messaggs----.

From: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) <Kevin. Ryan@usdo; gov>
Toi Coffin, Shatvien W. <Shannen W, Cﬂt’ﬁn@ovp e{;ap govE
CC: Ryai Kevin (HSAQAN) ZKeviii. Ry'mQJsd 60

Sent; SatIul 01.06759:35 2006

Subject: Re:

P6/b6-

Hopg: thigs rg wéll dtherwise

e

Sentusiig, BiackBerry

~-Original Message-f-u-‘
From: Coffisi,; Shannen W, <Si1anne11 W._Cofln@ovp.cop.gov>
To Ryaﬁ Ke\'m (USAGAN) <KRyan@asa doj govs

‘Suﬁjé;t -'Re

Polbt




++Original Messages -+

From: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) <Kevin Ryan@usdoj.gov:>
Tot Coffii, Stiasiiien W, <Shatinen, W, Coffin@ovp.sop.ovs
Sent Sat-Jul 01.06:14;38 5006

Subject:

I ave justTinished reading Rivkin atd Casey's piece inthe National Review: Excellent:

PGIb6

K

Sent using BlackBetry
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From: "Ryan"; "Kevin"
Date: Saturday, July 01, 2006 10:16 AM
To: "Coffin"; "Shannen W."

Subject: Re:

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:26:05 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:

3/4/2017




From;  "Ryan, Kevin (USACAN\"<Kevin.Ryan@usdoj gov>.

To; "Coffin, Shanpen W."
Subjéct: Re: o
' Recelved(Datg}. Sat, 1 Jul 2006 06:18;20 -0500

P6/b6

Sentusing BlackBerry-

~---Origingl Message---- _
From: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen_W. Coffinf@ovp.cop.gov
To: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) <KRyan(@usa.doj.gov>

Sent: Sat Jul 01. 04:10:09 2006

Subject: Re:

P66

Trom the Courl this week that has nie Jouliing. Article 11 Tt preat.. Family Ts good, Kepsl

Besides the body blow
¢f'is noitinated 16 the do:

cirouit, McCallum is confired as ambaSsador to Ausiralia (both-this week), Gorsuch is through commitice forthe

10th.Cireuit, ‘Soon Ihave friends in Eugh placest

--~-Origing] Message----.

From: Ryan; Kevin (USACAN) <Kevin Ryan{@usdoj.gov>

To: Coffin, Shannen W. <Shannen. W. ;Coffin@ovp.cop.gov>

CC: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) “Kevin, Ryan@usdo; gov>
Sant Sﬂi\fu‘ 01.06:59:55 2006

P6/b6

Hope things are well otherwise:

i el e R RS S e R ST

et suig Bla(:kBelry

~«=Original Message-----

From: Coftin; Shannen W. <Shannen_W,_Coffin@ovp.eop.govi
. ToxRyan, Keviis (USACAN) <KRyan{@usa ddj. govs-

Senitt Sat Jul §1.03:55:29 2006

Subject: Re:
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From: Ryan, Kevin (USACAN) <Kevin.Ryan{@usdoj.gov>
To:Colfin, Shannen W, <Shannen. W, Coffin@ovp.eop.govs>
Senit: SatJul 01 06:14:38 2006,

Subjeci: :

I have just fitished iading Rivkin sad Casey's piece tn the Nadoial Review. Bxcellent,
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From: "Rlck Hohlt" <tick@hohlt.com>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 11:07 AM
To: "Moy, Edmund C."

Subject:  here is the Senate Exec Calendar..you are listed as number 780

THIS RECORD IS A WITHDRAWAL SHEET
Date created: Sat Mar 04 10:26:55 EST 2017

Releasability: Withheld In Part

Reasons for Withholding:

Case ID: gwb.2017-0158-S

Additional Information:
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From:  “Rick Hohlt" <rick@hohlt.com>

To . uM . Edm d C it ]
Subject: ' here'lsthe -Exec Calendar. .you are lisied as number 780

Recewed(Daie)g Thu, 20 Jul 2006 07:07:17.-0500
‘execulive:calendar 7:20-06.pdf
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SENATE OF THE UNITED STATES
' ONE HUNDRED NINTH CONGRESS

‘CONVENFD JARUARY 7, 2005

. : FIqu‘ SESS.{ON { ADJOURhH{)BEGE\TBER 22 2005

CONUENEI JANUARY X 2406

SECOND SESSION {

EXECUTIVE CALENDAR

Thursday, July 20, 2006

PREPARED UNDER THE DIRECTION OF EMILY J. REYNOLDS;
SECRE’I‘ARY OI‘ THE SENATE

By Mmhelle Haynes E:meeutwe Ciexk

Issue No. 245







1

RESOLUTIONS

CALENTK
No.

8. Res,
No.

Bunseer

REPORTEL
By




2

TREATIES

LENBAN
No.

THEATY
Doo. No,

Supiker

REPONTED
BY

5

13

108411

108-27

Council of-Burope Convention.on Cyhercrime

Mutual Legal Assistance Troaty with Germany

Nov-(9, 2005 Reported by Mr,

Lugar, Committee on Foreign
Relations with printed Ex,
Rent. 109-6 and a regolution of
‘advice dnd congent to
ratifieatioh with 6:rescrvations
and B declarations.

-Apr 08, 2006 Reported favorably
by Mis Lugar; Cotmittee ¢n
Foreign Relations with printed
Ex. Repti100-14 and a
resolution of advice and
consent o ratification,




3

NOMINATIONS

United States Civewit Judgo for the Fourthi
- Cireuit; vide J; Dickson Phillips, J:, retived,

c‘“ﬁw‘“ M"“;S;‘“ "Nosoee, OPrios, AND PREDECESSOR Bﬁ?%‘:ﬁ“-
THE JUDICIARY
a7 19y Wlll!am Gerry Myers. 111, of Idaho, to be United. | Mar 17,2005 Reported by M.
States Cirguit Judge for the Ninth Cireutt, vige: Specter, Commniittee on the.
Thomas G Nelgon, 1et11ed ~ dJudiciary, without printed
T : Tepoit..
DEFENSE BASE CLOSURE AND.
REALIGNMENT COMMISSION
40 ‘983 Ahthpny Joseph Principi,-of Californin, to bo A Mar 17, 2005 Rejortéd by Mr.
| Memberof the Defenise Bage Glogure and Warner, Coninjttés on Arnied.
Realighmeitl;Commission, (New Positior) Services, withotit printed.
. _ i report,
MORRIS X 'UDALL SCHOLORSHIP AND
EXCELLENCE IN NATIONAL
DNVIRONMENTAL POLICY
FOUNDATION
%62 84 D. . Michael Rappopory; of Avizona, fo be a. Apr 13, 2006 Reported by Mr.
‘Membor of the Board of Trustees of the Morris JInhofe, Committee on
K, Udall:Sehiolarship aind Excellence i Environment and Publiz
National Enyxronmental Poliey Foundation, for Works; without prirted report:
4 term expiving October 6, 2008,
| (Béappointment)
. MORRIS K. UDALL SCHOLARSHIP AND
EXCELLENCE IN NATIONAL
BNVIRONMENTAL I’OLICY
FOUNDATION
*63 85 | Michasl Butler, of Tennessed, to ba.a Meinberof | Apr 13, 2005 Reported by Mr.
the Board of Trustees of the.Morris K. Udall Inhofe, Committee on.
Beholarship and Excellence in National, Environment and Public
}&nmrohmentﬂl Policy Feundation for & term Woriks, without printed report:
sxpiring Octobér 6, 2008, viea Erje - Eberhard,
e expired,
L ‘THE JUDICIARY.
1869 192 | Terrence W.. Boyle, of Novth Carelina, to be Jun 186, 2005 Reported by Mr.

Spectm‘ Conimitiee on the
Judiciary; without printed
report.

* Signifies nominep’s conimitment.to respond 1o requests:to uppear und.tostify before any duly constinuted committee of the Senute
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NOMINATIONS

| CM?I:DM Ms;s;\us ’_No,\fmae,Ozvrca—, AND PREDECESSOR R“’g‘;“”
_ E DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
171 368 | Alice 8. Fisher, of Vlrguna, to be-an Assistant Jun 186, 2005 Reported by Mr:
- Attomey General, vies Christopher R, Wiay. Specter, Comniittes on the
Judiciary, withiout printed
Fepoit.
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENSE
¥e52 70 Poter Cyril Wyche Flory, of Virginia, to be an Jul 28, 2005 Repmtcd by Mr.
' Assistant Secretaiy of Defense; vice dack Dyer Warner, Committes on Arined
Crouch, 1 1L Services, without printed
_ ‘Yeport,
. EXECUTIVE OFRICE OF THE PRESIDENT
* 376 763 | Bertha K. Madras, of Massachugetts; to be Oct 19, 2005 Reported by Mr.
' Deputy Dirvector for Demand Reductmn, Office- EBnazi, Cpmmittee on Health;
of National D#ug Control Policy, viee, Aridiea G, Edyieation, Labor, and
Barthiell, Pensions, without printed
Yeport.
. _ DEPARTMENT OF STATE
* 800 756 | s Boyden Gray; of the District of Columbia, to be | Oct 25, 2006 Reported by Me
. Représenbatwe of the Umted SBtatés of Ameriea Lugsr, Conmittee on Foreign
to the European Union, with the rask and Relations, without printed
status of Ambassador Extraordinary and report.
Pleripotentiary.
DEFENSE NUCLEAR FACILITIES SAFETY
BOARD
407 674 | A..J. Bggenberger, of Montaiia, to bo a Member of | Qct'27, 2006 Reported by Mr,
‘the Defense Nuclear:Facilities Safety Board for Warner; Committee on Armed
"o term-axpiring October 18, 200%. Services; without printed
(Reappointent) report.
DEPARTMENT OF HOMELAND SEGURITY
- 683 Julie L. Myers, of Kansas, to be.an Agsistant Nov 07, 2005 Senate Committes

* 439

Secretary of Homeland Security; vice Michael J.
Gareia.

on the Judieclary discharged by
Unanimous-Consgent
Agreement of 10-7.06;

Qct 07, 2005 Reported by Ms,
Galling, Comiittee on
Homeland Sepurity and
Governmental Affairs; without
printad report:

*Hignifies nomines’s eonniitnient-to respond 16 reqiiestsite appear und testify before any duly constituted commitiee of the Senate




;
NOMINATIONS

Carkhnsg

No.

Misgane.

No.

‘NoMmER, OFFICE, AND PREDECESSOR.

Repgurin
By

* 484

WEE3

* b5

¥ 572

*g14

¥ 622

878

Bal

1089

1447

. 1039

'| Richs

NATIONAL SECURITY EDUCATION
- .BOARD

Andléw J, McKenna, J¥;, of Tlinois, tobe a
Membm of the National Seeumty Education
Boaid. for & tevin of four years, vice Robert N.
Shamansky, term expired,

" DEPARTMENT OF LABOR
d Sticki' ¥, :of West Vikginia; to be.

Assistafit Secretary of LabQ1 for Mme Safety
and Heslth, vice David D, Lauriski, resigned.

FEDERAL MINE SAFETY AND HEALTH
REVIEW COMMISSION.

Atleiie Holen, of-the District of Colurmbis, to bea
Member of the Federal Mine Safeiiy and Health
Revigw Commission for-a term expiring August
30, 2010, vice Robert H, Beatty, Jr., torm
exp,lr@d

‘DEP--KRTMENT OF THE INTERIOR

Pavid: Longly Bernhardt, of Colorado, to be

‘Bolieitor of the Department of the Interior, vice
Sue Bllen Wooldridge.

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

William Ludwig Vsiehlmm2 Jr.,; of Tennessee, to be;
an Assastant Admzmst: atur of the

R ,I%iaim.ate.ad, vesigned,
POSTAL RATE COMMISSION
Mark D, Acton, of Kentucky, to bea _
Commissioner of the Postal Rate Commission

fora term oxpiring’ Octobay 14, 2010, vice Dana
Bruce C.ov,mgton, 81 term expu ed

Dev 19,2006 Reported by Mr,
Warner, ,C‘Qnimlétéé on Arnied
Bervices, without; printed,
report.

Mar 08,2006 Reported by Mr.
Lnzi, Cdrhnnttee on, Health
Education, Labor, and
Pensions, without printed.
report;

‘Mar 08,2006 Reported by Mr:

Enzi, Commitiee on Health,
Education, Labor, and
Peuisions, without printed
Feport,

Mar. 15,2006 Reporied by Mr.

Domenici, Committes on.
Energy and Natural Resources,
‘without printed veport.

Apr 26, 2006 Reported by Mr.
Inhafe, Committee on
Environment and Public
Works, without printed report,

May 02, 2006 Reported by Me.
Collins, Committee on.
Homeland Secutity-aind
Governmental Affaiis, without
printed réport.

- *Signifies nominee’s coniaiment.to vespond (o requests.to apprar und testify before any duly constituted conimittes of the Senate.
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NOMINATIONS

CALENDR

No.

Mepsaug

:No,

"NoMmNER, OPFICE, ARD PREDECESSOR

Risbyriven
By

624

* 670

ALY

*q51

*1760

762

763

1136

1400

1501

1436

1160

1598

‘THE JUDICIARY.

Norman Randy Smlth, of 1daha, to be United
States C;rciut Judge for the: Ninth Cireuit; vice.
Stephen S, Trott, retired:

'ENVIRONMENT‘AL" PROTECTION AGENCY

Molly A, O'Neill, of Virginia; to be an Assistant
Admmlstrator of the Erwn‘onmental Protectio
Agency, vicg. I{miberly Terese Nelsoit.,

- DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Kenneth L, Waingtein, of Virginia, to be'an
- Assistant Attorney General: (New. Position)

DEPARTMENT OF STATE

' _Eml Anthony Wayne, of Mayyland; a-Career

Member of the Senior Foreign Service, Class of
Miniéte" t0 be Ambaasadar

Um.tecl Stat.ee of A,mex_ma_ tq Atgentmae
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

James'S, Simpson, of New York, to be Federal
Tyausit, Adiministeator, vice Jennifér I, Dori

“THE JUDICIARY

Ngil M. Gorstich, of Colmado, to be United States.
C)xcuit Judgs for the Tesith Cnclut vice David
M, Ebel, retired,

_Bcbby E. Shepherd of Arkansas, to be United

&atates Clrcmb Judge f‘or the Eighth Cireult; vice

‘May 04,2006 Reported by Mr.
S};ecter’ Committee on the
Judiciary, witheut printed
réport.

May 23, 2006 Roported by M,
Inhofe, Committee o,
Envivoninent, and Public
Works, without printed report.

Jui 22; 2006 Reported by Mr,
Roberts; Cominittes on
Intelligence, witliout printed
yoport.

Jun 15, 2006 Reported by. Mr.
Specter, Connnittes on the
Judielary; without printod
Teport.

Jun 29, 2006 Reported by Mr.
Lugal Commmnitiee on Foreign.
Refatmns, witheut printed
xaport.

Jun 29, 2006 Reported by Mr.
Shelhy;- Comniittee on Banking,
Housing, and Urban Affairs,
withouit printed report,

Jul 13, 2006 Reported by Mr.
Specter; Colinittoeon the
Judiciary, without printed
report;

Jul 13, 2006 Reported by Mr.

Specter, Committee on the
Judiciary, without printed
Tepirt,

* Signifies nominee’s comniitment.to respond fo requests 1o appear und testify before any duly constitiited committee of the. Senate.
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NOMINATIONS

CALERDAR

No.

| Musgaug

-No,

‘Nosimige, Orvics, ASD PREDECESSOR

REPORTED

B

764

765

766

767

768

¥ 769

770

1536
1462

1454

1595

1689

1304

144

Jerome.A, Holmes, of Oklahoma, to be:United
States Cireuit Judge for'the Tenth Civeuit, vice
Stephanie K. Seymour, retived,

Dandel Portes Jordan HI, of Misslasippi, to be
- United States District.Judge forthe Southern:
Dlstrlct of Mississippi, vice Tom 8. Leg; vetired,

Gugtave. Antomo Geipl, EPuert() Rico; to be
Uhited States Distfict Judge foi the District of
Puerto Rico, vice Hector:M, Laffitte, retived.

DEPARTMENT OFJUSTICE

Martm 4 Jackley. of South Dakota, to.be United
- Stateg Attorhiey foi the District of South Dakota
for the term of four:years, vice Steven Kent

: ZMuiIi'ns

Brett L, Tolman; of Utah, to be United States
Attorney fer the Dtstﬂct of Utah for the tern of
four years, viee Paul Michael Warner, resigned,

[NEW REPORTS]
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
Andiew B; Steinberg, of Maryland, to be dn
Assistani Secretary of Transportation, vice
Karan K, Bhatia,

NATIONAL TRANSPORTATION SAFETY
"~ BOARD

Mark V, Rosenker; of Maryland, to'be Chairman
of the National Transpcrtatlon Safety: Board.for
a term of two yenrs, vice Ellen G, Engleman,
Fero expived.

-Jul 13, 2006 Reported by Mr.

Spector, Committee on the
Judiclary, without printed
Yeport,

Jul 13, 2006 Repoited by MF,
Specier, Committee on.the,
Judiciary, without printed
:ZYEPQI{&

Jul 18, 2008 Reported by My,
Specter, Committee on the
Judieiary, without printed
veport.

Jul 13, 2006 Reported by Mx,
Specter, Comniittee on the
-dudiciary, without printed
report:.

Jul 13, 2006 Reported by M,
Specter Coninitiee.on the
Judiciary, without printed
Yeport.,

Jul 18, 2006 Repprted by Mr,
Stevens, Conindittée on
Commerce, Science, and
Transportation, without
printed report.

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr.

Stevens, Committee on
CGommerce, Science, and
Transportation, w1thout
primted report.

* Significs nominee’s commitment to vespond 16.reqiests to appear und testify before any duly constitited committee of the Senute.




NOMINATIONS

“CALENDAK
No.

Misgsie:

No,

‘NoMutte, OFFICE, 43D PREDECESSOR

Repowiy
By

771

#1773

T8

#1714

w1

1887

1588 .

1589 .

1530

188l

1788

REFORM BOARD (AMTRAK)

R. Hunter Biden, of Delaware, to be a Member of
the Reform Boavd (Amtrak) ford term of five
yeauxs, vice Michael S. Dukalns tefi expired;.

Donna R, McLean, of the District-of Columbia, to

© be s Member of the Reform Board (Ambigk) for

a tei‘n}. df fi\fe years, vice John Robert Smith,.

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
John H, Hill, of Indiana, to be Administrator of

_ the Federal Motm Carmel Saféty

Administration, viee Annatte Sandbeig,
resigned..

COAST GUARD
The following named officer’s for-appointment in
the Unitad States Coast Guard{o the g‘ra'.d.e
indicated under Title 14, U.8.C., Section 271;

i be-Reqif- Admiral
Rear Adm. (Ih) Gary T. Blare, 3199
Rear Adm, (Ih} John P, Currien, 0852
Rear Adm, (ih) Joe] R. Whiteliead, 5138

EXPORT-IMPORT'BANK OF THE UNITED
STATES
James Lamhrlght of Misgouri, to be Pregident of
the Export-Iniport Bank of the United States

for-4 térm expiting Janliaiy-20, 2009, vice
- Philip Merrill, resigned,

Tinda Myshwy Conlm, of New Jersey, fobe First

Vlce PresIdent of the Expos tvIn’mOrt Bank of the
United States for a terin expiringJandaiy 20,
2009, -vice April H, Foley, terim expived.

Jul 18, 2006 Reported by M.
SBtevens, Committes on
Commerce, Seience, and
Transportation, without
printed report.

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by M.

-Btevens, :_Gcn_imiftee on
Gommeice; Science, and
Transportation, without
printed raport.

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr,
Steveiis, Conimittee o
Commeres, Selence, and

‘Transportation, without
‘printed report.

Jul 19, 2008 Reported by Mr,
Stevens, Comimittee on
Commerce, Seienve, and
Transportation, without
printed report:

Jul 18; 2006 Reported by My,
bhelby, Committee on Banking,
Hoiising, and Uiban Affairs,
without printed report,

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr.
bhelby, Committes on Baiikiig,
Hotising, and Urban Affairs,
without printed report.

* Signifies nominee’s conrmithient to vespond 10 requests io appear und testify before.any duly constituted committee of the Sencte.




NOMINATIONS

| CALERDAR

No:

"MEFSAUE-
‘No,

‘Nowmmes, Oprics, ANn PREPECESSOR

RepORTE
By

Ty

778,

£779

*780

w81

*782

+78s

1724

1668

1767

1768

1851

1478

J, Joseph Grandmaison, of New Hampshire, to be
a Member of the Board of Directors of the
Expigrt- Import Bankof the United States for a
terny expiring Janary 20, 2008,
a%eappointnienﬁ

' FEDERAL HOUSING FINANCE BOARD

Geoffrey 8. Bacino, of Illinois, to be-a. Director of
the Fedpral Housing Finance Board for.a teri.
expmng Tebrnary 27, 20185vica ¥ I‘ram S
- Lislehtef; tenm expiréd

'FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM

Trederic 8. Mishkin, of New York, to bea
-Member-of the Board of Governors.of the.
Federal Reserve System foi the unexpired ter
of fourteen yvears from, February 1, 2000, vice
Roger Walton Ferguson, Jr., resigned,

DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY
Edmund €. Moy, of Wisgonsin; to ¢ Director of
the Mint fora ferm of five vears, vice Henrictta
Holsman Fore, resighdd,

DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Lawrema AW arder; of Texas; to be Chief

I‘lnancml Officor; Depaltment of Educatmii
~vice Jack Martin, resigned.

Troy R. Justescn, of Utah; to.bo Assistant
Seoretasy foi Vocatiozral and Adult Bdueation,

. Department of Etication, vice Susan K.

Selafani,

‘NATIONAL MEDIATION BOARD
Haixy R. Hoglander, of Massathusetts; to be'a
‘Member of the Nitiohal Metiation Board for a
torm-expirving July 1, 2008, (Reappointment).

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr,
Qhelb ~Committee on Banking,
Hausmg, and Urban Affairs,
without printed report,

-Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr.

Shelby, Committee on Banking,
Housing, and Urban Affaiis,
without priited report.

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by M.
Shelby, Committee on Basiking,
Housing, and Urban Affairs,
without printed veport.

Jul 19; 2006 Reported by Mr,
She]l;y, Cotiimittée on Banking;
Housing, and Urban Affairs,
without printed report.

-Jul 19; 2006 Reported by My,

Enzi; Committes on Hea]th,
Jiducation, Labor, and
Pensions, without printed
report:

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by Mr,
Tinzi, Conimitiee on Health,
Ldueation, Labox, and
Pensions, withoutprinted
report,

Jul 19, 2006 Reported by My,
Enzi, Committes on Health,
‘Education, Labor, and
Pensions, without printed
repott,
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NOMINATIONS

(.';\I;égn\ﬂ M“;f;“ Nomez, OFFioE, AND PREDECESSON Rrpg:;'sbu
w84 1633 | Elizabeth Dougherty, of the:District of Golumbia, |.Jul 18, 2006 Reported by Mr.
. : to be:a Member of the. Nafional Mediantion Enzi, Committee on Health,
Bogrd for o term-expiving. July 1,-2008, vice Iducation, Labor, and
- Read Vi 'de Water, tetm expiving: Pensions, without printed
‘repott;
EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY
COMMISSION
®TRE 1402 Ronaid §..Cooper, of Virginig, to be General | Jul 19, 2006. Reported by Mr,
- - Goliiissl of the Equal ] Employmenit Opportanity Enzi; Cowniittes on Health,
‘Commission: for 4 terin of foutr yeary, vice Evic Bdueation, Laboi, and
8. Dreiband, résigned. ‘Pensions, without printed
' report.

*Significs nominea’s comimitment to vespond fo requests fo appear und testify before any duly constituted committee of the-Senile.
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NOMINATIONS PLACED ON THE SECRETARY'S DESK

 NATIONAL GCEANIC AND ATMOSPHERIC ADMINISTRATION

Philip A Giiiccio, and ending Janiie,S Wasser, which nominations werereceived by-the Senate and appeared
in-the Congressional Record of May 24, 2006,
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From: "Sinatra, Nicholas A."
Date; Monday, June 19, 2006 7:26 AM
To: "Sean Rushton" <§Rushton@CommitteeforJustice.org>

Subject:  RE: Press roundup.

This is great. Thank youl

From: Sean Rushton [maiito:SRushton@CommitteeforJustice.ory]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 6:56 PM

To: Sinatra, Nicholas A,

Subject: Press roundup,

Rocky Mountain News
June 15, 2006

Time running short on nomination
By M.E. Sprengelmeyer, Rocky Mountain News

WASHINGTON - Time is running out before a Colorado judicial nomination could get stalled in the U.S. Senate's
summer swoon.

President Bush has nominated attorney and legal scholar Neil Gorsuch to fill a seat on the Denver-based 10th
Circuit Court of Appeals, and backers hope he gets a hearing in the Senate Judiciary Committee in the next few

weeks,

But if there's a delay and the committee can't agree 1o advance the nomination by the Senale’s August recess, it's
unlikely ha can be win final Senate confirmation by the end of the year, said Sean Conway, chief of staff to Sen.

Wayne Allard, R-Loveland.

That prospect, and the lengthy delay In confirming an earlier 10th Circuit nominee, Tim Tymkovich, prompted
Allard to hand-deliver a tetter to Senate Judiciary Committee chairman Sen. Arlen Specter, R-Pa., this week
asking him to expedite Gorsuch's confirmation.

"What we're trying to do is get this process moving," Allard chief of staff Sean Conway said Thursday. "What
pushed this is we do not want a repeat of the Tymkovich situation where we had a vacancy on the court for over

two years."

"Sen. Allard just doesn't feel it's prudent to have a vacancy on an important appeals court like this, particularly
with a non-controversial nominee.”

So far, no overt opposition has emerged to Gorsuch's nomination, but arcane Senate procedures have left the
timing of his pending confirmation hearings up in the air.

By Senate tradition, the Judiciary Committee does not move forward with confirmation hearings until a nominee's
two home-state Senators deliver so-called "blue slips" indicating they approve going forward.

In the past, Allard has used that procedure to block two of former President Bill Clinton's Colorado judicial
nominges,

As of Thursday afternoon, Sen. Ken Salazar, D-Denver, had not delivered his "blue slip" on Gorsuch, but
spokesman Drew Nannis said there was no intent to delay Gorsuch and that Salazar's sign-off could come within

a day or two,

http:/fwww. humaneventsoniine. com/rightangle/index.php?1=1&title=frist seis_stage for vote on 9th circuit

3/4/2017
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6/15/06
HUMAN EVENTS

Frist Sets Stage for Vote on 9th Circuit Nominee

By Robert Bluey
A well-placed source tells me tonight that Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R.-Tenn.) has scheduled time on

Monday at £:30 p.m. to vote on the confirmation of Sandra Segal lkuta, a nominee for the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals.

lkuta doesn't have the name recognition of some other appellate court nominees, but with pressure mounting on
Senate Republicans to act on judges, Frist's move demonstrates once again that he js listening fo the base.

According to Law.com, lkuta is a "moderate conservative," who is supported by both Republicans and Democrats.
[The list of people who do know her is significant. Among them, former Secretary of State Warren Christopher
{who put in a good word with Sen. Dianne Feinstein), 9th Circuit Judge Alex Kozinski, U.S. Supreme Court Justice
Sandra Day O'Connor {she clerked for both) and Gov, Arnold Schwarzenegger (her current boss).

ikuta currently serves as the general counsel to the California Resources Agency. She'll be repiacing Judge
James R. Browning, who is apparently the |ast appellate court judge remaining from the Kennedy Administration

UPDATE -- 1:27 a.m.: I'm hearing back from people with a stake in the judicial fight, and while they're pleased to
see Frist move Ikuta to a vote, they're disappointed he didn’t pick one of the well-known nominees | alluded to in
my post. They include Terrence Boyle, William Haynes, William Myers or Michael Wallace.

One source remarked:
"If the leader was listening to his base, he would be mounting defenses of Bovle, Haynes, Myers, and Wallace,

and considering moving any of them -- especially Boyle. who will be on the floor one year this Friday -- rather than
giving the Dems an easy pass to vote for lkuta. It creates the illusion of action while avoiding the hard work
conservatives are actually advocating.”

hitp://powertlineblog.com/archives/014398.php
POWERLINE
June 14, 2008

The friends of Lindsey Graham
By Paul Mirengoff

Sen. Lindsey Graham has written a "Dear Friends" letter in which he explains his reservations about the
nomination of Jim Haynes to the Fourth Circuit. He states that these reservations are based on the opposition of
"very distinguished military leaders” to the Haynes nomination. These leaders turn out to be Retired Rear Admiral
John Hutson and Retired Rear Admiral Donald Guter. As | have poted, Hutson is a partisan Democrat who served
as Navy JAG under Clinton and retired before Haynes became General Counsel of the Defense Department.
Guter, Hutson's successor and crony, worked with Haynes for only a short period of time. His opposition
apparentiy is based on the incoherent prediction that, as a judge, Haynes would be unable to resist orders from
his superiors.

Graham also cites Retired Brigadier General Edward Rodriguez of the United States Air Force Reserves. But, as |
understand it, Rodriguez left active duty in 1974, stayed with the reserves until 1999, and never worked with
Haynes. Why Graham relies on partisans with little or no first hand knowledge, while ignoring the pro-Haynes
views of, say, Major General (ret.) Michael Marchand who served with Haynes until mid-2005, is unciear.

Graham also refers darkly to "memos written by miilitary legal officers to the civilian leaders in the Department of
Defense regarding detainees." He notes that military lawyers "express[ed] grave concerns about confusing and
legally flawed interrogation policies" and the potential adverse consequences to the service men who would carry
them out.
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As | understand it, Graham is talking here about memos that the JAGs wrote about proposed interrogation
methods when they participated in the interrogation working group in 2003. The JAGs in fact did express
concerns, but the concerns were addressed in the final set of interregation methods. This final document
achieved general consensus (even Haynes critic Alberto Mora apparently was on board), aithough the document
did not conform entirely to the wishes of the JAGs.

Thus, contrary to the claim that Haynes was unwilling to listen to the military, the JAGs were heard out, and their
concerns were addressed. As Maj. Gen. Thomas J. Romig, the Army's top lawyer, testified before a
subcommittee chaired by Sen. Graham (as reported in the Washington Post), the criticism "was accepted in some
cases, mayhe not in all cases. It did modify the proposed list of policies and procedures."

Finally, Graham's letter fails to address the most important guestions that arise from his course of conduct -- what
has his role been in preventing the Haynes nomination from coming to a vote, and will he now commit to allowing

such a vote following a full and fair dehate?

http:/fwww . philly. com/mid/inquirer/news/editorial/14820282 htm
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Philadelphia Inguirer

Stop the nomination games

it's time to pass Specter's reforms to the irresponsible handling of judicial nominations.

By Jeffrey Lord

Jeffrey Lord is the author of “The Borking Rebellion," an inside look at the U.S. Senate's judicial confirmation
process

There they go again.

It's bad enough that one political party in charge of the U.S. Senate plays games with the federal judiciary when
the other party controls the White House. Now we have members of the same party playing games when their
own party controls the White House. Either way, the result is bad for federal judges.

The fatest incident involves Sen. Lindsey Graham (R., S.C.) and a Bush nominee for the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Fourth Circuit. The nominee, William "Jim" Haynes, is currently the general counsel at the Pentagen. As such,
he has played a role in the issue of the treatment of detainees capturad on the battlefields of Afghanistan and

Iraq. Graham, a military lawyer himself, apparently objects to Haynes and is responding to critics In the military
community that the policies on detainees Haynes helped to construct make him unfit for the appeals court.

Fair enough. While | disagree with this assessment, this has been used as yet another excuse to abuse the
Senate's judicial confirmation process.

Haynes' nomination has been sitting in the Senate Judiciary Commiittee for three years without a vote. Repeated
news accounts finger Graham, a committee member, as the senator who is quietly keeping Haynes from getting
that vote. Even more amazing, there are multiple media stories that Sen. John McCain (R., Ariz.), a potential
presidential candidate, is urging Graham on.

Once again, members of the U.S. Senate are vividly demonstrating why the public has such increasing contempt
for things political. Not uniike the way Pennsylvania state legislators of both parties united to give themselves a
pay raise in the middie of the night, Republican and Democcratic U.S. senators seem determined to show the
public that there are not two political parties in Washington, but three: the Republicans, the Democrats and the
Senate Party. The latter has a mere 100 members and is thoroughly bipartisan.

So Graham quietly signals his colleagues that he wants to obstruct the confirmation process and - presto! - the
senater gets his wish. Never mind that the rules for selecting senators are hard and fast and not to be tampered
with. Forget that McCain and any other interested presidential candidate depend on the rules for how we elect a
president. It's only the third branch of government that doesn't get the same respect.

If Graham were informed today that his next election were moved up from 2008 to next week, he would correctly
cry foul. Yet he shows not the slightest concern over letting a judicial nominee cool his heels for three years.
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Even more amazing is the reported conduct of McCain. Forget the sheer politics of his infuriating the very
conservatives he will need to get nominated, Does he seriously believe that his conduct in this matter will not
provide some ammunition for some future senator to stymie the judicial nominations of a President McCain?

For that matter, every senator with an eye on the White House in 2008 should be hustiing to make sure Haynes
and other nominees are treated fairly. After senatorial abuse of the process reaching back to at least the Reagan
administration, what makes any Democrat think things will change if the next president's name is Clinton, Kerry or

Feingold?

Several years ago, Pennsylvania's own Sen. Arlen Specter proposead a series of excellent reforms that would
bring a halt to what has become an out-of-control judicial confirmation process. They featured a timeline for
hearings, commitiee votes and floor votes. If adopted, the rule changes would apply to all nominees of all
presidents, regardless of which party controlled the Senate.

For no other reason than simple fairness, not to mention respect for the federat judiciary, it's time to pass those
Specter reforms.

Of course, there will be bipartisan resistance from senators more interested in self-granted perks than the kind of
impartial rules senators themselves look to as the lifeblood of their role as elected officials under the Constitution.

But Specter helieves in these reforms and, as chairman of the Senate Judiciary Comimittee, he is in exactly the
right place to get fair treatment for Haynes and finally reform the U.S. Senate's judicial confirmation process for
good. After decades of senatorial mistreatment of judicial nominees, isn't it about time?

Pennsylvanians of all political stripes who are interested in seeing that the federal judictary gets the same fairness
senators demand for themselves should insist that their senior senator use his considerable yet momentary power
to pass the Specter reforms.

http:/iwnd.com/news/article.asp?ARTICLE 1D=50631
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Worldnetdaily.com

Quit De Wining about the Santorum Spectercle
By Jill Stanek

A few weeks ago, | sent an e-mail to my [ist, encouraging Pennsylvania pro-iifers to support Republican Rick
Santorum in his rebid for the U.S. Senate against Democrat Bob Casey.

Both are pro-ife, but because Santorum and the White House supported pro-abortion incumbent Arlen Specter in
the 2004 Republican primary against pro-lifer Pat Toomey, pro-lifers consider him a traitor, Specter won 51-49
percent. Pro-ifers blame Santorum and Bush for the edge.

This was lypical of negative responses | received regarding my e-mai:

Sorry —justcan't do it, ... These Republicans must understand there is a price to be paid for going against their
pro-life/Christian base.

Pro-abort poiiticians understand that with one just false step, their liberal base will leave them. ... We, on the other
hand, keep forgiving and forgiving our politicians for stabbing us in the back. No more.

Let Rick Santorum be the example to all the other Republican politicians that we will not allow them to play games
with the lives of our unborn children, and if they do, they will be gone.

| wish Santorum had not supported Specter. But would turning from Santorum help or hurt the pro-life cause?
| submit it would hurt, badly.
Read what Manuel Miranda wrote. Miranda is an attorney and former U.S. Senate staffer who lost his job over the

Democrat judicial memo flak. Miranda now leads the Third Branch Conference, a group promoting the
advancement of conservative federal judges through the confirmation process. He said:
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In my time in the Senate, | came to mest the vain and vainglorious, all with certificates of election. | came to learn
that most senators are quite replaceable. ...

1 want to tell you that in my observation there was one Republican senator who is not replaceable. In fact, he was
the indispensable man on all of the issues that values voters care about. Even if we can nitpick, no one
represents us more consummately. That man, of course, is Rick Santorum. ...

Simply put, without him many things that you and | care about would simply not be championed by anyone else,
or at least not as effectively. Even now when you hear me express disappointment on the judge issue, | suspect
that lack of vision from the GOP may well be because Rick is understandably busy with his overwhelming
campaign. Remember that it was Santorum who led the 40-hour debate of 2003. ...

As the chairman of the Senate Republican Conference, the third-ranking leadership position, Rick ... asks
senators to take one for the team from time to time. Rick stands by them in moments when loyalty counts. And in

a leader, | have learned the hard way that loyalty counts.

That includes in elections. ... [B]ecause Rick asked Arlen Specter very often to take cne for the team, Rick stood
by him in 2004. And [ can tell you, as one who doubted, that the loyalty has been repaid and it has worked out

well. ...

Leaders in the Senate speak to the press all the more often, where others hide, and all the more often they are
targeted. It Is all the more difficult when, as Rick does, you speak in the tanguage of Judeo Christian morality, or
say the obvious that no one else dare speak. ...

{Here is] what | said of Rick in September in an Opinion Journal article:

"No Republican senator has done more to make the confirmation of John Roberts possible, because no
Republican senator is more responsible for making the judiciary issue a national electoral winner for Republicans,
or for making colleagues understand its significance to constituents. ..."

:Judges are key fo the pro-life issue, and their significance in our battle points to a second reason we cannot lose
Santorum. It would risk losing the Republican Senate majority.

Wrote Hugh Hewitt in World Magazine May 27:

If the Republicans lose control of the United States Senate, or even forfeit a net of three seats in the upper body
of the Congress, it is almost certain that George W. Bush will not be able to get a third conservative justice
confirmed should the opportunity arise.

If Patrick Leahy returns to the chairmanship of the Senate's Judiciary Committee ... no genuine judicial
conservative will clear the first hurdle on the way to confirmation. Sen. Leahy's record proves that.

Even if the GOP holds a nominal majority after the smoke clears in November, expect unbreakable filibusters if
there are not at least 50 solid votes to invoke the "constitutional option” which the Democrats dread. ...

Soa Supreme Court poised to return to originalist practices and traditional decision making will in fact be just a

vote or two in the Senate beyond reach.
And then the "purists" will have their "victory."

Politics is a messy business. But majorities require compromise and commitment. The best result is to threaten
disengagement, and then to work harder than ever for a conservative friumph.

On June 3, Hewitt wrote in World about pro-life malaise surrounding Chio Republican Sen. Mike DeWine, He
could have been speaking of Santorum;

[O]pposition to a DeWine re-glection seems almost bizarrely contrary to the approach a pro-life, pro-Second
Amendment, pro-property rights, or pro-national security conservative should take. ...

If Buckeye State evangelicals carefully and prudently consider the best interests of the country and the enormous
power of a single Senate vote as well as the closeness of the division on the U.S. Supreme Court, they should not
withhold support from Mike DeWine; they should instead send in their small or large checks and volunteer to walk

precincts.
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A Senate majority is a terrible thing to throw away.

ASSOCIATED PRESS

June 13th, 2008

Conservative Coalition Wants Flag Amendment on Back Burner

SALT LAKE CITY (AP) -- A coalition of conservative groups wants time set aside later this month for debate on
the proposed constitutional amendment to be spent instead on pending judicial nominations.

At least 100 groups signed a letter that was to be sent Tuesday to Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, R-Tenn.; Sen.
Qrrin Hatch, R-Utah and the Senate sponsor of the amendment; and all the Republican senators.

Among the groups were the Third Branch Canference, Coalitions for America, American Family Association, 60
Plus Association and the Family Research Council.

The groups do not oppose the amendment, which would allow Congress to pass a law outlawing the physical
desecration of the U.S. flag, but say a majority of conservatives would rather see the time spent on getting judges
approved, the Deseret Morning News reported.

"You are planning to devote valuable Senate floor time to debating a flag-desecration constitutional amendment,"
according to the letter. "While most of us would support such an amendment, we believe this is a misguided use
of time."

Out of 125 conservative organization leaders who responded to a survey on whether the flag-burning amendment
is a priority to get done before Nov. 1, only 18 put it toward the top of the list, according to the letter. And those 18
agreed to put judges over the flag amendment when told to pick between the two.

"We all agree that debate on judicial nominations is time better spent, and time well spent early to build up
steam," according to the letter.

The lefter points to 9th Circuit nominee William Myers, and 4th Circuit nominees Terrence Boyle and William
Haynes as those waiting for confirmation that should be addressed.

Hatch said, "There's no reason why we can't consider the flag amendment aiong with pending judicial
nominations.

"Ultimately, the majority leader runs the floor schedule. He knows that with 80 senators pubticly behind the
amendment, and several more who have voted for it in the past, we're primed to bring this to the floor for a vote.
But that doesn't mean we can't consider nominations as well."

Third Branch Conference Chairman Manuel Miranda, a former Hatch aide, said time is precious on the Senate's
election-year calendar and that the flag amendment is "kind of yesterday's issue.”

Frist's office said he has not seen the letter yet but is committed to the judicial nominees and the flag amendment,
"Both issues are important," a spokeswoman said.

hitp:/iwww.worldmag.com/articles/11914

Conservative Grassroots Demand Senate Action on Stalled Judicial Nominees

Over 5,000 Messages to Senate GOP in One Day

WASHINGTON, DC - Willlam Greene, Prasident of the conservative online activist organization RightMarch.com,
has announced that over five thousand messages were sent through his group's website to Senate Republicans
in a single day, demanding that they move circuit nominees to an honest up-or-down vote, and that they spend
scheduled Senate fioor time in vigorous debate.

“Senate Republicans have ‘dropped the ball' on pushing President Bush’s conservative judicial nominees,” said
Willlam Greene, Presldent of RightMarch.com, "Their conservative base will simply not accept the status quo on
this issue. They recognize that it's time to demand that they devote more effort on and off the Senate floor to
confirming the President’s circuit court nominees.”

Teday the circuit courts have 18 vacancies. They are nearly 10 percent vacant and President Bush has the lowest
confirmation rate of circuit court nominations for any president, below 75 percent. “From where | sit, it looks like
the Majority is ignoring the impact of the nominations debate on its ability to gain the support of those small
margins of voters that the Majority needs to secure unobstructed confirmations,” said Greene. “We need to not
only remind GOP Senators of their duty, but we also should be concerned that if the Majority that assured the
confirmation votes of Chief Justice Roberts and Justice Alito lose just one seat in the next election, the future of
the Supreme Court and the federal appellate bench will again be imperiled by use of filibusters. The conservative
grassroots — the base that elected this majority — is demanding that this issue be given ‘front-burner’ status
immediately.”

RightMarch.com is a web-based, conservative organization, dedicated to giving hundreds of thousands of
hardworking, patriotic Americans across the country a strong collective voice in the political process. For more
information, visit www.RightMarch.com.
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Charleston Post and Courier
Proceed with Haynes' nomination

Nominees for judicial appoint-ments deserve to be voted on, and William James Haynes Il, a nominee to the 4th
Circuit Court of Appeals, is no exception. In view of his service and qualifications, and the Senate's previous
consideration of Mr. Haynes for the judgeship, as well as for Defense posts, it's safe to say that his nomination is

long overdue for debate.

Mr. Haynes was nominated initially by President Bush in 2003, and his nomination was sent to the Senate by its
Judiciary Committee in 2004. But before the nomination could be considered by the full Senate, the congressional
session ended. Consequently, the administration had to renominate him in 2005.

Advancing judicial nominations hasn't been easy in the partisan atmosphere of the Senate, but some of Mr.
Haynes' advocates are pointing the finger at a prominent Republican on the Judiciary Committee, South
Carclina's Lindsey Graham. That's surprising, since Sen. Graham has taken a leadership role in getting the
judicial logjam unstuck, and at some political risk.

But Mr. Haynes' nomination is expressly opposed by Sen. John McCain, an ally of Sen. Graham. And both have
cited concerns over Mr, Haynes' advice to the administration on captured enemy comhatants facing potential
terrorist charges, according to a report in Monday's Post and Courier. But Sen. Graham denies that he is delaying
Mr. Haynes' nomination in committee, in comments to The Hill, a newspaper covering Congress.

Mr. Haynes' professional qualifications are outstanding. So is his long service to the nation. A Harvard Law
School graduate, he was previously confirmed unanimously by the Senate as general counsel of the Department
of Defense in 2001 and as general counsel of the Department of the Army in 1990.

As former Judiciary Committee Chairman Orrin Hatch, R-Utah, told The Hill newspaper, 'Haynes is one of the
better nominees that ['ve seen. | can't believe what the Democrats are doing to him. { sure hope no Republican is

doing it

Sen. Graham's spokesman, Kevin Bishop, had this to say in our report: 'The role Mr. Haynes played as DOD
general counsel formulating these [detainee] policies and whether he was receptive to legal advice from the
military will be a line of inquiry when his nomination is brought up.'

Fair enough. The sooner his nomination is brought up the better.

Bloomberg

June 12, 2006

Republican Activists Urge Senate to Vote on Judiclal Nominees
By James Rowley

June 12 (Bloomberg) -- Republican activists want thelr allies in the U.S. Senate to revive the debate over
President George W. Bush's judicial nominees to mobilize the party's core voters for the November elections.
Republicans risk losing one or both houses of Congress unless the base is motivated to vote, the activists warned
at a news conference in Washington. They urged Senate Republican leader Bill Frist of Tennessee to focus on
judicial nominees instead of a proposed constitutional amendment to ban flag burning that is set for debate this
month,

“Our constituents will not be put off being told that the Senate has more pressing business than judicial
nominges,” said Jan LaRue, chief counsel of Concerned Women For America. Unless Senate Republicans
confirm more judicial nominees, “come Nov. 8, the votes they want may not be there."

The flag-burning amendment is more a symbolic issue than judicial nominations, which have concerned voters in
past elections since Bush took office, said Manuel Miranda, a former Senate Republican aide who heads the
Third Branch Conference.

“Appealing only with symbolic issues, is, in essence, patronizing," Miranda told reporters. Still, he defended Frist's
doomed effort to pass legislation to ban same-sex marriage because that issue “is very much linked to our
concern for the judiciary."

Making a Difference

David Keene, chairman of the American Conservative Union, said a debate on judges is a good way for
Republicans to distinguish themselves from Democrats in November.

3/4/20617




Page 8 of 22

Conservatives are more likely to vote “if they are happy, active and energized," he told reporters.

Frist has tried to avoid battles over nominees who have generated the most controversy. After vowing earlier this
year to seek a vote on Terrence Boyle, nominated to the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, he has ducked
questions about plans to seek Senate votes on Boyle and another nominee for the same Richmond-based court,

William J. Haynes |I.

Boyle, 60, a federal trial court judge in North Carolina, is accused of breaking a conflict-of-interest law by
purchasing stock in General Electric Co. while overseeing a case involving an employee in a pension dispute with
the company. Boyle ruled in favor of the company. Those allegations emerged after Frist had announced his plan
to seek a Senate vote on Boyle, who Bush first nominated five years ago.

Suspected Terrorists
Haynes, 48, the Defense Department's general counsel, faces questions from Republicans and Democrats alike

over his role in draffing the policies for detaining and interrogating suspected terrorists.
Critics say those policies blur legal prohibitions on abuse of prisoners, leading to the torture of captives at the Abu
Ghraib prison in Irag. About a dozen soldiers have been

prosecuted for the alleged mistreatment.
Activists last week urged South Carolina Republican Senator Lindsey Graham {0 drop his objections to Haynes

and permit a vote by the Judiciary Commitiee on his nomination.

Graham, acknowledging he has concerns about Haynes's role in drafting the detention and interrogation policies,
has declined to say how he would vote on the nomination.

In a June 8 letter to the activists, he said he took “very serlously” the criticisms by two retired Navy judge
advocate generals who opposed Haynes. “l am froubled that very

distinguished military leaders have expressed strong opposition to the Haynes nomination," the letter said.
Second Hearing

Miranda said he wouldn't oppose a second confirmation hearing for Haynes, who was questioned by the
committee before the revelations about Abu Ghraib.

Haynes's nomination is still in the Judiciary Committee, where Democrats say they would ask for another hearing
before the panel votes to send the appointment to the full Senate.

“Jim Haynes does not condone torture," Republican activist Pat M. Woodward Jr., told reporters. Opponents “are
trying to blame Jim Haynes for this administration's policies in the war on terror."

More than 60 activists, including Paul Weyrich of Coalitions for America and Donald E. Wildmon of the American
family Association, have signed a letter urging Republican leaders to drop the flag-burning debate in favor of

judicial nominations.

Conservative Leaders Ask Frist To Emphasize Judges
CONGRESS DAILY PM
by Greta Wodele

More than 60 conservative leaders today called on Senate Majority Leader Frist to set aside this month's planned
dehate on a constitutional amendment to ban flag burning and instead schedule votes on several pending
appellate court nominations. "We write to remind you of your duty, but also because we are concerned that if the
majority that assured the confirmation votes of Chief Justice Roberts and Justice [Samuel] Alito lose just one seat
in the next election, the future of the Supreme Court and the federal appeltate bench will again be imperiled by
use of filibusters," members of the coalition of conservative groups wrote in a letter to Frist and Republican
senators. The group, which is expected to pick up nearly 100 signhatures, plans o send the letter Tuesday. The
coalition argued the judges debate, which has pitted Republicans against Democrats, ranks higher in surveys with
conservatives than the flag burning proposal.

Frist's spokeswoman today responded that the flag burning amendment is a key proposal to Americans,
especially for veterans as well as soldiers in Iraq and Afghanistan. She added that Frist has "methodically”
pushed through several of President Bush's judicial picks and would continue to do so this year. The
spokeswoman declined to give a timeline for scheduling a vote on pending nominees. The Senate is sltated to
vote on the flag proposal at the end of the month. One conservative group, Americans for Tax Reform, opted
against signing onto the coalition's letter and instead sent its own letter encouraging Frist to schedule votes on
judicial nominees.

Manuel Miranda, executive director of the conservative Third Branch Conference, praised Frist today for his
previous efforts on judicial nominees, but argued Republicans must demand the majority leader schedule votes
for the pending judicial nominees in order to help energize conservative voters this fall. "It will get out small
margins," Miranda told reporters, conceding the issue would not mobilize large numbers of conservative voters. "It
is by small margins that several [GOF] senators currently hold their seats.” Miranda said the judge debate is a
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"signature issue” for Frist, who would need conservatives for a potential White House bid in 2008. "He began with
a bang, but if he ends on a whimper that could hurt him," Miranda said. "We want to help him." One GOP Senate
aide dismissed Miranda's news conference today as a media ploy to pressure Republicans on a single issue.
"The 'Flag Amendment' is not preventing movement on judges,” said the aide, arguing the flag proposal gave
conservatives a "juicier hook" than other legislative measures slated for floor debate this year.

Miranda said he expects Frist to commit o a vote on Terrence Boyle's nomination to the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals before the July Fourth recess. But conservatives worry that Frist and GOP leaders will not continue
pushing votes on other pending judges In the months leading up to the Novernber elections. "Under the old
Senate tradition, judges stop after June and July," said Miranda. Frist's spokeswoman declined to comment about
whether Frist would schedule a vote on Boyle's nomination before next month.

THE HILL
June 13, 2006

Conservative activists question Sen. Bill Frist's floor priorities
By Jonathan Allen

Senate Republican leaders hope to rally their base this week by passing a constitutional amendment banning flag
desecration, but some GOP activists are balking at the move.

“While most of us would support such an amendment, we believe this is a misguided use of time,” a coalition of
dozens of interest-group leaders wrote fo Republican senators in a letter they will send today.

The broadside by nomination-focused conservatives raises the prospect that an effort to fire up conservatives
could backfire on Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist {(R-Tenn.) as Republicans try to draw distinctions between the
parties before the November election.

The line of attack echoes that of liberal Democrats who argued that last week’s debate over a constitutional
amendment banhing gay mairiage showed a Republican Party out of touch with the American public.

The conservative activists, led by Third Branch Conference chairman and former Frist aide Manuel Miranda,
warned that Republicans will suffer damage to their majority if they do not escalate a simmering battle over judges
before the November elections.

“if Americans continue to see obstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees, senators
should not be surprised that, come Nov. 8, the votes they want may not be there,” said Jan LaRue, Concerned
Women for America’s chief counsel.

Miranda, LaRue and others have been pushing Frist to adopt a more confrontational strategy on nominations
before the election, in part because they fear Republican losses could doom nominees who are in the pipeline. To
this point the conservatives have been on the losing end of a battle over whether to circumvent Senate rules to

force simple majority votes on judicial nominations,

That maneuver, known as the "nuclear option,” was placed on the shelf iast year after a bipartisan group of 14
senators struck a deal in which the seven Republicans said they would oppose the move in exchange for a
promise from the seven Democrats that they would support filibusters of judicial nominees only under
“extraordinary circumstances,” a nebulous term that leaves senators significant wiggle room.

Miranda predicted yesterday that Frist will bring the nomination of 4th U.S, Circuit Court of Appeals nominee
Terrence Boyle to the floor soon but that Frist may be refuctant to move other judges.

“They are ready to give us Boyle and end there,” he said.
But the Gang of 14 has not given its blessing to Boyle, whose nomination has been plagued by conflict-of-interest
allegations. The Gang’s seven Democrats wrote to Judiciary Committee Chairman Arlen Specter (R-Pa.) last

month {o ask for another hearing on Boyle. At the same time, Republicans declined to offer support, raising
questions about Boyle's viability on the Senate floor.
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But some Republicans argue Frist should schedule “prime time” debates over the nominees and try to force floor
votes, even If he is stymied by Democratic filibusters. The battle, they say, will rally the base.

“If opponents engage, we believe the debate itself is a gain,” they wrote. "If opponents obstruct through abuse of
Senate rules, highlighting that obstruction is vitally important, and not just for political advantage.”

While Miranda and his allies raised hackles at a press conference yesterday, many conservatives are clearly
pleased with the effort to ban flag burning. It has been among the highest priorities for some conservative interest

groups for years.

Tom McClusky, vice president of government affairs for the Family Research Council, acknowledged yesterday
that he was "going a little off message” when he thanked Frist for bringing up the amendments to ban flag burning

and gay marriage,

The flag-burning issue does not cut neatly across party lines. Majority Whip Mitch McConnell and fellow GOP
Sens. Bob Bennett (Utah) and Lincoln Chafee (R.1.) have voted against similar constitutional flag-burning bans,
while past Democratic supporters number in double digits.

Democrats said conservatives who think the flag-burning amendment should be on the back burner are half-right.

“The push to confirm radical judicial nominees and the flag amendment both reflect misplaced Republican
priorities,” said Rebecca Kirszner, spokeswoman for Minority Leader Harry Reid (D-Nev.).

Reid has supported the amendment and will again if it comes to a vote, Kirszner said. "But he still believes this is
not what the Senate should be debating right now,” she said.

It does not appear that the flag-burning measure will attract enough votes to clear the two-thirds threshold for
passage of constitutional amendments.

DESERET MORNING NEWS (Utah)
Flag debate may be superseded
By Suzanne Struglinski
WASHINGTON — A coalition of conservative groups wants Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist to focus Senate

floor debate on pending judictal nominations during time set aside later this month for Sen. Orrin Hatch's
amendment on flag desecration.

At least 100 groups signed a letter to be sent to Frist, R-Tenn.; Hatch, R-Utah; and all the Republican
senators today by the Third Branch Conference, Coalitions for America, American Family Asscciation, 80 Plus
Association, the Family Research Council and a long list of others.

The groups do not oppose Hatch's proposed constifutional amendment, which would allow Congress to pass
a law outlawing the physical desecration of the U.S. flag, but say a majority of conservatives would rather see the
time spent on getting judges approved.

“You are planning to devote valuable Senate floor time to debating a flag-desecration constitutional
amendment,” according to the letter. "While most of us would support such an amendment, we believe this is a
misguided use of time."

Out of 125 conservative organization leaders who responded to a survey on whether the flag-burning
amendment is a priority to get done before Nov. 1, only 18 put it toward the top of the list, according to the letter.
But all 18 agreed to put judges over the flag amendment when told to pick between the two.

"We all agree that debate on judicial nominations is time better spent, and time well spent early to build up
steam,” according to the letter.

The letter points to 9th Circuit nominee William Myers, and 4th Circuit nominees Terrence Boyle and William
Haynes as those waiting for confirmation that should be addressed.

"There's no reason why we can't consider the flag amendment along with pending judicial nominations,"” Hatch
said. "Ultimately, the majority leader runs the floor schedule. He knows that with 80 senators publicly behind the
amendment, and several more who have voted for it in the past, we're primed to bring this to the floor for a vote.
But that doesn't mean we can't consider nominations as well."
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The amendment had 58 co-sponsors last week, but Sen. Mary Landrieu, D-La., signed on as a co-sponsor
Monday moving it up to 59, with Hatch's support making it 80. it will need 67 votes to pass.

Third Branch Conference Chairman Manuel Miranda said "time is precious” on the Senate’s election-year
calendar and that the flag amendment is "kind of yesterday's issue" so he would rather see the time spenton
filling the vacant bench positions.

Miranda, a former Hatch aide who resigned from a position in Frist's office in 2004 amidst a scandal involving
accessing Democrat computer files on judicial nominees, said this is nothing personal but that Hatch just happens
to be tied to the amendment the majority of the group's members think should be put on hold — at least for now.

"These are important times and that's just the way it is," Miranda said.

Frist's office said he has not seen the letter yet but is committed to the judicial nominees and the flag
amendment,

"Both issues are important,” a spokeswoman said.

Vote on Judges, Not Flags, Say Conservatives
By Monisha Bansal

CNSNews.com Staff Writer

June 13, 2006

(CNSNews.com) - Sixty conservative leaders sent a letter to Republican senators Monday, urging them to vote on
judicial nominations and not "waste time" on a constitutional amendment to ban flag burning.

"We write because we fear that the Majority is ignoring the impact of the nominations debate on its ability to gain
the support of thase small margins of voters that the Majority needs to secure unobstructed nominations," the
letter states.

"By conirast, and for example, you are planning to devote valuable Senate floor time to debating a flag-
desecration constitutional amendment," it continues, "While most of us would support such an amendment, we
believe this is a misguided use of time."

"Cur constituents will not be put off by being told that the Senate has more pressing business than judicial
nominess," said Jan LaRue, chief counsel for Concerned Womean for America. "We know that judges affect every
area of our lives and certainly the most important issues of life, liberty and property.

"We want actions, not excuses,” LaRue said at the National Press Club in Washington, D.C. "if Americans
continue to see chstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees, senators should not he
surprised that come November 8, the votes they want may not be there."

But Carolyn Weyforth, press secretary for Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.), said that since 2003, the
Senate has made "considerable progress" on confirming President Bush's judicial nominees, noting that two
Supreme Court justices, 28 Circuit Court judges and 116 District Court judges have heen confirmed.

"[Frist} remains comimitted to working hard to confirm qualified judicial nominees and is still discussing with his
colleagues which nominee will be brought forward next," Weyforth told Cybercast News Service.

"Both issues of judicial nominees and flag burning are important to him," Weyforth added, "and he feels that both
can be addressed on the Senate floor."

The conservative coalition is pushing for votes on William Myers, a nominee for the 9th Circuit, and 4th Circuit
nominees Jim Haynes and Judge Terrence Boyle. The group's letter noted that there are currently 18 Circuit
Court vacancies, but these three nominees have been waiting more than a year for a vote.

Kim Gandy, president of the National Organization for Women, is strongly opposed to the three nominees.

“The three who are currently being held up are also extremely problematic in terms of their judicial record and
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their record of their decisions and past political involvement," Gandy told Cybercast News Service . "l think that
senators who respect the Constitution and respect individual rights really should be filibustering those
nominations.”

Gandy added that the push by conservatives is not new.

“The Right has tried to accomplish a vote on judicial nominees from the beginning, and have in fact succeeded in
getting onto the bench some of the worst nominees in the history of the planet,” Gandy said.

"The reason that so many of the other nominations have gone forward and these haven't is because there is such
a strong feeling that they would not be fair judges," Gandy said.

But Manuel Miranda, chairman of the Third Branch Conferance, said the appropriate response for senators who
agree with such criticisms of the three nominees is to argue and vote against them on the Senate floor, not to

filibuster the nominations.

"We need scheduled floor time, as if [confirming judicial nominees] was a pricrity," Miranda said, "like it is to us."

American Spector's Blog

Waiving the Flag for Judges - Monday, June 12, 2006

Yes, that is supposed to be "waiving,” not "waving."

Just a little earlier today, a coalition of conservative groups organized by Manny Miranda of the Third Branch
Conference held an important press conference o announce an overwhelming agreeement that, if the choice is
between passing an amendment banning flag burning, as the Senate is scheduled to consider this week, or
spending the time necessary to confirm more judicial nominees, the groups strongly prefer the confirmation of
judges. (In other words, they would waive the flag issue in favor of the judges.) Not that they don't approve of the
flag amendment but, in the words of the American Conservative Union's David Keene, the flag issue is "more
symbolic than substantive,"” whereas the confirmation battles are of highest substantive AND political importance.
The flag issue, Keene said, Is "not very salient” right now.

Of course, a bunch of GOP senators obviously consider both issues to be the equivalent of "boob bait for the
Bubbas," in other words just throwaway crumbs every once in a while to keep the natives on the right from getting
too restless. IN other words, the senators consider themselves to be sort of slumming with us either way, rather
than understanding that judicial confirmations are crucially important not just for right-wing hot-button issues but
for the protection of the Constitution itself more broadly -- AND important as well for political reasons, because
voters motivated by the issue can mean the difference between victory and defeat, Such is not necessarily the
case with an 18-year-old issue like flag burning. {Of course, in the best of all worlds, the Senate would consider
both issues, because it wouldn't waste so much time either on other Issues or, even worse, out of session. But
that's a topic for another day.)

Random notes and quotes from the press conference:

From Keene: "The purpose of our gathering hare today is 1o let members of the Senate know that we do not have
a 29-miute attention span." "On the right, people are CONTINUALLY concerned" about judges. "We hops that
people in the Senate don't just say, ‘oh, we've done some of that' (i.e. confirmed a single judge or two judges) and
move on." Also, making judicial confirmations an issue in Senate campaigns "will work to the benefit of
Republican candidates."

From Jan LaRue of Concerned Women of America; Senators must understand that is is "their constitutional
DUTY...[to perform their jobs] of advice and consent.” "Our constituents will not be put off by being told ‘we have
more pressing business.” LaRue also took direct shots at South Carolina Republican U.S. Sen. Lindsey Graham
and, to a lesser extent, at Sen. John McCain, for obstructing 4th Circuit nominee Jim Haynes, a counsel at the
Department of Defense.

William Greene of RightMarch.com said judicial confirmations are one of the two or three biggest issues for
conservative activists nationwide, and he echoed LaRue (in effect) when he also said that the senators "beiter
answer to their constituents” and that "they have a duty" to give final floor votes to the nominees.

Lars Liebler, a former law clerk for long-embattied circuit court nominee Terrence Boyle {now a federal district
judge), noted that of the 16,000 opinions Boyle has joined, a whopping 99% hvae been either NOT appealed or, if
appealed, not overturned -- and that of the ones that have been appealed, 93% have been affirmed by higher
courts -- which is higher than the national average.

Jeff Lord, author of "The Borking Rebellion" and sometime centributor to the American Spectator web site, calied
on the Senate to pass reforms long pushed by Judiciary Committee Chairman Arlen Specter that would establish
more format rules and a formal timetable for considering all nominees.

Also speaking were the wonderful Jim Martin of "60-Plus," Tom McClusky of the Family Research Council, and
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Pat Woodward of the Republican National Lawyers Association, while Sean Rushton of the Committee for Justice
also took questions {as did Miranda, who answered them at length, but | wasn't taking notes as extensively during
Q8&A).

All 1 have to add is that these speakers were all correct. Confirming good judicial nominees with dispatch
preserves the Constitution, it's good politics...and it's only fair to the nomineas themselves to let them know, up or
downfyes or no, whether they will become judges, rather than forcing them to put their lives on hold, often at great
personal and financial cost, while waiting for senators to preen and play nasty political games.

Posted By: Quin Hillyer

CITIZENLink

Conservatives Say Senate Must Champion Judicial Nominees

by Pete Winn, associate editor

Some are sefting records for length of time spent waiting for a vote.

At the National Press Club today, a coalition of conservative legal activists called on the Senate and Majority
Leader Bill Frist, R-Tenn., to make up-or-down votes for the president's judicial nominees a top priority before the
fall elections.

Sean Rushton, executive director of the Committee for Justice, said it's crucial the Senate proceed right away.
"Many of these nominees have been waiting a record amount of time for a vote, either on the Senate floor or at
the Senate Judiciary Committee," he told CitizenLink. "We think it's important to fill these vacancies for the sake of
justice and the smooth operation of our federal courts.”

But Rushton — along with Manuel Miranda's Third Branch Conference — said that a few Senate Republicans
may be willing to allow some nominees languish in order to avoid a confrontation with Democrats over judicial
filibusters. That, they say, is unacceptable.

"We're asking that the Senate not only debate those nominees, but take ownership and actually defend these
nominees publicly,"” Rushton said. "The Democrats have been allowed to smear these nominees without
adequate rebuttal."

Lars Liebeler, a Washington, D.C., attorney, said one nominee who has been attacked unfairly is his old boss,
federal District Judge Terrence Boyle, who was nominated more than five years ago to a seat on the 4th U.S.
Circuit Court of Appeals.

"If you are a district-court judge, you don't have a press secretary or a PR firm who's going to be out there
defending you, so you're open to attacks,” the former Boyle law clerk said. "If's very difficult for you to stand up
and defend yourself. That process, | think is frustrating."

Liebeler, who said he is part of an "apolitical" group of 20 or so former Boyle law c¢lerks who have banded together
to set the record straight, said the news media have wrongly attacked the judge's integrity and ethics. To say the
allegations are wrong would be an understatement.

"{ think pecple sometimes play pretty fast and loose with the facts," he said. "In this case, it's important to call
people on those facts. Judge Boyle is a good judge, and his record proves that beyond question.”

Emily Barton, a lawyer in private practice in Chicago who clerked for Boyle for two years, pointed to the fact that
his nomination has baen fanguishing for a record-setting time.

"In less than a week, he'll commemorate the fact that it has been one year since his nomination was voted out of
committee," she said. "In a month, he'll set a second record by being the longest-standing nominee having been
voted out of committee and not having received an up-or-down vote."

She called the situation simply outrageous.

“| think it's time those records stop being set — and we need to set a better precedent for future nominees."
Barfon said the allegations against Boyle largely center on whether he ruled in a case in which it is alleged he had
a financial interest — and the baseless charges, she said, came not from informed sources, but from a single
Web article.

"This was a Web article published by a project which is funded by George Soros," the billionaire liberal activist,
she said. "People can draw their own conclusions.”

Barton helieves the whole judicial-nominations process is in need of an overhaui.

"I think Judge Boyle is just one in a number of nominations that people have attempted to sidetrack for political
reasons," she said. "l think the system is at one of the most contentious levels ever in history, and | think it is
broken. We need to take a good ook, as a policy matter, at what this is doing to the likelihood of getting fair,
honest and experienced people on the bench when their personal lives can be attacked like this."

Bruce Hausknecht, judicial analyst at Focus on the Family Action, said one need only think of the name of Miguel
Estrada to understand how broken the system is.

"He was filibustered for several years before he gave up and withdrew his own name," he said. "There was also
Carolyn Kuhl, a California judge who experienced something similar with her nomination to the 9th Circuit, and
she said — my interpretation — | don't need this" and withdrew her nomination.
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Add to the list Henry Saad, who was nominated for the 6th Circuit.
"Just this year, after three years of being filibustered, he withdrew his name and went home," Hausknecht said.

The real trouble, according to Hausknecht, is that good judges who want to serve their country are suffering
abuse at the hands of liberal politicians who have a political agenda in obstructing judges.

"Because of that, other potential appeliate judges are going to look very hard at whether they truly want to force
their families to go through the same type of defamation and slander and obstruction and filibuster that these
other good nominees have gone through.”

TAKE ACTION:
Please let your senators know you think it's unfair to let the nominees of any president languish for years without

the courtesy of an up-or-down vote. Please ask your lawmakers to champion the cause of Judge Terrence Boyle

and other nominees.
If you are a CitizenLink Daily Update subscriber, click on the blue Take Action button on the right side of the e-

mail to be automatically logged in to our Action Center. Otherwise, click hera.
(Paid for by Focus on the Family Action.)

Family Research Councit Joins Conservative Leaders to Urge Action on Judicial Nominees

6/12/2006 1:49:00 PM

To: National Desk

Contact; Bethanie Swendsen or JP Duffy, 866-372-6397, both of Family Research Council

WASHINGTON, June 12 /U.S. Newswire/ -- Today, Tom McClusky, vice president for Government Affairs at the
Family Research Council, joined conservative leaders at a press conference to urge Senate GOP leadership fo
move delayed judicial nominees to the floor for a final vote.

McClusky released the following statement today:

"Throughout our history, America's judiciary has expanded its power. This attitude of judicial supremacy even led
judges in the Ninth Circuit to rule that the phrase 'under God' in the Pledge of Allegiance was unconstitutional.
"Constitutional amendments are but one step in the solution to address issues under attack. We are here today to
ensure our courts are stocked by judges who interpret the law -- not those who seek to make it.

"Judges such as Terrence Boyle, who was first nominated in the spring of 2001, have been held up for years by
inaction in the U.S. Senate. Michael Wallace has been subject to unwarranted attacks by the highly political and
leftward leaning American Bar Association and is now awaiting action by the Senate Judiciary Committee.

"ff wa hope to return to the days when we had three equal branches of government instead of a court that
overrules them all, President Bush must continue to nominate high caliber nominees and not succumb to political
deals which weaken his Constitutional authority. The U.S. Senate must move quickly to bring these nominees to
an up-or-down vote; our system of justice requires it, and the American peopie deserve nothing less."

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE
JUNE 12, 2006

FOR MORE INFORMATION:
STACEY HOLLIDAY
{202) 488-7000 ext. 126

CWA's Chief Counsel Urges Senators to Act on Judicial Nominees

Washington, D.C. - Concerned Women for America’s {CWA's) Chief Counsel Jan LaRue joined other
conservative leaders today at a press conference to urge U.S. Senators to stop delaying and start moving on the
pending nominations of qualified judicial nominees. Senators must hold hearings and bring pending nominations
to the fioor in order to fill the remaining 49 vacancies in the federal courts.

LaRue said, "Concerned Women for America and our half million members in all 50 states expect the Senators
they've supported in past elections to fulfill their constitutional duty in the judicial nomination process. Delay,
neglect and obstruction are not advice and consent. Nominees deserve and must have a hearing and a Senate

vote,

“Judge Terry Boyle has been waiting more than five years for a Senate vote. That is deplorable and can only be
atoned for with an up-or-down vote. He must not wait any longer.

“Jim Haynes' nomination to the Fourth Circuit has been delayed in the Senate Judiciary Committee more than a
year since his hearing. Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-South Carolina) needs to back up his statement of November 11,
2003: “[T)he President’s nominees deserve a straight up-or-down vote. if they get this, they will be confirmed.”
Senators must show up at the hearing and vote and then vote on the Senate floor.
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“Our people expect their senators to stand up for judicial nominees who are committed to preserving our
constitutional republic by upholding the written Constitution and respecting the limited role of a judge. We expect
them to vote. Vote yes or vote no, but vote.

“If Americans continue {o see obstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees, senators
should not be surprised that come November 8, the votes they want may not be there,” concluded LaRue.

(Subscription only)
June 7, 2006
Wall Street Journal

A Different Judicial Battle
The Senate is back in session, and we'll soon sse if Republicans are sericus about confirming President Bush's

nominees for the appeals courts. Majority Leader Bill Frist kept his promise to confirm Brelt Kavanaugh to the
D.C. Circuit before Memorial Day, after he'd waited three years for a vote.

So who's next? Mr. Frist wanted to move Fourth Circuit nominee Terrence Boyle by Memorial Day too, but no go.
A federal judge in North Carolina, Mr. Boyle has the honor of waiting longer than any appeals-court nominee in
history for a fioor vote. He was in Mr. Bush's first group of nominees announced on May 8, 2001 and was first
nominated by Mr. Bush's father in 1991, though Democrats denied him a vote.

Democrats now say they'll filibuster his nomination. They are distorting a couple of Judge Boyle's civil rights
decisions and making conflict-of-interest allegations that add up at worst to minor infractions. But Republicans
don't want a fight in an election year over race or ethics. And Judge Boyle's onetime Senate champion -- Jesse
Helms -- has long since retired. A controversial nominee without an angel to guide him through today's polarized
Senate is in trouble.

Which brings us to William "Jim" Haynes [l, another stalled Fourth Circuit nominee. Mr. Haynes was named on
September 29, 2003, had a hearing two months later, and was voted out of committee in March 2004. But don't
blame this delay only oh Democrats. Two Republicans -- Senators John McCain and Lindsey Graham -- are also
causing the holdup.

Mr. Haynes is the Pentagon's general counsel, and his transgression is to have offered legal advice on the
treatment of detainees in the war on terror. The big point of contention is his role in Defense Secretary Donald
Rumsfeld’'s decision in December 2002 to allow "coercive” interrogation techniques against al Qaeda detainees at
Guantanamo.

The Pentagon says Mr. Haynes offered legal analysis; his critics distort this to say he was instrumental in forging
a policy that could be used to justify "torture.” But there is no evidence that anyone condoned torture, and it was
the CIA, not the Pentagon, that used "waterboarding" that critics cite as the most coercive sanctioned technigue.
In any case, Mr. Rumsfeld rescinded his decision within six weeks after Pentagon lawyers took their concerns to
Mr. Haynes, who then took them to Mr. Rumsfeld. Even if you believe the "coercive” technigues policy was a
mistake, its reversal was due in no small part to Mr. Haynes, who did his duty of providing legal analysis. Mr.
Haynes met with Senator McCain for an hour last month and agreed to answer written questions about the issue.
Senator McCain's anger over the Air Force's tanker deal with Boeing also unfairly extends to Mr. Haynes. As
general counsel, Mr. Haynes had the job of reviewing and, in some cases, redacting the small library's worth of
documents the Senator demanded. A McCain spokeswoman tells us that the Senator has not made a decision
about whether to support the nomination.

It's hard to see how opposing Mr. Haynes would achieve anything except win the Senators some fleeting praise in
the establishment media. It wouldn't impress GOP primary voters in Mr. Graham's home state of South Caroling,
an important Presidential primary state in 2008 and home to many Haynes supporters. In defeating Mr. Haynes,
Mr. McCain would mainly be validating those critics who want to punish anyone associated with the war in Irag. Is
this how a President McCain would treat his appointees who come under political fire for offering honest counsel?
There are 18 vacancies on the appeals-court bench -- 10% of the total -- and not many weeks left to fill them
before election-year campaigning makes judicial confirmations next to impossible. Seven nominges are currently
waiting for a hearing or vote. With Republicans in danger of losing Senate seats, if not their majority, now is the
time to honor one of their campaign pledges from 2004 by confirming Mr. Bush's judicial nominges,

hitp:/iwww thehill. com/thehillfexport/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm|
THE HiLL
June 7, 2006

White House Renews Push for Nominees
By Alexander Bolton
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White House officials are making a concerted effort to cooperate with outside conservative groups to support and
defend President Bush’'s nominess to the federal bench, and they are also planning to work more closely with the
Senate on confirming the nominees,

The greater focus on judges comes in the wake of privately expressed criticism from conservative leaders that the
White House and the GOP-controlled Senate were doing little to defend high-profile nominees such as William
“Jim" Haynes and Terrence Boyle, both picked for the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, from attacks by liberats.
The White House and Senate Republicans offered spirited defenses of prior embattied nominees, such as
Priscilla Owen, who now sits on the 5th U.S, Circuit Court of Appeals, and Janice Rogers Brown, who is a
member of the D.C. Circuit Court. But since their confirmations and the Supreme Court confirmations of Chief
Justice John Roberts and Justice Samuel Alito, GOP leaders have done little to defend other controversial
nominess.

The lack of an organized defense of languishing nominees such as Haynes, Boyle and William Myers, a nominee
to the 9th Circuit, prompted former clerks of the nominees and conservative activists to take matters into their own
hands. Boyle's former clerks, many of whom are now prominent iawyers, joined together on their own accord to
defend him from accusations that he acted improperly while a district-court judge.

Conservative activists and intellectual leaders, such as Sean Rushton, executive director of the Committee for
Justice, and Professor John Yoo of the University of California at Berkeley, also began laying plans to form
committees to defend other embattied nominees. Yoo was in the national spotlight earlier this year during the Alito
hearings because of his writings on the legal theory of the unitary executive, which Bush has used to justify his
wartime powers.

But since the Senate confirmation of Breft Kavanaugh to the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals two weeks ago, the
White House has begun to take a more active role in defending the nominees. For example, talking points
circulated at the end of last week defending Boyle from accusations that he did not recuse himself from cases
where he may have had conflicts of interest were written in the signature style of the White House and its ally the
Republican National Committee, And administration officials are also working more closely with conservative
activists to defend the nominesas. Also, the Department of Justice is crafting a memo on Boyle's conduct as a
judge and activists close o the White House such as Edward Whelan, president of the Ethics and Public Policy
Center who authored a recent article in the conservative Weekly Standard, are stepping up their advocacy on
behalf of the judicial nominses.

‘I sense that,” said Sen. Jeff Sessions (R-Ala.), a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee, when asked
yesterday if he noticed more effort by the White House to support the judicial nominees. He added that he met
with Boyle and a White House aide Monday in a meeting he said he assumead was set up by the administration.
“I guess that represents a stepping up and talking about judges,” Sessions acknowledged.

Sessions also said that conservatives are right to be concerned about the lack of action by Senate Republicans to
defend the nominees, something he attributed to distractions caused by the busy schedule and big political issues
such as immigration reform.

| think It's time to get more serious in defending the nominees,” he said.

Sen. Jim DeMint {R-S.C.), a rising star in the upper chamber's conservalive circles, said that the White House is
working more closely with Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.) on the judicial nominees.

“We've got to get moving faster on judicial nominees,” said DeMint, who added that Frist has told him judicial
nominees are a priority.

A White House official said that several of the nominees have sat in the Senate for a long time and that the
administration is asking senators to make a decision ahout whether to confirm them or not, whether to *fish or cut
bait."

The greater cooperation between the White House and conssrvative groups comes several weeks after White
House political adviser Karl Rove and counsel Harriet Miers told conservatives in a private meeting that they
would begin sending more judicial nominees to the Hill. But so far few nominees have been sent.

The White House official said that to the extent there is a push on judges it is an effort to wrap up background
checks on judicial nominees and send them fo the Senate more quickly. The effort is a direct recognition that the
window of opportunity for getting nominees confirmed in the Senate may be closing as Election Day and the end
of the 109th Congress approaches.

Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-5.C.}, a member of the Judiciary Committee, has come under heavy fire from
conservatives for blocking Haynes's nomination.

Yesterday, nearly 80 prominent conservative leaders including David Keene, chairman of the American
Conservative Union; Paul Weyrich, chairman of Coalitions for America; Manuel Miranda, chairman of the Third
Branch Conference; and Saul Anuzis, chairman of the Michigan Republican Party, delivered a letter to Graham
rebuking him for "effectively blocking" Haynes’s nomination in the Judiciary Committee.

“We understand that you and Senator [John] McCain [R-Ariz.] have concerns about the Bush Administration’s
policies on prisoners captured in the War on Terror, and about Mr. Haynes's role in implementing those policies at
the Defense Department,” the conservative leaders wrote.

Graham defended himself yesterday by saying that he is not blocking Haynes in committee and arguing that the
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conservative leaders who signed the letter do not represent all conservatives. But Graham refused to say whether
he would cast a crucial vote to pass Haynes out of committee,

hitp://powerlineblog.comfarchives/014324.php
POWERLINE

June 6, 2006

Jim Haynes' listening skills

Last night, | discussed the incoherent criticism directed at Fourth Circuit nominee Jim Haynes by two retired
military legal officers. it since has been pointed out to me that one of the officers, Retired Admiral Hutson, served
as the Navy Judge Advocate General during the Clinton Administration, retiring in 2000. Thus, he never worked
directly with Haynes, and presumably acks first hand knowledge as to whether Haynes listens to others. The
other Retired Admiral, Donald Guter, was the Navy JAG from 2000 to 2002, He retired in 2002, and so had a
relatively brief overlap with Haynes.

By contrast, Major General (ret.) Michael Marchand served with Haynes until July 2005. He was an Army JAG for
31 years. During the last 12 of them, he served in positions that provided him with "sigificant exposure” to the
various General Counsels of the Department of Defense. Marchand states, in a letter to Senators Specter and
Leahy that

In my experience Mr. Haynes has been more inclusive of the Judge Advocates General and the senior service
lawyers of the armed services than any General Counsel of the Department of Defense. He has consistently and
repeatedly reached out to the senior lawyers of the Department of Defense on some of the most difficult legal
issues o confront our armed services, our Department, and our Country. He has dene so throughout his tenure in
formal and informal ways. He has been respectful of our views, even on those occasions when he may not have
agreed with one of more of us. The Department and its legal community -- and the Country -- have been well
served.

UPDATE: William Suter, Major General, USA (Ret.), and clerk of the U.S. Supreme Court, served in the JAG
Corps from 1962-1991. He worked closely with Jim Haynes in 1990-1991 when Haynes was General Counsel of
the Army. Suter has written to various Senators in support of Haynes. He states:

Mr. Haynes is a superb lawyer in every respect. He performed his duties as the Army General Counsel with great
distinction. He was very knowledgeable concerning military matters and fully supporied the Army's mission. |
found him easy to work with and considered him a valuable provessional colleague. He was always available to
discuss pending legal issues and we kept each other informed about important matters. He respected Judge
Advocates and their opinions. He is alsc a man of great character and integrity.

Mr. Haynes deserves a vote on his nomination. | am confident that he will be an outstanding appellate judge.

(Subscription required)
Congress Daily PM
6 June 2006

Conservatives Rap Graham Over Judge; He Defends Stance

More than 80 conservative leaders today sent a letter to Sen. Lindsey Graham, R-S.C., accusing him of waging a
"silent filibuster" against the nomination of William Haynes to the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals. While Graham
today dismissed the coalition's charges, he also outlined his concerns with the nominee. "We represent a coalition
of organizations that cares deeply about putting constitutionalist judges on the federal courts," wrote the leaders.
"We are writing to express our concern about your lack of support for the nomination of William Haynes to the
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, effectively blocking him in {the Judiciary] committee," The leaders
further accused Graham of violating the constitutional prerogative of the president and the GOP majority to have
an up-or-down vote on nominations, comparing his opposition to "Democrats' minority-obstructionist tactics.”
Graham brushed off the group's efforts to demand he support the nominee. "They are a group of people that
organize around a specific event. That doesn't mean they represent conservatives,” said Graham. "l represent a
conservative state with a conservative philosophy on judges. But | also believe added scrutiny is needed. And |
am ready to vote on all nominees that | know about." Graham said Bush administration officials that worked with
Haynes on the administration's policies involving torture of war prisoners have expressed to him their concerns
with Haynes' role in the "formulation of the interrogation policy. I'm listening to those people.” But Graham insisted
he is not officially blocking the Judiciary Committee from voting on Haynes' nomination and predicted other
senators would "call for more hearings" on controversial nominees, including Haynes. Graham declined to say
how he would vote on the nominee if requests for additional hearings are not met. Sen. John McCain, R-Ariz.,
also shares Graham's concerns with Haynes' nomination.

Despite their anger over Graham's participation in the Gang of 14 last year, the conservative coalition declined to
mention Graham's role in today's letter. The bipartisan Gang of 14 prevented Majority Leader Frist from changing
Senate rules to prohibit the minority from filibustering a president's judicial nomination. The Committee for Justice,
which signed today's letter, said recently the conservative groups would launch a national campaign via g-mails
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and telephone calls to Graham in hope of persuading the senator to support Haynes' nomination. One
conservative leader predicted recently that Graham's conservative base could [ash out against the senator when
he runs for re-election in 2008, Haynes, who was nominated three years ago, has twice received the American
Bar Association's highest rating. The group today defended Haynes' involvement in the 2003 torture scandal
when he served as the Pentagon's general counsel, arguing Haynes had an "obligation to defend the legal rights
of his client, the Defense Department, and to follow the legal advice of the Justice Department.”" -- by Greta

Wodele

http:f/powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php
June 6, 2006
POWERLINE

The incoherence of Jim Haynes' critics

According to the Washington Post, "some retired military officers have served notice” that they will oppose the
nomination of Jim Haynes in the event of a confirmation battle. The two officers mentioned by the Post are both
former military lawyers.

This is old news to anyone who has been reading Power Line. Indeed, as we have long noted, Sen. Lindsey
Graham reportedly has heen preventing a confirmation battle based partly on reports from military lawyers who
are unhappy with Haynes about his role regarding the administration's policy towards war on terrorism detainees.
One of the officers, retired Rear Admirat John Hutson, claims that Haynes' "unwillingness to listen to others
caused him to preside over the DOD legal system during the time of its greatest debacle in memory, the abuse of
detainees by military personnel around the world." This is the familiar argument of the bureaucrat on the losing
side -- "they didn't tisten to me," which almost always means "they didn't agree with me." In Haynes' cass,
moreover, it was his obligation fo defer to the legal advice and policy preferences of the Justice Department and
the White House, not those of career military lawyers.

As for the "great debacle” claim, Hutson's tortured formulation, ("caused [Haynes] to preside over the legal system
in the time of its greatest debacle," not "caused a debacle"), hetrays the weakness of his argument. And what
precisely was the debacle? If Hutson is referring to Abu Ghraib, he's talking nonsense. Nothing Haynes (or
Justice Department lawyers) did caused that debacle; otherwise, whatever they did to cause it would have caused
other Abu Ghraibs. Indeed, the controversial memo that Haynes produced (which adhered to the legal position
laid out by the Justice Department) did not include sexual humiliation as one of the permitted interrogation
devices. If Hutson is referring to Guantanamo Bay, then there is no debacle. Evidence of mistreatment of
prisoners there is scant. It can be argue that the decision to hold so many people at Gitmo indefinitely (regardless
of how they are treated) has been a public relations set-back. But that decision was not made by Haynes.
Meanwhile, refired Rear Admiral Donald Guter, apparently in response to the argument that Haynes was following
Justice Department policy as he was obliged to, doubts that as a judge Haynes would have the independence or
judgment fo oppose unwise policies being pushed by his superiors. Either Guter is being misquoted or he was
absent the day they taught law in law school. As an appeals court judge, Haynes' "superiors" would be the
Supreme Court, and it would be Haynes' obligation not to oppose their decisions. It would also be Haynes'
ohligation as a judge not o focus on whether policies being "pushed” by the executive or the legislature are
"unwise," as opposed to untawful.

Against the incoherent views of the retired admirals, we have the testimony of Bernard Meltzer, a distinguished
law professor and former assistant trial counsel at Nuremberg, who worked with Haynes in formulating the
procedure for trying detainees before military tribunals. Meitzer apparently had no difficulty in getting Haynes to
“iisten." He reports that Haynes showed "informed and sensitive concern for the rights and legitimate interests of
those who might be tried before a military commission."

No wonder Lindsey Graham has been trying to prevent a debate on the merits of Haynes.

http:fwww washingtonpost.com/wp-dynfcontentfarticle/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124, htmi

Washington Post

June 6, 2006

Opposition to Nominee

By Shailagh Murray and Charies Babington

Some retired military officers have served notice that if conservatives keep pressing for a Senate confirmation
vote for judicial nominee William J. Haynes 1, it won't come without a fight,

Haynes, the Defense Department's general counsel, is President Bush's choice for a seat on the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the 4th Circuit. Democrats have opposed Haynes since 2003, and now some Republicans are joining
them. They object to his role as the Pentagon's top lawyer when controversial policies were adopted regarding
harsh treatment of detainees captured in Afghanistan, lrag and elsewhere.
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The conservative group Committee for Justice has launched a telephone and e-mail campaign against one of
those Republicans, Sen. Lindsey O. Graham (S.C.). Last week, some retired military lawyers came to Graham's
defense, sending letters to the Judiciary Committee that call Haynes unfit for a lifetime appointment to the
appellate court,

Haynes's “unwillingness to listen to others caused him to preside over the DOD legal system during the time of its
greatest debacle in memory, the abuse of detainees by military personnel around the world,” wrote John D.
Hutson, a retired rear admiral who was a senior Navy lawyer. Donald J. Guter, who held the same rank, wrote that
he doubted Haynes would have the independence or judgment to oppose unwise policies being pushed by his
superiors.

Among those praising Haynes in letters to the committee is Bernard D. Meltzer, a retired law professor and former
assistant trial counsel in the trials before the International Military Tribunal in Nuremberg. Meltzer wrote that he
got to know Haynes while consulting with the Pentagon and that "| was impressed by his informed and sensitive
concern for the rights and legitimate interests of those who might be tried before a military commission.”

hitp:./Awww. weeklystandard, com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp
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Lowering the Bar

The corrupt ABA judicial evaluation process.

By Edward Whelan

IF THERE WERE A LIST of lawyers least suited to assess Brett Kavanaugh's fithess to serve as a judge on the
D.C. Circuit, Marna Tucker would be very high on it. Tucker's narrow specialty, divorce law, is far removed, in
both substance and sophistication, from the work of the federal appellate courts--especially from the complex
caseas of administrative law that are the staple of the D.C. Clrcult. Even worse, Tucker could hardly pretend to be
impartial towards Kavanaugh. A fervent gender activist and supporter of other left-wing causes, she is a longtime
ally of those who have vituperated the conservative Kavanaugh on account of his work for Kenneth Starr's
independent-counsel investigation and his service as White House lawyer and staff secretary under President
George W. Bush.

After nearly three years of Democratic obstruction, Kavanaugh's nomination was recently confirmed by the
Senate, and he has taken his seat on the D.C. Circuit. But the unteld story of his recent treatment by the ABA's
Committee on the Federal Judiciary, which rates all federal judicial nominees, deserves attention, for it illustrates
a longstanding defect that periodically plagues the commitiee's evaluations of Republican nominees.

When President Bush first nominated Kavanaugh in July 2003, the ABA committee gave him its top overall rating
of "well qualified” (with a "substantial majority"--10 to 13 of the 14 voting members--rating him "well qualified" and
the remaining minority rating him "qualified"). When Kavanaugh was renominated in early 2005, the committeg's
supplemental evaluation yielded the same "well qualified” rating. Then, as the Senate's 2006 session was
wrapping up, Democratic leadership in the Senate, in a curious move, insisted that Kavanaugh's nomination,
alone among all the pending judicial nominations, be sent back to the White House. The Democrats' insistence
seemed at the time peevish, requiring President Bush to go through the formality of renominating Kavanaugh in
January 2008. Little noticed was the fact that, under the ABA committee’s practices, the renomination would
trigger yet another supplemental evafuation of Kavanaugh.

There was every reason fo expect the ABA's 2006 supplemental evaluation to be routine, as its purpose was
simply to cover the one-year period since the previous rating. But a key fact had changed over that year, Tucker
had been assighed to the ABA committee as the member responsible for the D.C. Circuit. [nstead of focusing on
the previous year--the only period of time not covered in the earlier evaluations--Tucker launched a scorched-
earth review of Kavanaugh's entire career. She conducted 91 witness interviews--far more than the 55 that
undetrlay the original 2003 evaluation--but showed little intersst in withesses identified by Kavanaugh. When ABA
judiciary committee chairman Stephen Tober discovered (in his words) that "this was a nominee that Ms. Tucker
was spending a considerable amount of time on," he did not rein her in but instead enlisted a second committee
member--fiberal civil-rights activist John Payton--to assist her.

Kavanaugh's relations with the previous D.C. Circuit member--also a Democratic woman--had been cordial and
professional. In sharp contrast--according to administration officials whom Kavanaugh spoke with at the time--
Tucker and Payton were adversarial and pariisan when they interviewed Kavanaugh. Tucker criticized the White
House for ending the ABA committee's privileged role in reviewing judicial candidates before they were formally
nominated. Tucker and Payton displayed a bizarre interest in an internal Senate dispute (not involving
Kavanaugh} that arose in late 2003 after a Republican staffer discovered on a shared computer directory a
Democratic strategy memo that urged that a Sixth Circuit nominee be stonewalled in order to affect the outcome
of the University of Michigan racial-preferences cases pending in that court. And Payton, who had argued those
same cases in the Supreme Court in 2003, tried to probe what part Kavanaugh had played in the White House's
formulation of the administration's position in those cases.

Returning from the interview, Kavanaugh told his White House colleaguss that Tucker's conduct of the interview
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deeply concerned him. Fortunately for Kavanaugh, his strong record and the previous ratings he had received
from the ABA committee made it difficult for Tucker to do him serious damage. Her evaluation reduced his overall
rating from "well qualified” to "qualified" (with a minority of the committee still finding him well qualified), but even
that rating meant that he had met the committee's "very high standards with respect to integrity, professional
competence and judicial temperament.”

But the ABA committee and Tucker weren't through with Kavanaugh. Responding to hyperbolic Democratic
rhetoric about Kavanaugh's downgrade, Tober took the extraordinary step of submitting to the Senate Judiciary
Committee a statement that presented, in isolation and without attribution, the committee's supposed dirt on
Kavanaugh. And Tober and Tucker supplemented this statement in a telephone conference with senators and
staffers.

One witness, Tober explained, had charged that Kavanaugh had "dissembled" in an oral argument. And (among a
few other criticisms) several witnesses, all supposedly using the same word, had characterized Kavanaugh's
White House work as "insulated.” Tober and Tucker asserted that, consistent with their committeg's policies,
Kavanaugh had been informed of all negative items and had been given a full opportunity to answer them.

The ABA's disclosures, and the manner in which they were presented, astounded Kavanaugh and his advisers.
Tucker had never told him the incendiary charge about having "dissembled" in court, he explained to White House
colleagues. Had he heard it, he pointed out compeliingly, he certainly would have tried to learn more about it from
Tucker in order to dispute it. And, indeed, it appears that in the original charge the term "dissembled" was
misused. Questioned in the telephone conference about the charge, Tucker stated that the "quote was 'He did not
handle the case well as an advocate; he was not forceful, and when he dissembled, he did not argue his case
clearly." The guoted statement makes little sense: it would be peculiar to criticize dissembling (a form of lying}
merely for its effect on clarity, rather than as an intrinsic evil. Tucker herself, according to an unpublished
transcript of the telephone conference, interpreted the charge merely to mean that Kavanaugh "did not respond
appropriately” to questions. But Kavanaugh was never given a chance to contest the charge. And Senate
Democrats, handed the ammunition by Tober and Tucker, profligately highlighted the "dissembling” charge to
impugn Kavanaugh's integrity.

As for the charge that Kavanaugh's White House experience was "insulated": It was clear to Kavanaugh that
Tucker herself was committed to that view. She even ignorantly insisted that, as staff secretary overseeing the full
range of executive-branch decisions, he was exposed only to a "very narrow band" of views.

With hindsight, only a naif would believe that Tucker and Senate Democrats did not work together to engineer the
return of Kavanaugh's nomination in December 2005. The most sensible hypothesis is that Tucker signaled that
she was well positioned to inflict damage on Kavanaugh--and that sending the nomination back to the White
House would enable her to do so through a supplemental evaluation. Why else would Senate Democrats have
insisted on sending the nomination back?

The higger question is why a highly partisan divorce lawyer was ever appointed to the committee in the first place.
The sitting ABA president, during his one-year term, has plenary authority to fill the five or so vacancies that arise
each year. {The committee chairman and the 14 other members serve staggered three-year terms.) With the
ABA's transformation over the last few decades from an apolitical professional organization into a liberal interest
group, ABA presidents and the bar activists who vie for influential ABA positions have trended leftwards. Current
ABA president Michael S. Greco, a zealous liberal, presumably selected Tucker because of, not in spite of, her
partisan credentials,

Tober's role in Tucker's excesses is also significant. Under the committee’s procedures, the chairman and the
circuit member who conducts the investigation have extraordinary practical clout in shaping the views of the other
committee members, as they prepare the report that goes to the full committee, That Tober did not try to restrain
Tucker, but instead teamed her up with another liberal activist, suggests a woeful inattention on his part o
partisan conflicts of interest.

Not coincidentaliy, Tober recently oversaw the commitiee’s remarkable "not qualified” rating of Fifth Circuit
nominee Michael B. Wallace, a highly respected attorney and former Supreme Court law clerk for the late William
Rehnquist. in 1987, when Wallace served on the board of the Legal Services Corporation, Tober presented
strikingly intemperate testimony to an LSC committee that Wallace chaired. Opposing a proposed regulation to
require that boards receiving LSC funds have bipaitisan membership (as does the LSC itself), Tober flamboyantly
accused Wallace of attempting fo "fashion a political bias litmus test" and of having a "hidden agenda," and he
vowed to disobey the regulation if it became law.

The transcript of Tober's testimony, which also includes a number of loopy constitutional arguments, makes one
wonder why Tober has any rale in evaluating judicial nomineges. It's even more disturbing that he would not see fit
to recuse himself from reviewing the nomination of Wallace, for whom he plainly bears a strong animus.

Perhaps Tober will provide a persuasive explanation for the committee's negative rating of Wallace, But one
lesson from the Kavanaugh process is that Tober's explanations should not be accepted at face value. In any
event, it's long past time for the ABA to take serious steps to ensure the selection of committee members who will
not let political bias infect their evaluations of judicial nominees. Absent such steps, the Senate Judiciary
Committee should deprive the ABA committee of the privileged status it has fong been accorded.
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-Edward Whelan is president of the Ethics and Public Policy Center and a confributor to National Review Online's
Bench Memos blog on judicial nominations.

http://powerlineblog.comfarchives/014292.php
POWERLINE
June 05, 2008

Arlen Specter or Tom Daschle, take your pick

This lead in today's Post story by Chris Cillizza about Sen. Lindsey Graham is priceless:

No longer content with bashing Democrats for their obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominees, a coalition
of conservative groups is now turning its attention to a prominent Repubiican -- Sen. Lindsey O. Graham (5.C.).
Give that liberal a blog!

The story is great news, though. I've referred to Senator Graham as "the Arlen Specter of the south." In same
ways, though, the better comparison is to Tom Daschle. As with Daschle, the voters in Graham's conservative
home state probably have little idea of Graham's true ideological stance. Sean Rushton makes this point when he
says:

A key reason why Lindsey Graham is Senator Graham is because he ran as opposed to the obstruction of the
president's judicial nominees. We hope he'll remember that.

Graham is widely thought (along with Senator McCain) to be obstructing the nomination of Jim Haynes, the
general counsel of the defense department. Graham apparently has tight connections with military fawyers who
disliked the Pentagon's legal position on detainee interrogations. The Post quotes a spokesman for Graham who
expresses concern that Haynes may not have been receptive enough to "advice from the military." However,
Haynes was obliged to take his legal advice (if that's what the spokesman is referring to} from the Justice
Department and the Office of White House Counsel, and he did so.

If Senator Graham nonetheless feels that Haynes is unfit to serve on the Fourth Circuit by virtue of his legal
memos {or for any other reason) that's fine. But let's have the debate and the vote.

Note: This article was republished in the NY Sun (http://www.nysun.conyarticle/33859), The (SC) State

{hitp:/fwww.thestate.com/mid/thestate/news/nation/14742315.htm), and The (TN) Commercial Appeal.
nttp:/iwww. washingtonpost. com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555. htiml

WASHINGTON POST

June 4, 2006

Conservatives Backing Nominee Look at Graham
WASHINGTON POST

By Chris Cillizza
No longer content with bashing Democrats for their obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominees, a coalition

of conservative groups is now turning its attention to a prominent Republican -- Sen. Lindsey O. Graham (S.C.).
The campaign, led by the Committee for Justice, is aimed at persuading Graham to allow a vote on William
James Haynes |l, the general counsel at the Depariment of Defense and a nominee for the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the 4th Circuit. Although the campaign is In its infancy, organizers expect it to develop into a national e-mail
and telephone lobbying effort.

“A key reason why Lindsey Graham is Senator Graham is because he ran as opposed to the obstruction of the
president's judicial nominees," said Sean Rushton, executive director of the Committee for Justice. "We hope he'll
remember that."

Graham insists he has engaged in no formal obstruction of Haynes, nor has he enlisted other senators to do so.
Along with colleague and political ally John McCain (R-Ariz.), Graham has expressed concern regarding the
advice Haynes provided the Bush administration on the treatment of detainees captured in the war on terrorism.
"The role Mr. Haynes played as DOD general counsel formulating these policies and whether he was receptive to
legal advice from the military will be a line of inquiry when his nomination is brought up,” said Kevin D. Bishop,
communications director for Graham.

Haynes was nominated in 2003,

Opposing conservatives on one of their pet issues carries political risks for both Graham and McCain. Since
winning the seat vacated by the late Sen. Strom Thurmond (R) in 2002, Graham has faced occasional opposition
from his party's base, a resistance that hardened when he joined a bipartisan group of senators -- the "Gang of
14" -- to defuse a showdown on judicial nominees.

Charleston developer Thomas Ravenel, who narrowly lost a bid for the GOP Senate nomination in 2004, has
encouraged specutation that he might mount a primary challenge to Graham in 2008 but is seeking state office in
2006.

McCain, who has made clear his intentions to run for president in 2008, has openly courted conservatives over
the past year in an attempt to heal rifts caused by his primary challenge to George W. Bush in 2000. That effort
has met with considerable success to date, progress that could be jeopardized by another high-profile battle over
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From: "Harder, Cherie (Frist)" <Cherie_Harder@frist.senate.gov>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 4:45 PM
To: "Harder, Cherie (Frist)" <Cherie Harder@frist.senate.gov>

Attach:  image001,jpg; image001.jpg
Subject:  Fyi; FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICTAL NOMINEES

The Senate just confirmed Neil Gorsuch to the 10t Circuit of Appeals and Bobby Shepherd to the gth
Circuit, as well as two district court judges. Thought the below would be of interest:

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Amy Call (202) 224-1865
July 20, 2006 Bob Stevenson (202) 224-4445
Carolyn Weyforth (202) 224-9346

FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

WASHINGTON, D.C. — U.S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R-Tenn.) made the followin
statement today after the Senate confirmed two federal appeals court judges and two district court judges:

“Today, the Senate continued its progress on judicial nominees with the confirmation of four
exceptionally qualified nominees to the federal bench. I will continue to fight to ensure that the
Senate fulfills its constitutional duty of advice and consent by confirming qualified nominees to our
judiciary who practice judicial restraint and respect the rule of law.”

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S, Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. St
to the U.S, Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan 111 to the U.S. District Court for the Sou
District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico.

Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judgeships
95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen. Frist became majority leader, the Senate has made
considerable progress on President Bush’s judicial nominees, including confirming two Supreme Court justic
circuit court judges, and 121 district court judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancies by 40
percent. Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him the .
confirmation rate of federal judges since President Reagan.

#i#
06-343
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From: "Harder, Cherie (Frist)" <Cherie_Harder@frist.senate.gov>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 4:45 PM
To: "Harder, Cherie (Frist)" <Cherie Harder@frist.senate.gov>

Attach:  image001.jpg; image001.jpg
Subject:  Fyi: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

The Senate just confirmed Neil Gorsuch to the 10™ Circuit of Appeals and Bobby Shepherd to the gth
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

WASHINGTON, D.C, — U.8S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R—Tenn.) made the followin
statement today after the Senate confirmed two federal appeals court judges and two district court judges:

“Today, the Senate continued its progress on judicial nominees with the confirmation of four
exceptionally qualified nominees to the federal bench, I will continue to fight to ensure that the
Senate fulfills its constitutional duty of advice and consent by confirming qualified nominees to our
Judiciary who practice judicial restraint and respect the rule of law,”

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. St
to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan IH to the U.S. District Court for the Sou
District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico.

Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judgeships
95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen, Frist became majority leader, the Senate has made
considerable progress on President Bush’s judicial nominees, including confirming two Supreme Court justic
circuit court judges, and 121 district court judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancies by 40
percent, Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him the |
confirmation rate of federal judges since President Reagan.
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From: "Goeglein, Tim"
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:32 PM
To: "Sinatra, Nicholas A"

Attach:  image001.jpg; image001.jpg
Subject: FW: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

Nick,
Please distribute widely.
Thanks,

tsg

From: Harder, Cherie (Frist) [mailto:Cherie_Harder@frist.senate.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:45 PM
Subject: Fyl; FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

The Senate just confirmed Neil Gorsuch to the 10™ Circuit of Appeals and Bobby Shepherd to the 8
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

WASHINGTON, D.C. — U.S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R—Tenn,) made the foll
statement today after the Senate confirmed two federal appeals court judges and two district court judges

“Today, the Senate continued its progress on judicial nominees with the confirmation of
four exceptionally qualified nominees to the federal bench. I will continue to fight to ensure that
the Senate fulfills its constitutional duty of advice and consent by confirming qualified nominees
to our judiciary who practice judicial restraint and respect the rule of law.”

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby ]
Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan II to the U.S. District Co
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the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the
District of Puerto Rico.

Cutrently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judges
and 95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen. Frist became majority leader, the Senate has-
considerable progress on President Bush’s judicial nominees, including confirming two Supreme Court il
31 circuit court judges, and 121 district court judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancie
percent. Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him
highest confirmation rate of federal judges since President Reagan.

#H##
06-343
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From: "Garcia, Noe (Frist)" <Noe_Garcia@ftist.senate.gov>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:33 PM
To: "Garcia, Noe (Frist)" <Noe_Garcia@fiist.senate.gov>

Attach:  image00i . jpg; image001.jpg
Subjeet:  FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

Gelpi donel

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Amy Call (202) 224-1865
July 20, 2006 Bob Stevenson (202) 224-4445

Carolyn Weyforth (202) 224-9346

FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

WASHINGTON, D.C. — U.S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R-Tenn.) made the follc
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

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby |
Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan III to the U.S. District Co
the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S, District Court for the Distric

Puerto Rico.

Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judges
and 95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen. Frist became majority leader, the Senate has:
considerable progress on President Bush’s judicial nominees, including confirming two Supreme Court ji
31 circuit court judges, and 121 district court judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancie
percent. Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him
highest confirmation rate of federal judges since President Reagan,

###
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From: "Garcia, Noe (Frist)" <Noe_Garcia@frist.senate.gov>
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:33 PM
To: "Garcia, Noe (Frist)" <Noe Garcia@frist.senate.gov>

Attach:  image001,jpg; image001.jpg
Subject: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

Gelpi donel

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Amy Call (202) 224-1865
July 20, 2006 Bob Stevenson (202) 224-4445
Carolyn Weyforth (202) 224-9346

FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINELES

WASHINGTON, D.C. — U.S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R—Tenn.) made the follc
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

The Senate confirmed Neil M, Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby ]
Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan i1 to the U.S. District Co
the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the Distric
Puerto Rico.

Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judges
and 95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen, Frist became majority leader, the Senate has -
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
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From: "Friedrich, Dabney"
Date: Thursday, July 20, 2006 8:54 PM
To: <Matthew.Friedrich2@usdoj.gov>

Attach:  image001.jpg; image001 jpg; image00L.jpg
Subject:  Fw: Fyi: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

From: Harder, Cherie (Frist} <Cherie_Harder@ftist.senate.gov>
Sent; Thu Jul 20 17:45:04 2006
Subject: Fyi: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

<<, >
<<, >>

The Senate just confirmed Neil Gorsuch to the 10th Circuit of Appeals and Bobby Shepherd to the 8th Circuit, as well as two
district court judges. Thought the below would be of interest:

<<,.>>
FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Amy Call (202)224-1865
July 20, 2006 Bob Stevenson (202) 224-4445

Carolyn Weyforth (202) 224-9346

FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

WASHINGTON, D.C. — U.S. Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, M.D., (R-Tenn.} made the following statement today after
the Senate confirmed two federal appeals court judges and two district court judges:

“Today, the Senate continued its progress on judicial nominees with the confirmation of four exceptionally qualified
nominees to the federal bench. I will continue to fight to ensure that the Senate fulfills its constitutional duty of advice and
consent by confirming qualified nominees to our judiciary who practice judicial restraint and respect the rule of law.”

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby E. Shepherd to the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan II to the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of
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Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S. District Court for the District of Puerto Rico.

Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filied, including 91,6 percent of all circuit court judgeships and 95.8 percent of all
district court judgeships. Since Sen. Frist became majority leader, the Senate has made considerable progress on President
Bush’s judicial nominees, including confirming two Supreme Court justices, 31 circuit court judges, and 121 district court
judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancies by 40 percent. Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of
President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him the highest confirmation rate of federal judges since President Reagan.

#A#
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From: "Goeglein, Tim"
Date: Friday, July 21, 2006 7:49 AM
To: "Sinatra, Nicholas A."

Attach:  image001.jpg; image001.jpg
Subject: FW: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

Please ask me

tsg

From: Harder, Cherie (Frist) [mallto:Cherie_Harder@frist.senate.gov]

Sent: Thursday, July 20, 2006 5:45 PM
Subject: Fyi: FRIST HAILS CONTINUED PROGRESS ON JUDICIAL NOMINEES

The Senate just confirmed Neil Gorsuch to the 10" Circuit of Appeals and Bobby Shepherd to the 8t
Circuit, as well as two district court judges. Thought the below would be of interest:

. BILL FRIS’]

7.5, SENATE MAJORITY LEADER « TENNESS'

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE Amy Call (202) 2241865
July 20, 2006 _ Bob Stevenson (202) 224-4445
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

The Senate confirmed Neil M. Gorsuch to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 10th Circuit, Bobby 1
Shepherd to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the 8th Circuit, Daniel Porter Jordan III to the U.S, District Co
the Southern District of Mississippi, and Gustavo Antonio Gelpi to the U.S, District Court for the District
Puerto Rico.
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Currently, 95 percent of all judgeships are filled, including 91.6 percent of all circuit court judges
and 95.8 percent of all district court judgeships. Since Sen. Frist became majority leader, the Senate has -
considerable progress on President Bush’s judicial noiminees, including confirming two Supreme Coutt ji
31 circuit court judges, and 121 district court judges, and decreasing the number of circuit court vacancie
percent, Overall, the Senate has confirmed 87 percent of President Bush’s judicial nominees, giving him
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

Ce:
Attach:

Subject:

<L

"McCathran, William W.”

Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:20 AM

"Courtwright, Susan M."; "Brosnahan, Jennifer R."
"Saunders, G, Timothy"; "Kalbaugh, David E."
app.doc

2 Judges appointed.
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Full Name

GORSUCH, Neil M.

JORDAN I, Daniel Porter

Generated On: 8/8/2006
2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/2006

2 records processed
Appointment Date: '8/7/2008" AND '8/9/2006' President: George W. Bush

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date Appt/Designation Date
United States Circuit Judge for ~ 05/10/2006 . 0712012006 E 08/08/2008

the Tenth Circuit

United States District Judge for  04/24/2006 - 07/20/2008 : 08/07/2006

the Southern District of
Mississippi
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."
Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:21 AM
To: <David.T.Best@usdoj.gov>

Attach: app.doc
Subject: FW: 2 Judges appointed.

<<.>> FYL

From: McCathran, William W,

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 9:21 AM

To: Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.
Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E,
Subject: 2 Judges appointed.

3/4/2017




Full Name

GORSUCH, Neil M.

JORDAN 111, Daniel Porter

Generated On: 8/8/2006

2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/2008
2 records processed
Appointment Date: '8/7/2006' AND '8/9/2008" Prasident: George W. Bush

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date Aopt/Designation Date
United States Circuit Judgefor  05/10/2006 ' 07/20/2006 08/08/2006

the Tenth Circuit 7

United States District Judge for 04/24/2008 . 07/20/2006 08/0?/2006

the Southern District of
Mississippi
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Fron:
Date:
To:
Attach:
Subject:

"Courtwright, Susan M."

Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:26 AM
"Brosnahan, Jennifer R."; "Lee, Kenneth K."
app.doc

FW: 2 Judges appointed.

<<...>> I have notified Dan Jordan of his appointment, as requested by Grant. Jordan will call us once he has

been sworn in {either today or tomorrow) and provide us with his new contact information.

Regards,

Susan

From: McCathran, William W,

Sent: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 9:21 AM

To: Courtwright, Susan M,; Brosnahan, Jennifer R,
Ce: Saunders, G. Timothy; Kalbaugh, David E.
Subject: 2 Judges appointed.
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Eull Name

GORSUCH, Neil M.

JORDAN I, Daniel Porter

Generated On: 8/8/2008

2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/2008
2 records processed
Appointment Date: '8/7/2006" AND '8/9/2006" President: George W. Bush

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date Appt/Designation Date
: United States Circuit Judge fbr 05/10/2006 . 07/20/2006 . 08/08/2006

the Tenth Circuit . B

United States District Judge for  04/24/2006 07/20/2006 08/07/2006

the Southern District of

Mississippi
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From: UMcCathran, William W."
Date; Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:27 AM
To: <David.T.Best@usdoj.gov>; <Bridget.C.Cochins@usdoj.gov>

Attach:  app.doc ‘
Subject: 2 Judges appointed.

fyi
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Full Name

GORSUCH, Neil M.

JORDAN I, Daniel Porter

2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/2006
2 records processed
Appointment Date: '8/7/2006" AND '8/9/20068' President: George W. Bush

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date
 United States Circuit Judge for  05/10/2006 . 07/20/2006 .

the Tenth Circuit

United States District Judge for  04/24/2006 ' 07/20/2006

the Southern District of

Mississippi

Generated On: 8/8/2006

Appt/Designation Date

08/08/2006

08/07/2006
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From: "Courtwright, Susan M."

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 8:27 AM
To: "Fahrenkopf, Leslie”

Ce: "Brosnahan, Jennifer R."

Attach:  app.doc _
Subject: FW:2 Judges appointed.

<<,.>> FYL. Gorsuch has been appointed.

From: McCathran, William W.

Sent; Tuesday, August 8, 2006 9:21 AM

To: Courtwright, Susan M.; Brosnahan, Jennifer R.
Cc: Saunders, G. Timothy, Kalbaugh, David E.
Subject: 2 Judges appointed.
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Full Name

GORSUCH, Neil M.

JORDAN I, Daniel Porter

Generated On: 8/8/2006

2 Appointments, 8/7 and 8/8/20086
2 records processed
Appointment Date: '8/7/2006' AND '8/9/20068' President; George W. Bush

Position Nomination Date Confirmation Date Appt/Designation Date
United States Circuit Judge for  05/10/2006 07/20/2006 .08f0812006

the Tenth Circuit

United States District Judge for  04/24/2006 07/20/2006 08/07/2006

the Southern District of
Mississippi
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From: <David. T.Best@usdoj.gov>

Date: Tuesday, August 08, 2006 13:10 AM

To: <Ryan.K.Higginbotham@usdoj.gov=>; <Kristi.R.Macklin@usdoj.gov>; <Nancy.Scott-Finan@usdoj.gov>;
"Bobbi Liebenberg" <rliebenberg@finekapian.com>; <SSaltzgi@FJC.gov>; <stober@toberlaw.com>;
“wanda chesley” <wanda_chesley@ao.uscourts.gov>; <Peggy Irving@ao.uscourts.gov>;
<Jeri_Gronewold(@ao.uscourts.gov>; "Dan Jackson" <Dan_Jackson@ao,uscourts.gov>; "Carolyn Sater”

<carolyn_sater@ao.uscourts.gov>; "Courtwright, Susan M."
Ce: <Bridget.C.Coehins@usdoj.gov>
Subject:  Judicial appointment

Please be advised of the following judicial appointments by the President:
Neil M. Gorsuch, to be United States Circuit Judge for the Tenth Circuit, appointed August 8, 2006,

Daniel Porter Jordan 1III, to be United States District Judge for the Southern District of Mississippi, appointed
August 7, 2006

David T. Best

Nominations Counsel

Office of Legal Policy

United States Department of Justice
Room 4229 Main Justice Building
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.,
Washington, DC 20530

voice: 202-514-1607

fax: 202-616-3180
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From: <Courtney.Elwood@usdoj.gov>
Date: Sunday, October 30, 2005 6:46 PM
To: "Addington, David S."

Attach:  ole0.bmp; olel.bmp
Subject: FW: ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBERTO R, GONZALES ANNOUNCES APPOINTEES TO

INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY TASK FORCE

I thought the highlighted passage from the following press release might give you a chuckle at a time when you
might need one. I'm thinking of you and all my friends in the OVP. -- CSE

From: USDOJ- Office of Public Affairs

Sent: Friday, October 28, 2005 5:00 PM

To:  USDOIJ- Office of Public Affairs

Subject; ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBERTO R. GONZALES ANNOUNCES APPOINTEES TO INTELLECTUAL

PROPERTY TASK FORCE

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE AG
FRIDAY, OCTOBER 28, 2005 (202) 514-2007
WWW.USDOJ.GOV TDD (202) 514-1888

ATTORNEY GENERAL ALBERTO R. GONZALES ANNOUNCES

APPOINTMENTS TO INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY TASK FORCE

WASHINGTON, D.C. - Attorney General Alberto R. Gonzales today announced the appointment of several
high-level Department of Justice officials to serve on the Department's Task Force on Intellectual Property.

The Task Force was created in 2004 by then-Attorney General John Ashcroft to examine the Department's
efforts to protect the intellectual property rights of American citizens and businesses through criminal, civil, and
antitrust enforcement; legislation; international coordination; and prevention. In October 2004, the Task Force
issued a comprehensive report with recommendations to increase the Department'’s effectiveness in protecting
inteltectual property rights and enforcing federal intellectual property laws.

In February 2005, Attorney General Gonzales renewed the Department's commitment to the IP Task Force
and appointed Kyle Sampson as Chairman and Arif Alikhan as Vice Chairman and Executive Director. The Attorney
General also announced that the Department would implement all of the IP Task Force report's recommendations
and would continue to aggressively enforce federal intellectual property laws.

The Attorney General has appointed the following Department of Justice officials to serve on the Intellectual
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Property Task Force:

*

*

Thomas Barnett, Acting Assistant Attorney General, Antitrust Division

Michael Battle, Director, Executive Office of United States Attorneys

Rachel Brand, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legal Policy

Paul Clement, Solicitor General of the United States

Alice Fisher, Assistant Attorney General, Criminal Division

Neil Gorsuch, Principal Deputy Associate Attorney General, Office of the Associate Attorney General
Peter Keisler, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division

William Moschella, Assistant Attorney General, Office of Legislative Affairs

Louis Reigel, Assistant Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Cyber Division
Debra Wong Yang, United States Attorney, Central District of California, and Chair of the Attorney General's

Advisory Subcommittee on Cyber Crime and Intellectual Property.

"I appreciate the Attorney General appointing me to take on this important role for the Department

and appointing such talented members of the Department to serve on the IP Task Force,” said Kyle Sampson. "I
look forward to working closely with all of the members to implement the recommendations and address the
evolving challenges of intellectual property crime in the global marketplace.”

Copies of the report of the Department of Justice's Task Force on Intellectual Property are available on

the Department's website at www.usdoj.gov <http://www.usdoj.gov> or at www.cybercrime.gov
<http://www.cybercrime.gov> <http://www.cybercrime.gov>. For more information regarding the Intellectual
Property Task Force, contact Vice Chairman and Executive Director Arif Alikhan at Arif. Alikhan2@usdoj.gov.

#i##

05-577

3/4/2017






aaysn _..m_ 10 g da %




Page 1 of 71

From: "Sinatra, Nicholas A." <Nicholas_A._Sinatra@who.cop.gov>
Date: Monday, June 19, 2006 7:26 AM
To: “Sean Rushton"” <SRushton@Committeeforlustice.org>

Subject:  RE: Press roundup.

This is grea’;. Thank yoﬁ! |

From: Sean Rushton [mailto:SRushton@CommitteeforJustice.org)
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 6:56 PM

To: Sinatra, Nicholas A.

Subject: Press roundup. .

Rocky Mountain News

rl

June 15, 2006

Time running short on nomination

By M.E. Sprengelmeyer, Rocky Mountain News

WASHINGTON — Time is running out before a Colorado judicial nomination could get stalled in the
U.S. Senate's summer swoon.

President Bush has nominated attorney and legal scholar Neil Gorsuch to fill a seat on the Denver-based
10th Circuit Court of Appeals, and backers hope he gets a hearing in the Senate Judiciary Committee in
the next few weeks.

But if there's a delay and the committee can't agree to advance the nomination by the Senate's August
recess, it's unlikely he can be win final Senate confirmation by the end of the year, said Sean Conway,
chief of staff to Sen. Wayne Allard, R-Loveland.

That prospect, and the lengthy delay in confirming an earlier 10th Circuit nominee, Tim Tymkovich,
prompted Allard to hand-deliver a letter to Senate Judiciary Committee chairman Sen. Arlen Specter, R-
Pa., this week asking him to expedite Gorsuch's confirmation.
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"What we're trying to do is get this process moving," Allard chief of staff Sean Conway said Thursday.
"What pushed this is we do not want a repeat of the Tymkovich situation where we had a vacancy on the
court for over two years."

"Sen. Allard just doesn't feel it's prudent to have a vacancy on an important appeals court like this,
particularly with a non-controversial nominee."

So far, no overt opposition has emerged to Gorsuch's nomination, but arcane Senate procedures have left
the timing of his pending confirmation hearings up in the air.

By Senate tradition, the Judiciary Committee does not move forward with confirmation hearings until a
nominee's two home-state Senators deliver so-called "blue slips" indicating they approve going forward.

In the past, Allard has used that procedure to block two of former President Bill Clinton's Cblorado
judicial nominees. -

As of Thursday afternoon, Sen. Ken Salazar, D-Denver, had not delivered his "blue slip” on Gorsuch,
but spokesman Drew Nannis said there was no intent to delay Gorsuch and that Salazar's sign-off could
come within a day or two.

http://www.humaneventsonline.com/rightangle/index.php?1=1
<http://www. humaneventsonline.com/rightangle/index.php?
1=1&title=frist_sets_stage for_vote_on_9th_circuit> &title=frist_sets_stage_for vote_on_9th_circuit

6/15/06

HUMAN EVENTS

Frist Sets Stage for Vote on 9th Circuit Nominee

By Robert Bluey
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A well-placed source tells me tonight that Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R.-Tenn.) has scheduled
time on Monday at 5:30 p.m. to vote on the confirmation of Sandra Segal Ikuta
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Sandra_Segal Ikuta> , a nominee for the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals.

Ikuta doesn't have the name recognition of some other appellate court nominees, but with pressure
mounting on Senate Republicans to act on judges, Frist's move demonstrates once again that he is
listening <http://www.humaneventsonline.com/blog-detail.php?id=14333> to the base.

According to Law.com <http://www.law.com/jsp/article.jsp?id=1139565914268> , Ikuta is a "moderate
conservative," who is supported by both Republicans and Democrats.

[T]he list of people who do know her is significant. Among them, former Secretary of State Warren
Christopher (who put in a good word with Sen. Dianne Feinstein), 9th Circuit Judge Alex Kozinski, U.S.
Supreme Court Justice Sandra Day O'Connor (she clerked for both) and Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger
(her current boss).

Ikuta currently serves as the general counsel to the California Resources Agency. She'll be replacing
Judge James R. Browning, who is apparently the last appellate court
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning> judge remaining from the Kennedy Administration

UPDATE -- 1:27 a.m.: I'm hearing back from people with a stake in the judicial fight, and while they're
pleased to see Frist move lkuta to a vote, they're disappointed he didn't pick one of the well-known
nominees I alluded to in my post. They include Terrence Boyle, William Haynes, William Myers or
Michael Wallace.

One source remarked:

"If the leader was <http://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R._Browning> listening to his base, he would
be mounting defenses of Boyle, Haynes, Myers, and Wallace, and considering moving any of them --
especially Boyle, who will be on the floor one year this Friday -- rather than giving the Dems an easy
pass to vote for [kuta, It creates the illusion of action while avoiding the hard work conservatives are
actually advocating.”

<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James R. Browning>

<http://en. wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning>

http://powerlineblog.com/drchives/O1 4398.php
<http://fen.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning>
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning> POWERLINE

<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R._Browning> June 14, 2006
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<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R._Browning> The friends of Lindsey Graham
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R._Browning> By Paul Mirengoff
<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning>

<http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/James_R. Browning> Sen. Lindsey Graham has written a "Dear Friends"
letter in which he explains his reservations about the nomination of Jim Haynes to the Fourth Circuit. He
states that these reservations are based on the opposition of "very distinguished military leaders" to the
Haynes nomination. These leaders turn out to be Retired Rear Admiral John Hutson and Retired Rear
Admiral Donald Guter. As' have noted, Hutson is a partisan Democrat who served as Navy JAG under
Clinton and retired before Haynes became General Counsel of the Defense Department. Guter, Hutson's
successor and crony, worked with Haynes for only a short period of time. His opposition apparently is
based on the incoherent prediction that, as a judge, Haynes would be unable to resist orders from his
superiors.

<http://powerlineblog.convarchives/014317.php#014317> Graham also cites Retired Brigadier General
Edward Rodriguez of the United States Air Force Reserves. But, as [ understand it, Rodriguez left active
duty in 1974, stayed with the reserves until 1999, and never worked with Haynes. Why Graham relies on
partisans with little or no first hand knowledge, while ignoring the pro-Haynes views of, say, Major
General (ret.) Michael Marchand who served with Haynes until mid-2005, is unclear.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php#014324> Graham also refers darkly to "memos written
by military legal officers to the civilian leaders in the Department of Defense regarding detainees.”" He
notes that military lawyers "express[ed] grave concerns about confusing and legally flawed interrogation
policies" and the potential adverse consequences to the service men who would carry them out.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php#014324> As | understand it, Graham is talking here
about memos that the JAGs wrote about proposed interrogation methods when they participated in the
interrogation working group in 2003. The JAGs in fact did express concerns, but the concerns were
addressed in the final set of interrogation methods. This final document achieved general consensus
(even Haynes critic Alberto Mora apparently was on board), although the document did not conform
entirely to the wishes of the JAGs.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php#014324> Thus, contrary to the claim that Haynes was

unwilling to listen to the military, the JAGs were heard out, and their concerns were addressed. As Maj.
Gen. Thomas J. Romig, the Army's top lawyer, testified before a subcommittee chaired by Sen. Graham
(as reported in the Washington Post), the criticism "was accepted in some cases, maybe not in all cases.
It did modify the proposed list of policies and procedures.”
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<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html>
Finally, Graham's letter fails to address the most important questions that arise from his course of
conduct -- what has his role been in preventing the Haynes nomination from coming to a vote, and will
he now commit to allowing such a vote following a full and fair debate?

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm|>

http://www philly.com/mld/inquirer/news/editorial/14820282 htm

6/15/06 <http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html>
Philadelphia Inquirer

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR200507 1402187 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> Stop
the nomination games '

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 . html> 1t's
time to pass Specter's _reforms to the irresponsible handling of judicial nominations.

<http://www. Washmgtonpost com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html> By
Jeffrey Lord

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm|> Jeffrey
Lord is the author of "The Borking Rebellion," an inside look at the U.S. Senate's judicial confirmation
process

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 htm]>

<http:// www.washingtonp.ost.cofn/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/ 07/14/AR2005071402187 . htm!> There
they go again.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071 4021 87 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> It's bad
enough that one political party in charge of the U.S. Senate plays games with the federal judiciary when
the other party controls the White House. Now we have members of the same party playing games when
their own party controls the White House. Either way, the result is bad for federal judges.
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<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .htm1>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .html> The
latest incident involves Sen. Lindsey Graham (R., §.C.) and a Bush nominee for the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the Fourth Circuit. The nominee, William "Jim" Haynes, is currently the general counsel at
the Pentagon. As such, he has played a role in the issue of the treatment of detainees captured on the
battieficlds of Afghanistan and [raq. Graham, a military lawyer himself, apparently objects to Haynes
and is responding to critics in the military community that the policies on detainees Haynes helped to
construct make him unfit for the appeals court.

<http://www.washingiohpost.éom/wp-dyn/content/article/ZOOS/O?/ 14/AR2005071402187 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402 187 .htm]> Fair
cnough. While I disagree with this assessment, this has been used as yet another excuse to abuse the
Senate's judicial confirmation process.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402 187 .html>
Haynes' nomination has been sitting in the Senate Judiciary Committee for three years without a vote.
Repeated news accounts finger Graham, a committee member, as the senator who is quietly keeping
Haynes from getting that vote. Even more amazing, there are multipie media stories that Sen. John
McCain (R., Ariz.), a potential presidential candidate, is urging Graham on.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402 187 .html> Once
again, members of the U.S. Senate are vividly demonstrating why the public has such increasing
contempt for things political. Not unlike the way Pennsylvania state legislators of both parties united to
give themselves a pay raise in the middle of the night, Republican and Democratic U.S. senators seem
determined to show the public that there are not two political parties in Washington, but three: the
Republicans, the Democrats and the Senate Party. The latter has a mere 100 members and is thoroughly
bipartisan.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/articte/2005/07/14/AR20050714021 87 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .html> So
Graham quietly signals his colleagues that he wants to obstruct the confirmation process and - presto! -
the senator gets his wish. Never mind that the rules for selecting senators are hard and fast and not to be
tampered with. Forget that McCain and any other interested presidential candidate depend on the rules
for how we elect a president. It's only the third branch of government that doesn't get the same respect.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 htmI>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm!> If
Graham were informed today that his next election were moved up from 2008 to next week, he would

correctly cry foul. Yet he shows not the slightest concern over letting a judicial nominee cool his heels
for three years.

<http://www. washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm]>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm1> Even
more amazing is the reported conduct of McCain. Forget the sheer politics of his infuriating the very
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conservatives he will need to get nominated. Does he seriously believe that his conduct in this matter
will not provide some ammunition for some future senator to stymie the judicial nominations of a
President McCain?

<http://www.washingtonp'ost.éom/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/ 14/AR2005071402187 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> For
that matter, every senator with an eye on the White House in 2008 should be hustling to make sure
Haynes and other nominees are treated fairly. After senatorial abuse of the process reaching back to at
least the Reagan administration, what makes any Democrat think things will change if the next
president's name is Clinton, Kerry or Feingold?

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm]>
Several years ago, Pennsylvania's own Sen. Arlen Specter proposed a series of excellent reforms that
would bring a halt to what has become an out-of-control judicial confirmation process. They featured a
timeline for hearings, committee votes and floor votes. If adopted, the rule changes would apply to all
nominees of all presidents, regardless of which party controlled the Senate.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htm1>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp;dyn/content/article/ZOOS/O?/ 14/AR2005071402187.htm!> For no
other reason than simple fairness, not to mention respect for the federal judiciary, it's time to pass those
Specter reforms,

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.htmI> Of
course, there will be bipartisan resistance from senators more interested in self-granted perks than the
kind of impartial rules senators themselves look to as the lifeblood of their role as clected officials under
the Constitution. o

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402 187 .htm!>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .htmI> But
Specter believes in these reforms and, as chatrman of the Senate Judiciary Committee, he is in exactly
the right place to get fair treatment for Haynes and finally reform the U.S. Senate's judicial confirmation
process for good. After decades of senatorial mistreatment of judicial nominees, isn't it about time?

<http://'www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR200507 1402187 htmI>
Pennsylvanians of all political stripes who are interested in seeing that the federal judiciary gets the
same fairness senators demand for themselves should insist that their senior senator use his considerable
yet momentary power to pass the Specter reforms.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 htm|>

<http://www.washingtonbost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/Z005/07/1 4/AR2005071402187 . html>

http://wnd.com/news/article.asp? ARTICLE_ID=50631
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6/15/06

Worldnetdaily.com

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> Quit

De Wining about the Santorum Spectercle
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 htm!> By Jill
Stanek

<http://www.washingtohposf.cém/wp-dyn/coment/article/2005/07/ 14/AR2005071402187.html> A few
weeks ago, I sent an e-mail to my list, encouraging Pennsylvania pro-lifers to support Republican Rick
Santorum in his rebid for the U.S, Senate against Democrat Bob Casey.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR20050714021 87 .html> Both
are pro-life, but because Santorum and the White House supported pro-abortion incumbent Arlen
Specter in the 2004 Republican primary against pro-lifer Pat Toomey, pro-lifers consider him a traitor.
Specter won 51-49 percent. Pro-lifers blame Santorum and Bush for the edge.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .html> This
was typical of negative responses 1 received regarding my e-mail:

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR20050714021 87.ﬁtm1> Sorry
—just can't do it. ... These Republicans must understand there is a price to be paid for going against their
pro-life/Christian base.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .htm!> Pro-
abort politicians understand that with one just false step, their liberal base will leave them. ... We, on the
other hand, keep forgiving and forgiving our politicians for stabbing us in the back. No more.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> Let
Rick Santorum be the example to all the other Republican politicians that we will not allow them to play
games with the lives of our unborn children, and if they do, they will be gone.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html> I wish
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Santorum had not supported Specter. But would turning from Santorum help or hurt the pro-life cause?

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html> |
submit it would hurt, badly.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .html> Read
what Manuel Miranda wrote. Miranda is an attorney and former U.S. Senate staffer who lost his job over
the Democrat judicial memo flak. Miranda now leads the Third Branch Conference, a group promoting
the advancement of conservative federal judges through the confirmation process. He said:

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html> In my
time in the Senate, 1 came to meet the vain and vainglorious, all with certificates of election. I came to
learn that most senators are quite replaceable. ...

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html> I want
to tell you that in my observation there was one Republican senator who is not replaceable. In fact, he
was the indispensable man on all of the issues that values voters care about. Even if we can nitpick, no
one represents us more consummately. That man, of course, is Rick Santorum. ...

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .htm]> Simply
put, without him many things that you and I care about would simply not be championed by anyone else,
or at least not as effectively. Even now when you hear me express disappointment on the judge issue, |
suspect that lack of vision from the GOP may well be because Rick is understandably busy with his
overwhelming campaign. Remember that it was Santorum who led the 40-hour debate of 2003. ...

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 .htmI> As the
chairman of the Senate Republican Conference, the third-ranking leadership position, Rick ... asks
senators to take one for the team from time to time. Rick stands by them in moments when loyalty
counts. And in a leader, I have learned the hard way that loyalty counts.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187 html> That
includes in elections. ... [Blecause Rick asked Arlen Specter very often to take one for the team, Rick
stood by him in 2004. And I can tell you, as one who doubted, that the loyalty has been repaid and it has
worked out well. ...

3/4/2017




Page 10 of 71

<http:/fwww.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402187.html>
Leaders in the Senate speak to the press all the more often, where others hide, and all the more often
they are targeted. It is all the more difficult when, as Rick does you speak in the language of Judeo
Christian morality, or say the obvious that no one else dare speak. .

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2005/07/14/AR2005071402 187 .html> [Here
is] what I said of Rick in September in an Opinion Journal article:

<http://www.opinionjournal.com/nextjustice/?id=110007227> "No Republican senator has done more
to make the confirmation of John Roberts possible, because no Republican senator is more responsible
for making the judiciary issue a national electoral winner for Republicans, or for making colleagues
understand its significance to constituents. ..."

<http://www.opinionjournal.com/nextjustice/?id=110007227> Judges are key to the pro-life issue, and
their significance in our battle points to a second reason we cannot lose Santorum. It would risk losing
the Republican Senate majority.

<http://www., opmlonjoumal com/nextjustlce/'hd 110007227> Wrote Hugh Hewitt in World Magazine
May 27:

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1 893> If the Republicans lose control of the United States Senate,
or even forfeit a net of three seats in the upper body of the Congress, it is almost certain that George W.
Bush will not be able to get a third conservative justice confirmed should the opportunity arise.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11893> If Patrick Leahy returns to the chairmanship of the
Senate's Judiciary Committee ... no genuine judicial conservative will clear the first hurdle on the way
to confirmation. Sen. Leahy's record proves that.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11893> Even if the GOP holds a nominal majority after the smoke
clears in November, expect unbreakable filibusters if there are not at least 50 solid votes to invoke the
"constitutional option" which the Democrats dread. ...

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1893> So a Supreme Court poised to return to originalist
practices and traditional decision making will in fact be just a vote or two in the Senate beyond reach.
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<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11893> And then the "purists” will have their "victory."

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11893> Politics is a messy business. But majorities require
compromise and commitment. The best result is to threaten disengagement, and then to work harder
than ever for a conservative triumph.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11893> On June 3, Hewitt wrote in World about pro-life malaise
surrounding Ohio Republican Sen. Mike DeWine. He could have been speaking of Santorum:

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> [O]pposition to a DeWine re-election seems almost

bizarrely contrary to the approach a pro-life, pro-Second Amendment, pro-property rights, or pro-
national security conservative should take. ...

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> If Buckeye State evangelicals carefully and prudently
consider the best interests of the country and the enormous power of a single Senate vote as well as the
closeness of the division on the U.S. Supreme Court, they should not withhold support from Mike
DeWine; they should instead send in their small or large checks and volunteer to walk precincts.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> A Senate majority is a terrible thing to throw away.
<http://ww.worldmag.coin/ articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> —ommmmmm e

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> ASSOCIATED PRESS
<http://www.worldmag com/articles/11914> June 13th, 2006
<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<htip://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Conservative Coalition Wants Flag Amendment on Back
Burner

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>
<http://www.worlclmag..com/articles/ 11914> SALT LAKE CITY (AP) -- A coalition of conservative
groups wants time set aside later this month for debate on the proposed constitutional amendment to be

spent instead on pending judicial nominations.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>
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<http://www.worldmag.com/artictes/1 1914> At least 100 groups signed a letter that was to be sent
Tuesday to Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist, R-Tenn.; Sen. Orrin Hatch, R-Utah and the Senate sponsor
of the amendment; and all the Republican senators.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.édm/afiicles/ 11914> Among the groups were the Third Branch Conference,
Coalitions for America, American Family Association, 60 Plus Association and the Family Research
Council.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> The groups do not oppose the amendment, which would
allow Congress to pass a law outlawing the physical desecration of the U.S. flag, but say a majority of
conservatives would rather:see the time spent on getting judges approved, the Deseret Morning News
reported. '

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> "You are planning to devote valuable Senate floor time to
debating a flag-desecration constitutional amendment," according to the letter. "While most of us would
support such an amendment, we believe this is a misguided use of time."
<http://www.worldmag.'coh‘nfarticles/ 11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Out of 125 conservative organization leaders who
responded to a survey on whether the flag-burning amendment is a priority to get done before Nov. 1,
only 18 put it toward the top of the list, according to the letter. And those 18 agreed to put judges over
the flag amendment when told to pick between the two.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914>

<http://'www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> "We all agree that debate on judicial nominations is time
better spent, and time well spent early to build up steam," according to the letter.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> The letter points to 9th Circuit nominee William Myers,
and 4th Circuit nominees Terrence Boyle and William Haynes as those waiting for confirmation that
should be addressed. '

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Hatch said, "There's no reason why we can't consider the
flag amendment along with pending judicial nominations.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>
<http://W.worldmag.com/articles/ 11914> "Ultimately, the majority leader runs the floor schedule.

He knows that with 60 senators publicly behind the amendment, and several more who have voted for it
in the past, we're primed to bring this to the floor for a vote. But that doesn't mean we can't consider
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nominations as well."

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Third Branch Conference Chairman Manuel Miranda, a
former Hatch aide, said time is precious on the Senate's election-year calendar and that the flag
amendment is "kind of yesterday's issue."”

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> Frist's office said he has not seen the letter yet but is
committed to the judicial nominees and the flag amendment.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>
<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> "Both issues are important,” a spokeswoman said.
<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914>

http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914

<http://www.worldmag-.co'mf;micles/ 11914>

Conservative Grassroots Demand Senate Action on Stalled Judicial Nominees
<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Over 5,000 Messages to Senate GOP in One Day
<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914> WASHINGTON, DC — William Greene, President of the
conservative online activist organization RightMarch.com, has announced that over five thousand
messages were sent through his group’s website to Senate Republicans in a single day, demanding that
they move circuit nominees to an honest up-or-down vote, and that they spend scheduled Senate floor
time in vigorous debate.

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> “Senate Republicans have ‘dropped the ball’ on pushing
President Bush’s conservative judicial nominees,” said William Greene, President of RightMarch.com.
“Their conservative base will simply not accept the status quo on this issue. They recognize that it’s time
to demand that they devote more effort on and off the Senate floor to confirming the President’s circuit
court nominees.”

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> Today the circuit courts have 18 vacancies. They are
nearly 10 percent vacant and President Bush has the lowest confirmation rate of circuit court
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nominations for any president, below 75 percent. “From where I sit, it looks like the Majority is ignoring
the impact of the nominations debate on its ability to gain the support of those small margins of voters
that the Majority needs to secure:unobstructed confirmations,” said Greene. “We need to not only
remind GOP Senators of their duty, but we also should be concerned that if the Majority that assured the
confirmation votes of Chief Justice Roberts and Justice Alito lose just one seat in the next election, the
future of the Supreme Court and the federal appellate bench will again be imperiled by use of filibusters.
The conservative grassroots — the base that elected this majority — is demanding that this issue be given
‘front-burner’ status immediately.”

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/1 1914>

<http://www.worldmag.com/articles/11914> RightMarch.com is a web-based, conservative
organization, dedicated to giving hundreds of thousands of hardworking, patriotic Americans across the
country a strong collective voice in the political process. For more information, visit
www.RightMarch.com.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarcb.com/> -----------------------
<http://www.rightmarch.cbmb

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Charleston Post and Courier
<http://www rightmarch.com/> Proceed with Haynes' nomination

Nominees for judicial appoint-ments deserve to be voted on, and William James Haynes II, a nominee to
the 4th Circuit Court of Appeals, is no exception. In view of his service and qualifications, and the
Senate's previous consideration of Mr. Haynes for the judgeship, as well as for Defense posts, it's safe to
say that his nomination is long overdue for debate.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Mr. Haynes was nominated initially by President Bush in 2003, and his
nomination was sent to the Senate by its Judiciary Committee in 2004. But before the nomination could
be considered by the full Senate, the congressional session ended. Consequently, the administration had
to renominate him in 2005.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Advancing judicial nominations hasn't been easy in the partisan
atmosphere of the Senate, but some of Mr. Haynes' advocates are pointing the finger at a prominent
Republican on the Judiciary Committee, South Carolina's Lindsey Graham. That's surprising, since Sen.
Graham has taken a leadership role in getting the judicial logjam unstuck, and at some political risk.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> But Mr. Haynes' nomination is expressly opposed by Sen. John
McCain, an ally of Sen. Graham. And both have cited concerns over Mr. Haynes' advice to the
administration on captured enemy combatants facing potential terrorist charges, according to a report in
Monday's Post and Courier. But Sen. Graham denies that he is delaying Mr. Haynes' nomination in
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committee, in comments to The Hill, a newspaper covering Congress.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Mr. Haynes' professional qualifications are outstanding. So is his long
service to the nation. A Harvard Law School graduate, he was previously confirmed unanimously by the
Senate as general counsel of the Department of Defense in 2001 and as general counsel of the
Department of the Army in 1990.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> As former Judiciary Committee Chairman Orrin Hatch, R-Utah, told
The Hill newspaper, 'Haynes is one of the better nominees that I've seen. I can't believe what the
Democrats are doing to him. I sure hope no Republican is doing it.'

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Sen. Graham's spokesman, Kevin Bishop, had this to say in our report:
'The role Mr. Haynes played as DOD general counsel formulating these [detainee] policies and whether
he was receptive to legal advice from the military will be a line of inquiry when his nomination is
brought up.'

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Fair enough. The sooner his nomination is brought up the better.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarph.com/?

<http:/fwww.rightmarch.com/> Bloomberg

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> June 12, 2006

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Republican Activists Urge Senate to Vote on Judicial Nominees
<http://www.rightmarch.com/; By James Rowley

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> June 12 (Bloomberg) -- Republican activists want their allies in the U.S.
Senate to revive the debate over President George W. Bush's judicial nominees to mobilize the party's
core voters for the November elections.

<http://www.rightmarch.cbm/> |

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Republicans risk losing one or both houses of Congress unless the base

is motivated to vote, the activists warned at a news conference in Washington. They urged Senate
Republican leader Bill Frist of Tennessee to focus on judicial nominees instead of a proposed
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constitutional amendment to ban flag burning that is set for debate this month.
<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> “Qur constituents will not be put off being told that the Senate has more
pressing business than judicial nominees,” said Jan LaRue, chief counsel of Concerned Women For
America, Unless Senate-Republicans confirm more judicial nominees, *"come Nov. 8, the votes they
want may not be there."

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www rightmarch.com/> The flag-burning amendment is more a symbolic issue than judicial
nominations, which have concerned voters in past elections since Bush took office, said Manuel
Miranda, a former Senate Republican aide who heads the Third Branch Conference.
<hllp://www.rightmarch.cbm/>

<http://www .rightmarch.com/> “Appealing only with symbolic issues, is, in essence, patronizing,"
Miranda told reporters. Still, he defended Frist’s doomed effort to pass legislation to ban same-sex
marriage because that issue “is very much linked to our concern for the judiciary.”
<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.cbmb Making a Difference
<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> David Keene, chairman of the American Conservative Union, said a
debate on judges is a good way for Republicans to distinguish themselves from Democrats in
November.

<http://www.ri ghtmarch.cbm'b

<http://www rightmarch.com/> Conservatives are more likely to vote “if they are happy, active and
energized,” he told reporters.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Frist has tried to avoid battles over nominees who have generated the
most controversy. After vowing earlier this year to seck a vote on Terrence Boyle, nominated to the 4th
U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, he has ducked questions about plans to seck Senate votes on Boyle and
another nominee for the same Richmond-based court, William J. Haynes I1.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Boyle, 60, a federal trial court judge in North Carolina, is accused of
breaking a conflict-of-interest law by purchasing stock in General Electric Co. while overseeing a case
involving an employee in a-pension dispute with the company. Boyle ruled in favor of the company.
Those allegations emerged after Frist had announced his plan to seek a Senate vote on Boyle, who Bush
first nominated five years ago.
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<http://www.rightmarch.com/> -

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Suspected Terrorists

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Haynes, 48, the Defense Department's general counsel, faces questions
from Republicans and Democrats alike over his role in drafting the policies for detaining and
interrogating suspected terrorists.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Critics say those policies blur legal prohibitions on abuse of prisoners,
leading to the torture of captives at the Abu Ghraib prison in [rag. About a dozen soldiers have been

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> prosecuted for the alleged mistreatment.
<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Activists last week urged South Carolina Republican Senator Lindsey
Graham to drop his objections to Haynes and permit a vote by the Judiciary Committee on his
nomination.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Graham, acknowledging he has concerns about Haynes's role in
drafting the detention and interrogation policies, has declined to say how he would vote on the
nomination.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> In a June 8 letter to the activists, he said he took “very seriously” the
criticisms by two retired Navy judge advocate generals who opposed Haynes. “I am troubled that very

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> distinguished military leaders have expressed strong opposition to the
Haynes nomination,” the letter said.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Second Hearing
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> -

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Miranda said he wouldn't oppose a second confirmation hearing for
Haynes, who was questioned by the committee before the revelations about Abu Ghraib.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> '
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Haynes's nomination is still in the Judiciary Committee, where

Democrats say they would ask for another hearing before the panel votes to send the appointment to the
full Senate. |
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<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>“Jim Haynes does not condone torture,” Republican activist Pat M.
Woodward Jr., told reporters. Opponents “are trying to blame Jim Haynes for this administration's
policies in the war on terror."

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> More than 60 activists, including Paul Weyrich of Coalitions for
America and Donald E. Wildmon of the American family Association, have signed a letter urging
Republican leaders to drop the flag-burning debate in favor of judicial nominations.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Conservative Leaders Ask Frist To Emphasize Judges
<http://mvw.rightmarch.c:omfﬁ ‘

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> CONGRESS DAILY PM
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> by Greta Wodele

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> More than 60 conservative leaders today called on Senate Majority
Leader Frist to set aside this month's planned debate on a constitutional amendment to ban flag burning
and instead schedule votes on several pending appellate court nominations. "We write to remind you of
your duty, but also because we are concerned that if the majority that assured the confirmation votes of
Chief Justice Roberts and Justice [Samuel] Alito lose just one seat in the next election, the future of the
Supreme Court and the federal appellate bench will again be imperiled by use of filibusters," members
of the coalition of conservative groups wrote in a letter to Frist and Republican senators. The group,
which is expected to pick up nearly 100 signatures, plans to send the letter Tuesday. The coalition
argued the judges debate, which has pitted Republicans against Democrats, ranks higher in surveys with
conservatives than the flag burning proposal.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Frist's spokeswoman today responded that the flag burning amendment
is a key proposal to Americans, especially for veterans as well as soldiers in Iraq and Afghanistan. She
added that Frist has "methodically" pushed through several of President Bush's judicial picks and would
continue to do so this year. The spokeswoman declined to give a timeline for scheduling a vote on
pending nominees. The Senate is slated to vote on the flag proposal at the end of the month. One
conservative group, Americans for Tax Reform, opted against signing onto the coalition's letter and
instead sent its own letter encouraging Frist to schedule votes on judicial nominees.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Manuel Miranda, executive director of the conservative Third Branch
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Conference, praised Frist today for his previous efforts on judicial nominees, but argued Republicans
must demand the majority leader schedule votes for the pending judicial nominees in order to help
energize conservative voters this fall. "It will get out small margins," Miranda told reporters, conceding
the issue would not mobilize large numbers of conservative voters. "It is by small margins that several
[GOP] senators currently hold their seats." Miranda said the judge debate is a "signature issue” for Frist,
who would need conservatives for a potential White House bid in 2008. "He began with a bang, but if he
ends on a whimper that could hurt him," Miranda said. "We want to help him." One GOP Senate aide
dismissed Miranda's news conference today as a media ploy to pressure Republicans on a single issue.
"The 'Flag Amendment' is not preventing movement on judges,” said the aide, arguing the flag proposal
gave conservatives a "juicier hook” than other legislative measures slated for floor debate this year.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Miranda said he expects Frist to commit to a vote on Terrence Boyle's
nomination to the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals before the July Fourth recess. But conservatives
worry that Frist and GOP leaders will not continue pushing votes on other pending judges in the months
leading up to the November elections. "Under the old Senate tradition, judges stop after June and July,"
said Miranda. Frist's spokeswoman declined to comment about whether Frist would schedule a vote on
Boyle's nomination before next month.

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>

<hitp://www.rightmarch.com/>

<http://www.rightmarch.com/>
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> THE HILL
<http://www.rightmarch.com/> June 13, 2006
<http://www.rightmarch.corﬁ/ﬁ

<http://www.rightmarch.com/> Conservative activists question Sen. Bill Frist’s floor priorities
By Jonathan Allen

<mailto:jallen@thehill.com>

<mailto:jallen@thehill.com> Senate Republican leaders hope to rally their base this week by passing a
constitutional amendment banning flag desecration, but some GOP activists are balking at the move.

“While most of us would support such an amendment, we believe this 1s a misguided use of time,” a
coalition of dozens of interest-group leaders wrote to Republican senators in a letter they will send
today. '

The broadside by nomination-focused conservatives raises the prospect that an effort to fire up
conservatives could backfire on Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.) as Republicans try to draw
distinctions between the parties before the November election.

The line of attack echoes that of liberal Democrats who argued that last week’s debate over a

constitutional amendment banning gay marriage showed a Republican Party out of touch with the
American public.
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The conservative activists, led by Third Branch Conference chairman and former Frist aide Manuel
Miranda, warned that Republicans will suffer damage to their majority if they do not escalate a
simmering battle over judges before the November elections.

“If Americans continue to see obstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees,
senators should not be surp_rised that, come Nov. 8, the votes they want may not be there,” said Jan
LaRue, Concerned Women for America’s chief counsel.

Miranda, LaRue and others have been pushing Frist to adopt a more confrontational strategy on
nominations before the election, in part because they fear Republican losses could doom nominees who
are in the pipeline. To this point the conservatives have been on the losing end of a battle over whether
to circumvent Senate rules to force simple majority votes on judicial nominations.

That maneuver, known as the “nuclear option,” was placed on the shelf last year after a bipartisan group
of 14 senators struck a deal in which the seven Republicans said they would oppose the move in
exchange for a promise from the seven Democrats that they would support filibusters of judicial
nominees only under “extraordinary circumstances,” a nebulous term that leaves senators significant
wiggle room. '

Miranda predicted yesterday that Frist will bring the nomination of 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals
nominee Terrence Boyle to the floor soon but that Frist may be reluctant to move other judges.

“They are ready to give us Boyle and end there,” he said.

But the Gang of 14 has not given its blessing to Boyle, whose nomination has been plagued by conflict-
of-interest allegations. The Gang’s seven Democrats wrote to Judiciary Committee Chairman Arlen
Specter (R-Pa.) last month to ask for another hearing on Boyle. At the same time, Republicans declined
to offer support, raising questions about Boyle’s viability on the Senate floor.

But some Republicans argue Frist should schedule “prime time™ debates over the nominees and try to
force floor votes, even if he is stymied by Democratic filibusters. The battle, they say, will rally the
base.

“If opponents engage, we believe the debate itself is a gain,” they wrote. “If opponents obstruct through
abuse of Senate rules, highlighting that obstruction is vitally important, and not just for political
advantage.”

While Miranda and his allies raised hackles at a press conference yesterday, many conservatives are
clearly pleased with the effort to ban flag burning. It has been among the hlghest priorities for some
conservative interest groups for years.

Tom McClusky, vice president of government affairs for the Family Research Council, acknowledged
yesterday that he was “going a little off message” when he thanked Frist for bringing up the
amendments to ban flag burning and gay marriage.

The flag-burning issue does not cut neatly across party lines. Majority Whip Mitch McConnell and
tellow GOP Sens. Bob Bennett (Utah) and Lincoln Chafee (R.I.) have voted against similar
constitutional flag-burning bans, while past Democratic supporters number in double digits.

Democrats said conservatives who think the flag-burning amendment should be on the back burner are
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half-right.

“The push to confirm radical judicial nominees and the flag amendment both reflect misplaced
Republican priorities,” said Rebecca Kirszner, spokeswoman for Minority Leader Harry Reid (D-Nev.).

Reid has supported the amendment and will again if it comes to a vote, Kirszner said. “But he still
believes this is not what the Senate should be debating right now,” she said.

It does not appear that the flag-burning measure will attract enough votes to clear the two-thirds
threshold for passage of constitutional amendments.

<mailto:jallen@thehill.com>

<mailto:jallen@thehill. com>

<mailto:jallen@thehill.com> DESERET MORNING NEWS (Utah)
<mailto Jallen@thehlll com> F lag debate may be superseded

<mailto:jallen@thehill.com> By Suzanne Struglinski

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staft/card/1,1228,2539,00.htm|> WASHINGTON — A coalition of

conservative groups wants Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist to focus Senate floor debate on pending
judicial nominations during time set aside later this month for Sen. Orrin Hatch's amendment on flag
desecration.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.htm!>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> At least 100 groups signed a letter to
be sent to Frist, R-Tenn.; Hatch, R-Utah; and all the Republican senators today by the Third Branch
Conference, Coalitions for America, American Family Association, 60 Plus Association, the Family
Research Council and a long list of others.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.htmI>

The groups do not oppose Hatch's proposed constitutional amendment, which would aliow Congress
to pass a law outlawing the physical desecration of the U.S. flag, but say a majority of conservatives
would rather see the time spent on getting judges approved.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> "You are planning to devote valuable
Senate floor time to debating a flag-desecration constitutional amendment,” according to the letter.
"While most of us would support such an amendment, we believe this is a misguided use of time."

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

Out of 125 conservative organization leaders who responded to a survey on whether the flag-burning
amendment is a priority to get done before Nov. 1, only 18 put it toward the top of the list, according to
the letter. But all 18 agreed to put judges over the flag amendment when told to pick between the two.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staft/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>
"We all agree that debate on judicial nominations is time better spent and time well spent early to
build up steam," according 1o the letter.
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<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>
The letter points to 9th Circuit nominee William Myers, and 4th Circuit nominees Terrence Boyle
and William Haynes as those waiting for confirmation that should be addressed.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

"There's no reason why we can't consider the flag amendment along with pending judicial
nominations," Hatch said. "Ultimately, the majority leader runs the floor schedule. He knows that with
60 senators publicly behind the amendment, and several more who have voted for it in the past, we're
primed to bring this to the floor for a vote. But that doesn't mean we can't consider nominations as well."

<http://deseretnews.corﬁ/dnfétaff/card/1 ,1228,2539,00.html>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> The amendment had 58 co-sponsors
last week, but Sen. Mary Landrieu, D-La., signed on as a co-sponsor Monday moving it up to 59, with
Hatch's support making it 60. It will need 67 votes to pass.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.htm]>

Third Branch Conference Chairman Manuel Miranda said "time is precious” on the Senate's
election-year calendar and that the flag amendment is "kind of yesterday's issue” so he would rather see
the time spent on filling the vacant bench positions.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

Miranda, a former Hatch aide who resigned from a position in Frist's office in 2004 amidst a scandal
involving accessing Democrat computer files on judicial nominees, said this is nothing personal but that
Hatch just happens to be tied to the amendment the majority of the group's members think should be put
on hold — at least for now.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>
"These are important times and that's just the way it is,” Miranda said.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/statt/card/1,1228,2539,00.htm!> Frist's office said he has not seen the
letter yet but is committed to the judicial nominees and the flag amendment. '

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> "Both issues are important,” a
spokeswoman said.

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00. htm[>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staft/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> Vote on Judges, Not Flags, Say
Conservatives

By Monisha Bansat

CNSNews.com Staff Writer

June 13, 2006
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(CNSNews.com) - Sixty conservative leaders sent a letter to Republican senators Monday, urging them
to vote on judicial nominations and not "waste time" on a constitutional amendment to ban flag burning.

"We write because we fear that the Majority is ignoring the impact of the nominations debate on its
ability to gain the support of those small margins of voters that the Majority needs to secure
unobstructed nominations," the letter states.

"By contrast, and for example, you are planning to devote valuable Senate floor time to debating a flag-
desecration constitutional amendment," it continues. "While most of us would support such an
amendment, we believe this is a misguided use of time."

"Our constituents will not be put off by being told that the Senate has more pressing business than
judicial nominees," said Jan LaRue, chief counsel for Concerned Women for America. "We know that
judges affect every area of our lives and certainly the most important issues of life, liberty and property.

"We want actions, not excuses,” LaRue said at the National Press Club in Washington, D.C. "If
Americans continue to see obstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees,
senators should not be surprised that come November 8, the votes they want may not be there."

But Carolyn Weyforth, p'fe_ss sécretary for Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.), said that since
2003, the Senate has made "considerable progress” on confirming President Bush's judicial nominees,
noting that two Supreme Court justices, 28 Circuit Court judges and 116 District Court judges have been
confirmed.

"[Frist] remains committed to working hard to confirm qualified judicial nominees and is still discussing
with his colleagues which nominee will be brought forward next,” Weyforth told Cybercast News
Service.

"Both issues of judicial nominees and flag burning are important to him," Weyforth added, "and he feels
that both can be addressed on the Senate floor."

The conservative coalition 1s pushing for votes on William Myers, a nominee for the 9th Circuit, and 4th
Circuit nominees Jim Haynes and Judge Terrence Boyle. The group's letter noted that there are currently
18 Circuit Court vacancies, but these three nominees have been waiting more than a year for a vote.

Kim Gandy, president of the National Organtzation for Women, is strongly opposed to the three
nominees. '

"The three who are currently being held up are also extremely problematic in terms of their judicial
record and their record of their decisions and past political involvement," Gandy told Cybercast News
Service . "I think that senators who respect the Constitution and respect individual rights really should
be filibustering those nominations."

Gandy added that the push by conservatives is not new.

"The Right has tried to accomplish a vote on judicial nominees from the beginning, and have in fact
succeeded in getting onto the bench some of the worst nominees in the history of the planet," Gandy

said.

"The reason that so many of the other nominations have gone forward and these haven't is because there
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is such a strong feeling that they would not be fair judges," Gandy said.

But Manuel Miranda, chairman of the Third Branch Conference, said the appropriate response for
senators who agree with such criticisms of the three nominees is to argue and vote against them on the
Senate floor, not to filibuster the nominations.

"We need scheduled floor time, as if [confirming judicial nominees] was a priority,"” Miranda said, "like
it is to us." ‘

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staft/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>

<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html>
<http://deseretnews.com/dn/staff/card/1,1228,2539,00.html> American Spector's Blog

<http://deseretnews.conﬁdn/staff/card/ 1,1228,2539,00.htm]> Waiving the Flag for Judges - Monday,
June 12, 2006

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Yes, that is supposed to be "waiving," not
l!WaVing'll

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Just a little earlier today, a coalition of
conservative groups organized by Manny Miranda of the Third Branch Conference held an important
press conference to announce an overwhelming agreeement that, if the choice is between passing an
amendment banning flag burning, as the Senate is scheduled to consider this week, or spending the time
necessary to confirm more judicial nominees, the groups strongly prefer the confirmation of judges. (In
other words, they would waive the flag issue in favor of the judges.) Not that they don't approve of the
flag amendment but, in the words of the American Conservative Union's David Keene, the flag issue is
"more symbolic than substantive," whereas the confirmation battles are of highest substantive AND
political importance. The flag issue, Keene said, [s "not very salient” right now.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Of course, a bunch of GOP senators obviously
consider both issues to be the equivalent of "boob bait for the Bubbas," in other words just throwaway
crumbs every once in a while to keep the natives on the right from getting too restless. IN other words,
the senators consider themselves to be sort of slumming with us either way, rather than understanding
that judicial confirmations are crucially important not just for right-wing hot-button issues but for the
protection of the Constitution itself more broadly -- AND important as well for political reasons,
because voters motivated by the issue can mean the difference between victory and defeat. Such is not
necessarily the case with an 18-year-old issue like flag burning. (Of course, in the best of all worlds, the
Senate would consider both issues, because it wouldn't waste so much time either on other issues or,
even worse, out of session. But that's a topic for another day.)

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Random notes and quotes from the press
conference:

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> From Keene: "The purpose of our gathering
here today is to let members of the Senate know that we do not have a 29-miute attention span." "On the
right, people are CONTINUALLY concerned” about judges. "We hope that people in the Senate don't
just say, 'oh, we've done some of that' (i.e. confirmed a single judge or two judges) and move on." Also,
making judicial confirmations an issue in Senate campaigns "will work to the benefit of Republican
candidates.”
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<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> From Jan LaRue of Concerned Women of
America: Senators must understand that is is "their constitutional DUTY...[to perform their jobs] of
advice and consent.” "Our constituents will not be put off by being told 'we have more pressing
business." LaRue also took direct shots at South Carolina Republican U.S. Sen. Lindsey Graham and, to
a lesser extent, at Sen. John McCain, for obstructing 4th Circuit nominee Jim Haynes, a counsel at the
Department of Defense.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> William Greene of RightMarch.com said
judicial confirmations are one of the two or three biggest issues for conservative activists nationwide,
and he echoed LaRue (in effect) when he also said that the senators "better answer to their constituents”
and that "they have a duty" to give final floor votes to the nominees.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Lars Liebler, a former law clerk for long-
embattled circuit court nominee Terrence Boyle (now a federal district judge), noted that of the 16,000
opinions Boyle has joined, a whopping 99% hvae been either NOT appealed or, if appealed, not
overturned -- and that of the ones that have been appealed, 93% have been affirmed by higher courts --
which is higher than the national average.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Jeff Lord, author of "The Borking Rebellion”
and sometime contributor to the American Spectator web site, called on the Senate to pass reforms long
pushed by Judiciary Committee Chairman Arlen Specter that would establish more formal rules and a
formal timetable for considering all nominees.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Also speaking were the wonderful Jim Martin
of "60-Plus," Tom McClusky of the Family Research Council, and Pat Woodward of the Republican
National Lawyers Association, while Sean Rushton of the Committee for Justice also took questions (as
did Miranda, who answered them at length, but [ wasn't taking notes as extensively during Q&A).

<http://'www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogiD=3111> All I have to add is that these speakers were all
correct. Confirming good judicial nominees with dispatch preserves the Constitution, it's good
politics...and it's only fair to the nominees themselves to let them know, up or down/yes or no, whether
they will become judges, rather than forcing them to put their lives on hold, often at great personal and
financial cost, while waiting for'senators to preen and play nasty political games.
<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Posted By: Quin Hillyer
<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111>

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111>

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111>
<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> CITIZENLink
<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Conservatives Say Senate Must Champion
Judicial Nominees

by Pete Winn, associate editor

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Some are setting records for length of time
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spent waiting for a vote.

<http://www.spectator.drg/bldgger.asp?BlogID=31 11> At the National Press Club today, a coalition of
conservative legal activists calied on the Senate and Majority Leader Bill Frist, R-Tenn., to make up-or-
down votes for the president's judicial nominees a top priority before the fall elections.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Sean Rushton, executive director of the
Committee for Justice, said it's crucial the Senate proceed right away.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "Many of these nominees have been waiting a
record amount of time for a vote, either on the Senate floor or at the Senate Judiciary Committee," he
told CitizenLink. "We think it's important to fill these vacancies for the sake of justice and the smooth
operation of our federal courts.”

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> But Rushton — along with Manuel Miranda's
Third Branch Conference — said that a few Senate Republicans may be willing to allow some nominees
languish in order to avoid a confrontation with Democrats over judicial filibusters. That, they say, is
unacceptable.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "We're asking that the Senate not only debate
those nominees, but take ownership and actually defend these nominees publicly,” Rushton said. "The
Democrats have been allowed to smear these nominees without adequate rebuttal."

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Lars Liebeler, a Washington, D.C., attorney,
sald one nominee who has been attacked unfairly is his old boss, federal District Judge Terrence Boyle,
who was nominated more than five years ago to a seat on the 4th U.S, Circuit Court of Appeals.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "If you are a district-court judge, you don't have
a press secretary or a PR firm who's going to be out there defending you, so you're open to attacks," the
former Boyle law clerk said. "[t's very difficult for you to stand up and defend yourself. That process, |
think is frustrating." ‘

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Liebeler, who said he is part of an "apolitical”
group of 20 or so former Boyle law clerks who have banded together to set the record straight, said the
news media have wrongly attacked the judge's integrity and ethics. To say the allegations are wrong
would be an understatement.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "I think people sometimes play pretty fast and
loose with the facts," he said. "In this case, it's important to call people on those facts. Judge Boyle is a
good judge, and his record proves that beyond question.”

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Emily Barton, a lawyer in private practice in
Chicago who clerked for Boyle for two years, pointed to the fact that his nomination has been
languishing for a record-setting time.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "In less than a week, he'll commemorate the fact
that it has been one year since his nomination was voted out of committee," she said. "In a month, he'll
set a second record by being the longest-standing nominee having been voted out of committee and not
having received an up-or-down vote."

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> She called the situation simply outrageous.
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<http://www .spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "I think it's time those records stop being set —
and we need to set a better precedent for future nominees."

_ <http://www.spectator.6rg/b[ogger.asp?BlogID=3 111> Barton said the aliegations against Boyle largely
center on whether he ruled in a case in which it is alleged he had a financial interest — and the baseless
charges, she said, came not from informed sources, but from a single Web article.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "This was a Web article published by a project
which is funded by George Soros," the billionaire liberal activist, she said. "People can draw their own
conclusions."

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=31 11> Barton believes the whole judicial-nominations
process is in need of an overhaul.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> "] think Judge Boyle is just one in a number of
nominations that people have attempted to sidetrack for political reasons," she said. "I think the system
is at one of the most contentious levels ever in history, and I think it is broken. We need to take a good
look, as a policy matter, at what this is doing to the likelihood of getting fair, honest and experienced
people on the bench when their personal lives can be attacked like this."

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> Bruce Hausknecht, judicial analyst at Focus on
the Family Action, said one need only think of the name of Miguel Estrada to understand how broken
the system is.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> "He was filibustered for several years before he
gave up and withdrew his own name," he said. "There was also Carolyn Kuhi, a California judge who
experienced something similar with her nomination to the 9th Circuit, and she said — my interpretation
— "I don't need this" and withdrew her nomination.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> Add to the list Henry Saad, who was nominated
for the 6th Circuit. )

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BloglD=3111> "Just this year, after three years of being
filibustered, he withdrew his name and went home," Hausknecht said.

<http://www.spectator.org‘/_blbgger.asp?BlogID=3 111> The real trouble, according to Hausknecht, is
that good judges who want to serve their country are suffering abuse at the hands of liberal politicians
who have a political agenda in obstructing judges.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> "Because of that, other potential appellate
judges are going to look very hard at whether they truly want to force their families to go through the
same type of defamation and slander and obstruction and filibuster that these other good nominees have
gone through."

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogiD=3111> TAKE ACTION:

Please let your senators know you think it's unfair to let the nominees of any president languish for years
without the courtesy of an up-or-down vote, Please ask your lawmakers to champion the cause of Judge
Terrence Boyle and other nominees.

<http://www.spectator.org/blogger.asp?BlogID=3111> If you are a CitizenLink Daily Update
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subscriber, click on the blue Take Action button on the right side of the e-mail to be automatically
logged in to our Action Center. Otherwise, click here.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> (Paid for by Focus on the
Family Action.) -

<htip://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controlier.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr,vocus.cOni/GRSP'ACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Family Research Council
Joins Conservative Leaders to Urge Action on Judicial Nominees

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> 6/12/2006 1:49:00 PM

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> To: National Desk

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Contact: Bethanie Swendsen
or JP Dufty, 866-372-6397, both of Family Research Council

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTFé&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> WASHINGTON, June

12 /U.S. Newswire/ -- Today, Tom McClusky, vice president for Government Affairs at the Family
Research Council, joined conservative leaders at a press conference to urge Senate GOP leadership to
move delayed judicial nominees to the floor for a final vote.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> McClusky released the
following statement today:

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> "Throughout our history,
America’s judiciary has expanded its power. This attitude of judicial supremacy even led judges in the
Ninth Circuit to rule that the phrase 'under God' in the Pledge of Allegiance was unconstitutional.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> "Constitutional amendments
are but one step in the solution to address issues under attack. We are here today to ensure our courts are
stocked by judges who interpret the law -- not those who seek to make it.
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<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> "Judges such as Terrence
Boyle, who was first nominated in the spring of 2001, have been held up for years by inaction in the
U.S. Senate. Michael Wallace has been subject to unwarranted attacks by the highly political and
leftward leaning American Bar Association and is now awaiting action by the Senate Judiciary
Committee.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> "If we hope to return to the
days when we had three equal branches of government instead of a court that overrules them all,
President Bush must continue to nomtinate high caliber nominees and not succumb to political deals
which weaken his Constitutional authority. The U.S. Senate must move quickly to bring these nominees
to an up-or-down vote; our system of justice requires it, and the American people deserve nothing less."

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> FOR IMMEDIATE
RELEASE

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> JUNE 12, 2006

<http://vocusgr‘vocus.coni/GRSPACEZ/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL.=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> FOR MORE
INFORMATION:

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> STACEY HOLLIDAY

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> (202) 488-7000 ext. 126

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> CWA’s Chief Counsel Urges
Senators to Act on Judicial Nominees

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?

SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Washington, D.C. —
Concerned Women for America’s (CWA’s) Chief Counsel Jan LaRue joined other conservative leaders
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today at a press conference to urge U.S. Senators to stop delaying and start moving on the pending
nominations of qualified judicial nominees. Senators must hold hearings and bring pending nominations
to the floor in order to fill the remaining 49 vacancies in the federal courts.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV _Section=Home> LaRue said, “Concerned
Women for America and.our half million members in all 50 states expect the Senators they’ve supported
in past elections to fulfill their constitutional duty in the judicial nomination process. Delay, neglect and
obstruction are not advice and consent. Nominees deserve and must have a hearing and a Senate vote.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> “Judge Terry Boyle has been
waiting more than five years for a Senate vote. That is deplorable and can only be atoned for with an up-
or-down vote. He must not wait any longer.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL.=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> “Jim Haynes’ nomination to
the Fourth Circuit has béen delayed in the Senate Judlcmry Committee more than a year since his
hearmg Sen. Lindsey Graham (R-South Carolina) needs to back up his statement of November 11,
2003: “[T]he President’s nominees deserve a straight up-or-down vote. If they get this, they will be
confirmed.” Senators must show up at the hearing and vote and then vote on the Senate floor.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> “Our people expect their
senators to stand up for judicial nominees who are committed to preserving our constitutional republic
by upholding the written Constitution and respecting the limited role of a judge. We expect them to vote.
Vote yes or vote no, but vote.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName= FOTF&Deﬁnmon—Home&XSL Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus. com/GRSPACEQ/dotnet/WebPubllsh/controller aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> “If Americans continue to see
obstruction and hear excuses rather than debate and votes on nominees, senators should not be surprised
that come November 8, the votes they want may not be there,” concluded LaRue.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>
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<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> ------a-emememememmrmcmcmeeov

<http://vocusgr.vocus.corr;/GRSPACEQ/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> (Subscription only)

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.c‘bm/GRS'PACE2/d0tnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> June 7, 2006

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Wall Street Journal

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL.=Home&SV_Section=Home> A Different Judicial Battle

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL.=Home&SV_Section=Home> The Senate is back in session,
and we'll soon see if Republicans are serious about confirming President Bush's nominees for the
appeals courts. Majority Leader Bill Frist kept his promise to confirm Brett Kavanaugh to the D.C.
Circuit before Memorial Day, after he'd waited three years for a vote.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controlier.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=FHome&SV_Section=Home> So who's next? Mr. Frist
wanted to move Fourth Circuit nominee Terrence Boyle by Memorial Day too, but no go. A federal
Judge in North Carolina, Mr. Boyle has the honor of waiting longer than any appeals-court nominee in
history for a floor vote. He was in Mr. Bush's first group of nominees announced on May 9, 2001 and
was first nominated by Mr. Bush's father in 1991, though Democrats denied him a vote.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Demaocrats now say they'l]
filibuster his nomination. They are distorting a couple of Judge Boyle's civil rights decisions and making
conflict-of-interest allegations that add up at worst to minor infractions. But Republicans don't want a
fight in an election year over race or ethics. And Judge Boyle's onetime Senate champion -- Jesse Helms

3/4/2017



Page 32 of 71

-- has long since retired. A controversial nominee without an angel to guide him through today's
polarized Senate 1s in trouble.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?

SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Which brings us to William
"Jim" Haynes II, another stalled Fourth Circuit nominee. Mr. Haynes was named on September 29,
2003, had a hearing two months later, and was voted out of committee in March 2004. But don't blame
this delay only on Democrats. Two Republicans -- Senators John McCain and Lindsey Graham -- are
also causing the holdup.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.conl/ GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTFé&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE?2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?

SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> Mr. Haynes is the Pentagon's

general counsel, and his transgression is to have offered legal advice on the treatment of detainees in the
war on terror. The big point of contention is his role in Defense Secretary Donald Rumsfeld's decision in
December 2002 to allow "coercive” interrogation techniques against al Qaeda detainees at Guantanamo.

<http://vocusgr. vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> The Pentagon says Mr.
Haynes offered legal analysis; his critics distort this to say he was instrumental in forging a policy that
could be used to justify "torture." But there is no evidence that anyone condoned torture, and it was the
CIA, not the Pentagon, that used "waterboarding” that critics cite as the most coercive sanctioned
technique. ‘

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> In any case, Mr. Rumsfeld
rescinded his decision within-six weeks after Pentagon lawyers took their concerns to Mr. Haynes, who
then took them to Mr. Rumsfeld. Even if you believe the "coercive" techniques policy was a mistake, its
reversal was due in no small part to Mr. Haynes, who did his duty of providing legal analysis. Mr.
Haynes met with Senator McCain for an hour last month and agreed to answer written questions about
the issue.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL.=Home&SV_Section=Home> Senator McCain's anger over
the Air Force's tanker deal with Boeing also unfairly extends to Mr. Haynes. As general counsel, Mr.
Haynes had the job of reviewing and, in some cases, redacting the small library's worth of documents
the Senator demanded. A McCain spokeswoman tells us that the Senator has not made a decision about
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whether to support the nomination.

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx? ‘
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> It's hard to see how opposing
Mr. Haynes would achieve anything except win the Senators some fleeting praise in the establishment
media. [t wouldn't impress GOP primary voters in Mr. Graham's home state of South Carolina, an
important Presidential primary state in 2008 and home to many Haynes supporters. In defeating Mr.
Haynes, Mr. McCain would mainly be validating those critics who want to punish anyone associated
with the war in Iraq. Is this how a President McCain would treat his appointees who come under
political fire for offering honest counsel?

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?

SiteName=FOTF &Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home> There are 18 vacancies on the
appeals-court bench -- 10% of the total -- and not many weeks left to fill them before election-year
campaigning makes judicial confirmations next to impossible. Seven nominees are currently waiting for
a hearing or vote. With Republicans in danger of losing Senate seats, if not their majority, now is the
time to honor one of their campaign pledges from 2004 by confirming Mr. Bush's judicial nominees.

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

<http:f/vocu_sgr.vocus.c61ﬁ/GRSPACE2/d0tnel/ WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home& XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>

<http://vocusgr.vocus.com/GRSPACE2/dotnet/WebPublish/controller.aspx?
SiteName=FOTF&Definition=Home&XSL=Home&SV_Section=Home>
http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 html
<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>
<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm1> THE HILL
<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm!> June 7, 2006
<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 .html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> White House
Renews Push for Nominées

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> By Alexander
Bolton
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<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHiil/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 .html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 . html> White House
officials are making a concerted effort to cooperate with outside conservative groups to support and
defend President Bush’s nominees to the federal bench, and they are also planning to work more closely
with the Senate on confirming the nominees.

<http:/fwww.thehill.com/ thehill/export/TheHill/I\J ews/Frontpage/060706/news3.htmi>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> The greater
focus on judges comes in the wake of privately expressed criticism from conservative leaders that the
White House and the GOP-controlled Senate were doing little to defend high-profile nominees such as
William *Jim” Haynes and Terrence Boyle, both picked for the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, from
attacks by liberals.

<http:// www.thehill.com/t_hehill/export/TheHill/N ews/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> The White
House and Senate Republicans offered spirited defenses of prior embattled nominees, such as Priscilla
Owen, who now sits on the 5th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals, and Janice Rogers Brown, who is a
member of the D.C. Circuit Court. But since their confirmations and the Supreme Court confirmations
of Chief Justice John Roberts and Justice Samuel Alito, GOP leaders have done little to defend other
controversial nominees.

<http://www.thehill.corfl/t}iehi Il/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> The lack of an
organized defense of languishing nominees such as Haynes, Boyle and William Myers, a nominee to the
9th Circuit, prompted former clerks of the nominees and conservative activists to take matters into their
own hands. Boyle’s former clerks, many of whom are now prominent lawyers, joined together on their
own accord to defend him from accusations that he acted improperly while a district-court judge.

<http://www.thehill.coﬁl/th'ehill/éxport/TheHi]l/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> Conservative
activists and intellectual leaders, such as Sean Rushton, executive director of the Committee for Justice,
and Professor John Yoo of the University of California at Berkeley, also began laying plans to form
committees to defend other embattled nominees. Yoo was in the national spotlight earlier this year
during the Alito hearings because of his writings on the legal theory of the unitary executive, which
Bush has used to justify his wartime powers.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htmi> But since the
Senate confirmation of Brett Kavanaugh to the D.C. Circuit Court of Appeals two weeks ago, the White
House has begun to take a more active role in defending the nominees. For example, talking points
circulated at the end of last week defending Boyle from accusations that he did not recuse himself from
cases where he may have had conflicts of interest were written in the signature style of the White House
and its ally the Republican:National Committee. And administration officials are also working more
closely with conservative activists to defend the nominees. Also, the Department of Justice is crafting a
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memo on Boyle’s conduct as a judge and activists close to the White House such as Edward Whelan,
president of the Ethics and'Public Policy Center who authored a recent article in the conservative
Weekly Standard, are stepping up their advocacy on behalf of the judicial nominees.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm|>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> “I sense that,”
said Sen. Jeff Sessions (R-Ala.), a member of the Senate Judiciary Committee, when asked yesterday if
he noticed more effort by the White House to support the judicial nominees. He added that he met with
Boyle and a White House alde Monday in a meeting he said he assumed was set up by the
administration.

<http://www thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> “I guess that
represents a stepping up and talking about judges,” Sessions acknowledged.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm!>

<http://www_thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> Sessions also
said that conservatives are right to be concerned about the lack of action by Senate Republicans to
defend the nominees, something he attributed to distractions caused by the busy schedule and big
political issues such as immigration reform.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.corﬁ/théhil.l/export/TheHillfNews/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> “I think it’s time
to get more serious in defending the nominees,” he said.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3. . html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htmi> Sen. Jim DeMint
(R-S8.C.), a rising star in the upper chamber’s conservative circles, said that the White House is working
more closely with Senate Majorlty Leader Bill Frist (R-Tenn.) on the judicial nominees.

<http://www.thehill. com/thehlll/export/TheHIII/News/F rontpage/060706/news3.htm!>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> “We’ve got to
get moving faster on judicial nominees,” said DeMint, who added that Frist has told him judicial
nominees are a priority.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/The Hill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>
<http://www.thehill.conh/théhill)export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htm1> A White House
official said that several of the nominees have sat in the Senate for a long time and that the
administration 1s asking senators to make a decision about whether to confirm them or not, whether to
“fish or cut bait.”

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> The greater
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cooperation between the White House and conservative groups comes several weeks after White House
political adviser Karl Rove and counsel Harriet Miers told conservatives in a private meeting that they
would begin sending more judicial nominees to the Hill. But so far few nominees have been sent.

<http://www.thehill .com/'t.hehil.l/export/TheHillfN ews/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/ TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> The White
House official said that to the extent there is a push on judges it is an effort to wrap up background
checks on judicial nominees and send them to the Senate more quickly. The eftort is a direct recognition
that the window of opportunity for getting nominees confirmed in the Senate may be closing as Election
Day and the end of the 109th Congress approaches.

<http://www.thehill. com/lhehlll/export/TheHlll/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 htmi>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> Sen. Lindsey
Graham (R-S.C.), a member of the Judiciary Committee, has come under heavy fire from conservatives
for blocking Haynes’s nomination.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 . htmi>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> Yesterday,
nearly 80 prominent conservative leaders including David Keene, chairman of the American
Conservative Union; Paul Weyrich, chairman of Coalitions for America; Manuel Miranda, chairman of
the Third Branch Conference; and Saul Anuzis, chairman of the Michigan Republican Party, delivered a
letter to Graham rebuking him for “effectively blocking” Haynes’s nomination in the Judiciary
Committee.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.html> “We understand
that you and Senator [John] McCain [R-Ariz.] have concerns about the Bush Administration’s policies
on prisoners captured in the War on Terror, and about Mr. Haynes’s role in implementing those policies
at the Defense Department,” the conservative leaders wrote.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 .htm|>

<http://www.thehill. com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htmI> Graham
defended himself yesterday by saying that he is not blocking Haynes in committee and arguing that the
conservative leaders who signed the letter do not represent all conservatives. But Graham refused to say
whether he would cast a crucial vote to pass Haynes out of committee.

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3.htmlI>

<http:// www.thehill.com/théhi'l_l/export/TheHillfN ews/Frontpage/060706/news3 .htmi>

<http://www.thehill.com/thehill/export/TheHill/News/Frontpage/060706/news3 html>
http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324 . php

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>
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<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324 php> POWERLINE
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> June 6, 2006
<http://powerlineblog.corr%/archilvesfo 14324 .php> |
<htlp://powerlineblog.cénﬁ/arcﬁives/O14324.php> Jim Haynes' listening skills
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Last night, I discussed the incoherent criticism
directed at Fourth Circuit nominee Jim Haynes by two retired military legal officers. It since has been
pointed out to me that one of the officers, Retired Admiral Hutson, served as the Navy Judge Advocate
General during the Clinton Administration, retiring in 2000. Thus, he never worked directly with
Haynes, and presumably lacks first hand knowledge as to whether Haynes listens to others. The other
Retired Admiral, Donald Guter, was the Navy JAG from 2000 to 2002. He retired in 2002, and so had a
relatively brief overlap with Haynes.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> By contrast, Major General (ret.) Michael Marchand
served with Haynes until July 2005. He was an Army JAG for 31 years. During the last 12 of them, he

served in positions that provided him with "sigificant exposure" to the various General Counsels of the

Department of Defense. Marchand states, in a letter to Senators Specter and Leahy that

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> In my experience Mr. Haynes has been more
inclusive of the Judge Advocates General and the senior service lawyers of the armed services than any
General Counsel of the Department of Defense. He has consistently and repeatedly reached out to the
senior lawyers of the Department of Defense on some of the most difficult legal issues to confront our
armed services, our Department, and our Country. He has done so throughout his tenure in formal and
informal ways. He has been respectful of our views, even on those occasions when he may not have
agreed with one of more of us. The Department and its legal community -- and the Country -- have been
well served.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324 php> UPDATE: William Suter, Major General, USA
{(Ret.), and clerk of the U.S. Supreme Court, served in the JAG Corps from 1962-1991. He worked
closely with Jim Haynes in 1990-1991 when Haynes was General Counsel of the Army. Suter has
writlen to various Senators in support of Haynes. He states:

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Mr. Haynes is a superb lawyer in every respect. He
performed his duties as the Army General Counsel with great distinction. He was very knowledgeable
concerning military matters and fully supported the Army's mission. I found him easy to work with and
considered him a valuable provessional colleague. He was always available to discuss pending legal
issues and we kept each other informed about important matters. He respected Judge Advocates and
their opinions. He is also a man of great character and integrity.
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<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Mr. Haynes deserves a vote on his nomination. | am
confident that he will be an outstanding appellate judge.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> (Subscription required)
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>
<http://powerlineblog.cqm/archives/{)14324.php> Congress Daily PM
<h1tp://powerlineblog.conﬂafchives/O14324.php> 6 June 2006
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Conservatives Rap Graham Over Judge; He Defends
Stance

<http://poweriineblog.c'onilafchives/ 014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> More than 80 conservative leaders today sent a letter
to Sen. Lindsey Graham, R-S.C., accusing him of waging a "silent filibuster” against the nomination of
William Haynes to the 4th U.S. Circuit Court of Appeals. While Graham today dismissed the coalition's
charges, he also outlined his concerns with the nominee. "We represent a coalition of organizations that
cares deeply about putting constitutionalist judges on the federal courts,” wrote the leaders. "We are
writing to express our concern about your lack of support for the nomination of William Haynes to the
U.S. Court of Appeals for the Fourth Circuit, effectively blocking him in [the Judiciary] committee."
The leaders further accused Graham of violating the constitutional prerogative of the president and the
GOP majority to have an up-or-down vote on nominations, comparing his opposition to "Democrats’
minority-obstructionist tactics."

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Graham brushed off the group's efforts to demand he
support the nominee. "They area group of people that organize around a specific event. That doesn't
mean they represent conservatives," said Graham. "[ represent a conservative state with a conservative
philosophy on judges. But I also believe added scrutiny is needed. And [ am ready to vote on all
nominees that [ know about." Graham said Bush administration officials that worked with Haynes on the
administration's policies involving torture of war prisoners have expressed to him their concerns with
Haynes'-role in the "formulation of the interrogation policy. I'm listening to those people." But Graham
insisted he is not officially blocking the Judiciary Commitiee from voting on Haynes' nomination and
predicted other senators would "call for more hearings” on controversial nominees, including Haynes.
Graham declined to say how he would vote on the nominee if requests for additional hearings are not
met. Sen. John McCain, R-Afiz., also shares Graham's concerns with Haynes' nomination.

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>
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<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> Despite their anger over Graham's participation in the
Gang of 14 last year, the conservative coalition declined to mention Graham's role in today's letter. The
bipartisan Gang of 14 prevented Majority Leader Frist from changing Senate rules to prohibit the
minority from filibustering a president's judicial nomination. The Committee for Justice, which signed
today's letter, said recently the conservative groups would launch a national campaign via e-mails and
telephone calls to Graham in hope of persuading the senator to support Haynes' nomination. One
conservative leader predicted recently that Graham's conservative base could lash out against the senator
when he runs for re-election in 2008, Haynes, who was nominated three years ago, has twice received
the American Bar Association's highest rating. The group today defended Haynes' involvement in the
2003 torture scandal when he served as the Pentagon's general counsel, arguing Haynes had an
"obligation to defend the legal rights of his client, the Defense Department, and to follow the legal
advice of the Justice Department.” -- by Greta Wodele

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324.php> |

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014324. php> http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php>
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/()14317.php> June 6, 2006
<http://powerlineblog.céWaréhives/O143 17.php> POWERLINE
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php>
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php> The incoherence of Jim Héynes‘ critics
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014317.php> According to the Washington Post, "some retired
military officers have served notice" that they will oppose the nomination of Jim Haynes in the event of
a confirmation battle. The two officers mentioned by the Post are both former military lawyers.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 . html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/contenVarticle/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html> This is
old news to anyone who'has been reading Power Line. [ndeed, as we have long noted, Sen. Lindsey
Graham reportedly has been preventing a confirmation battle based partly on reports from military
lawyers who are unhappy with Haynes about his role regarding the administration's policy towards war
on terrorism detainees.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 .htm!> One of
the officers, retired Rear Admiral John Hutson, claims that Haynes' "unwillingness to listen to others
caused him to preside over the DOD legal system during the time of its greatest debacle in memory, the
abuse of detainees by military personnel around the world." This is the familiar argument of the
bureaucrat on the losing side -- "they didn't listen to me," which almost always means "they didn't agree
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with me." In Haynes' case, moreover, it was his obligation to defer to the legal advice and policy
preferences of the Justice Department and the White House, not those of career military lawyers.

<http://www.washingtonp-ost.co.m/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR200606050] 124 htm!>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.html> As for
the "great debacle" claim, Hutson's tortured formulation, ("caused [Haynes] to preside over the legal
system in the time of its greatest debacle,” not "caused a debacle™), betrays the weakness of his
argument. And what precisely was the debacle? If Hutson is referring to Abu Ghraib, he's talking
nonsense. Nothing Haynes (or Justice Department lawyers) did caused that debacle; otherwise, whatever
they did to cause it would have caused other Abu Ghraibs. Indeed, the controversial memo that Haynes
produced (which adhered to the legal position laid out by the Justice Department) did not include sexual
humiliation as one of the permitted interrogation devices. If Hutson is referring to Guantanamo Bay,
then there is no debacle. Evidence of mistreatment of prisoners there is scant. It can be argue that the
decision to hold so many people at Gitmo indefinitely (regardless of how they are treated) has been a
public relations set-back. But that decision was not made by Haynes.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 . html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.html>
Meanwhile, retired Rear Admiral Donald Guter, apparently in response to the argument that Haynes was
following Justice Department policy as he was obliged to, doubts that as a judge Haynes would have the
independence or judgment to oppose unwise policies being pushed by his superiors. Either Guter is
being misquoted or he was absent the day they taught law in law school. As an appeals court judge,
Haynes' "superiors” would be the Supreme Court, and it would be Haynes' obligation not to oppose their
decisions. It would also be Haynes' obligation as a judge not to focus on whether policies being
"pushed” by the executive or the legislature are "unwise," as opposed to unlawful,

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 . htm1>
Against the incoherent views of the retired admirals, we have the testimony of Bernard Meltzer, a
distinguished law professor and former assistant trial counsel at Nuremberg, who worked with Haynes
in formulating the procedure for trying detainees before military tribunals. Meltzer apparently had no
difficulty in getting Haynes to "listen.” He reports that Haynes showed "informed and sensitive concern
for the rights and legitimate interests of those who might be tried before a military commission."

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 .html> No
wonder Lindsey Graham has been trying to prevent a debate on the merits of Haynes.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 . htmI>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 .htm{>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html>
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.htmi>

3/4/2017



Page 41 of 71

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124 html>
Washington Post

<http://www.washingtdﬁp;)st.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html> June 6,
2006

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 . htm]>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 htm]>
Opposition to Nominee

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 .htm]> By
Shailagh Murray and Charles Babington

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 _htm]> Some
retired military officers have served notice that if conservatives keep pressing for a Senate confirmation
vote for judicial nominee William J. Haynes Il, it won't come without a fight.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.htm]>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124 . html>
Haynes, the Defense Department's general counsel, is President Bush's choice for a seat on the U.S.
Court of Appeals for the 4th Circuit. Democrats have opposed Haynes since 2003, and now some
Republicans are joining them. They object to his role as the Pentagon's top lawyer when controversial
policies were adopted regarding harsh treatment of detainees captured in Afghanistan, Iraq and
elsewhere.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 1 24.htmI>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 htmI> The
conservative group Committee for Justice has launched a telephone and e-mail campaign against one of
those Republicans, Sen. Lindsey O. Graham (8.C.). Last week, some retired military lawyers came to
Graham's defense, sending letters to the Judiciary Committee that call Haynes unfit for a lifetime
appointment to the appellate court.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124.html>
Haynes's "unwillingness to listen to others caused him to preside over the DOD legal system during the
time of its greatest debacle in memory, the abuse of detainees by military personnel around the world,”
wrote John D. Hutson, a retired rear admiral who was a senior Navy lawyer. Donald J. Guter, who held
the same rank, wrote that he doubted Haynes would have the independence or judgment to oppose
unwise policies being pushed by his superiors.

<http:/ www.washingto'npi)St.coin/wp-dyn/content/article/ 2006/06/05/AR2006060501124 . html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501124 . html>
Among those praising Haynes in letters to the committee 1s Bernard D. Meltzer, a retired law professor
and former assistant trial counsel in the trials before the International Military Tribunal in Nuremberg.
Melizer wrote that he got to know Haynes while consulting with the Pentagon and that "[ was impressed
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by his informed and sensitive concern for the rights and legitimate interests of those who might be tried
before a military commission."

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 htmI>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/ 06/05/AR2006060501 124 htm]>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124.htm|>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/05/AR2006060501 124 html>
http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/2901xcht.asp

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>
<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> 6/12/2006

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> WEEKLY
STANDARD

<htt;'3://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/OOO/OOO/O 12/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Lowering the
Bar

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> The corrupt
ABA judicial evaluation process.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> By Edward
Whelan

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> IF THERE
WERE A LIST of lawyers least suited to assess Brett Kavanaugh's fitness to serve as a judge on the
D.C. Circuit, Marna Tucker would be very high on it. Tucker's narrow specialty, divorce law, is far
removed, in both substance and sophistication, from the work of the federal appellate courts--especially
from the complex cases of administrative law that are the staple of the D.C. Circuit. Even worse, Tucker
could hardly pretend to be impartial towards Kavanaugh. A fervent gender activist and supporter of
other left-wing causes, she is a longtime ally of those who have vituperated the conservative Kavanaugh
on account of his work for Kenneth Starr's independent-counsel investigation and his service as White
House lawyer and staff secretary under President George W. Bush.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>
<http://www.weeklysta:ndard.cbm/Content/Public/Articles/OOO/OOO/O 12/290ixcht.asp> After nearly
three years of Democratic obstruction, Kavanaugh's nomination was recently confirmed by the Senate,

and he has taken his seat on the D.C. Circuit. But the untold story of his recent treatment by the ABA's
Committee on the Federal Judiciary, which rates all federal judicial nominees, deserves attention, for it
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illustrates a longstanding defect that periodically plagues the committee's evaluations of Republican
nominees.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www, weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> When President
Bush first nominated Kavanaugh in July 2003, the ABA committee gave him its top overall rating of
"well qualified” (with a !'substantial majority"--10 to 13 of the 14 voting members--rating him "well
qualified" and the remaining minority rating him "qualified"). When Kavanaugh was renominated in
early 2003, the committee's supplemental evaluation yielded the same "well qualified” rating. Then, as
the Senate's 2005 session was wrapping up, Democratic leadership in the Senate, in a curious move,
inststed that Kavanaugh's nomination, alone among all the pending judicial nominations, be sent back to
the White House. The Democrats' insistence seemed at the time peevish, requiring President Bush to go
through the formality of renominating Kavanaugh in January 2006. Little noticed was the fact that,
under the ABA committee's practices, the renomination would trigger yet another supplemental
evaluation of Kavanaugh.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> There was every
reason to expect the ABA's 2006 supplemental evaluation to be routine, as its purpose was simply to
cover the one-year period since the previous rating. But a key fact had changed over that year: Tucker
had been assigned to the ABA committee as the member responsible for the D.C. Circuit. Instead of
focusing on the previous year--the only period of time not covered in the earlier evaluations--Tucker
launched a scorched-earth review of Kavanaugh's entire career. She conducted 91 witness interviews--
far more than the 55 that underlay the original 2003 evaluation--but showed little interest in witnesses
identified by Kavanaugh. When ABA judiciary committee chairman Stephen Tober discovered (in his
words) that "this was a nominee that Ms, Tucker was spending a considerable amount of time on," he
did not rein her in but instead enlisted a second committee member--liberal civil-rights activist John
Payton--to assist her. ‘

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://'www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Kavanaugh's
relations with the previous D.C. Circuit member--also a Democratic woman--had been cordial and
professional. In sharp contrast--according to administration officials whom Kavanaugh spoke with at the
time--Tucker and Payton were adversarial and partisan when they interviewed Kavanaugh. Tucker
criticized the White House for ending the ABA committee's privileged role in reviewing judicial
candidates before they were formally nominated. Tucker and Payton displayed a bizarre interest in an
internal Senate dispute (not involving Kavanaugh) that arose in late 2003 after a Republican staffer
discovered on a shared computer directory a Democratic strategy memo that urged that a Sixth Circuit
nominee be stonewalled in order to affect the outcome of the University of Michigan racial-preferences
cases pending in that court. And Payton, who had argued those same cases in the Supreme Court in
2003, tried to probe what part Kavanaugh had played in the White House's formulation of the
administration's position in those cases.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>
<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Returning from

the interview, Kavanaugh told his White House colleagues that Tucker's conduct of the interview deeply
concerned him. Fortunately for Kavanaugh, his strong record and the previous ratings he had received
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from the ABA committee made it difficult for Tucker to do him serious damage. Her evaluation reduced
his overall rating from "well qualified" to "qualified" (with a minority of the committee still finding him
well qualified), but even that rating meant that he had met the committee's "very high standards with
respect to integrity, professional competence and judicial temperament.”

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> But the ABA
committee and Tucker weren't through with Kavanaugh. Responding to hyperbolic Democratic rhetoric
about Kavanaugh's downgrade, Tober took the extraordinary step of submitting to the Senate Judiciary
Committee a statement that presented, in isolation and without attribution, the committee's supposed dirt
on Kavanaugh. And Tober and Tucker supplemented this statement in a telephone conference with
senators and staffers.

<http://www weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> One witness,
Tober explained, had charged that Kavanaugh had "dissembled” in an oral argument. And (among a few
other criticisms) several witnesses, all supposedly using the same word, had characterized Kavanaugh's
White House work as "insulated." Tober and Tucker asserted that, consistent with their commitieg's

. policies, Kavanaugh had been informed of all negative items and had been given a full opportunity to
answer them.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> The ABA's
disclosures, and the manner in which they were presented, astounded Kavanaugh and his advisers.
Tucker had never told him the incendiary charge about having "dissembled” in court, he explained to
White House colleagues. Had he heard it, he pointed out compellingly, he certainly would have tried to
learn more about it from Tucker in order to dispute it. And, indeed, it appears that in the original charge
the term "dissembled" was misused. Questioned in the telephone conference about the charge, Tucker
stated that the "quote was 'He did not handle the case well as an advocate; he was not forceful, and when
he dissembled, he did not argue his case clearly.” The quoted statement makes little sense: It would be
peculiar to criticize dissembling (a form of lying) merely for its effect on clarity, rather than as an
intrinsic evil. Tucker herself, according to an unpublished transcript of the telephone conference,
interpreted the charge merely to mean that Kavanaugh "did not respond appropriately” to questions. But
Kavanaugh was never given a chance to contest the charge. And Senate Democrats, handed the
ammunition by Tober and Tucker, profligately hlghhghted the "dissembling" charge to impugn
Kavanaugh's integrity.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> As for the charge
that Kavanaugh's White House experience was "insulated": [t was clear to Kavanaugh that Tucker
herself was committed to that view. She even ignorantly insisted that, as staff secretary overseeing the
full range of executive-branch decisions, he was exposed only to a "very narrow band" of views,

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> With hindsight,
only a naif would believe that Tucker and Senate Democrats did not work together to engineer the return
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of Kavanaugh's nomination in December 2005. The most sensible hypothesis is that Tucker signaled that
she was well positioned to inflict damage on Kavanaugh--and that sending the nomination back to the
White House would enable her to do so through a supplemental evaluation. Why else would Senate
Democrats have insisted on sending the nomination back?

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/ Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/ 290ixcht.asp> The bigger
question is why a highly partisan divorce lawyer was ever appointed to the committee in the first place.

* The sitting ABA president, during his one-year term, has plenary authority to fill the five or so vacancies

that arise each year. (The committee chairman and the 14 other members serve staggered three-year
terms.) With the ABA's transformation over the last few decades from an apolitical professional
organization into a liberal interest group, ABA presidents and the bar activists who vie for influential
ABA positions have trended leftwards. Current ABA president Michael S. Greco, a zealous liberal,
presumably selected Tucker because of, not in spite of, her partisan credentials.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Tober's role in
Tucker's excesses is also'significant. Under the committee's procedures, the chairman and the circuit
member who conducts the investigation have extraordinary practical clout in shaping the views of the
other committee members, as they prepare the report that goes to the full committee. That Tober did not
try to restrain Tucker, but instead teamed her up with another liberal activist, suggests a woeful
inattention on his part to partisan conflicts of interest.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Not
coincidentally, Tober recently oversaw the committee's remarkable "not qualified" rating of Fifth Circuit
nominee Michael B. Wallace, a highly respected attorney and former Supreme Court law clerk for the
late William Rehnquist. In 1987, when Wallace served on the board of the Legal Services Corporation,
Tober presented strikingly intemperate testimony to an LSC committee that Wallace chaired. Opposing
a proposed regulation to require that boards receiving LSC funds have bipartisan membership (as does
the LSC itself), Tober flamboyantly accused Wallace of attempting to "fashion a political bias litmus
test" and of having a "hidden agenda,” and he vowed to disobey the regulation if it became law.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> The transcript of
Tober's testimony, which also includes a number of loopy constitutional arguments, makes one wonder
why Tober has any role in evaluating judicial nominees. It's even more disturbing that he would not see
fit to recuse himself from reviewing the nomination of Wallace, for whom he plainly bears a strong
aninius.

<http:// www.weeklystandéfd.coin/ Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp> Perhaps Tober
will provide a persuasive explanation for the committee's negative rating of Wallace. But one lesson
from the Kavanaugh process is that Tober's explanations should not be accepted at face value. In any
event, it's long past time for the ABA to take serious steps to ensure the selection of committee members
who will not let political bias infect their evaluations of judicial nominees. Absent such steps, the Senate
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Judiciary Committee should deprive the ABA committee of the privileged status it has long been
accorded.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>
<http://www.weeklystandard.Cofn/Content/Public/Articles/OOO/OOO/O 12/290ixcht.asp> -Edward Whelan.
is president of the Ethics and Public Policy Center and a contributor to National Review Online's Bench
Memos blog on judicial nominations.

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/2901ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/290ixcht.asp>

<http://'www.weeklystandard.com/Content/Public/Articles/000/000/012/2901xcht.asp>
http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php>
<http://powerlineblog.cbnﬂarchives/O14292.php> POWERLINE
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php> June 05, 2006
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php>
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php> Arlen Specter or Tom Daschle, take your pick
<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php>

<http://powerlineblog.com/archives/014292.php> This lead in today's Post story by Chris Cillizza about
Sen. Lindsey Graham is priceless:

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htm]> No
longer content with bashing Democrats for their obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominees, a
coalition of conservative groups is now turning its attention to a prominent Republican -- Sen. Lindsey
O. Graham (5.C)).
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 html> Give
that liberal a blog!

<http:llwww.washingtdﬁpE)stﬁcom/wp-dyn/content/ article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> The

story is great news, though. I've referred to Senator Graham as "the Arlen Specter of the south." In same
ways, though, the better comparison is to Tom Daschle. As with Daschle, the voters in Graham's
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conservative home state probably have little idea of Graham's true ideological stance. Sean Rushton
makes this point when he says:

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html> A key
reason why Lindsey Graham is Senator Graham is because he ran as opposed to the obstruction of the
president's judicial nominees. We hope he'll remember that.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htmI>
Graham is widely thought (along with Senator McCain) to be obstructing the nomination of Jim Haynes,
the general counsel of the defense department. Graham apparently has tight connections with military
lawyers who disliked the Pentagon's legal position on detainee interrogations. The Post quotes a
spokesman for Graham who expresses concern that Haynes may not have been receptive enough to
"advice from the military." However, Haynes was obliged to take his legal advice (if that's what the
spokesman is referring to) from the Justice Department and the Office of White House Counsel, and he
did so.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .htm|> If
Senator Graham nonetheless feels that Haynes is unfit to serve on the Fourth Circuit by virtue of his
legal memos (or for any other reason) that's fine. But let's have the debate and the vote.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . htmI>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR 2006060300555 html>
<http://www.washingtonpbsti.cém/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> Note:
This article was republished in the NY Sun (http://www.nysun.com/article/33859), The (SC) State
(http://www thestate.com/mld/thestate/news/nation/14742315 .htm), and The (TN) Commercial Appeal.
<http://www.thestate.com/mld/thestate/news/nation/1474231 5 . htm>

<http://www.thestate.com/mld/thestate/news/nation/14742315 htm>
http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 html>
WASHINGTON POST

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htm]> June 4,
2006

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . html>
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

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/ AR2006060300555.htmi> By
Chris Cillizza L

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/ AR2006060300555.htm|>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> No
longer content with bashing Democrats for their obstruction of President Bush's judicial nominees, a
coalition of conservative groups is now turning its attention to a prominent Republican -- Sen. Lindsey
O. Graham (5.C.).

<htp://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<hutp://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> The
campaign, led by the Committee for Justice, is aimed at persvading Graham to ailow a vote on William
James Haynes 11, the general counsel at the Department of Defense and a nominee for the U.S. Court of
Appeals for the 4th Circuit. Although the campaign is in its infancy, organizers expect it to develop into
a national e-mail and telephone lobbying effort.

<http://Www.washingiohp‘ostlcofn/wp-dynfcontent/artic16/2006/ 06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . html> "A key
reason why Lindsey Graham is Senator Graham is because he ran as opposed to the obstruction of the
president's judicial nominees,” said Sean Rushton, executive director of the Committee for Justice. "We
hope he'll remember that."

<http://www.washingtqnp_pst‘com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/ 06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>
Graham insists he has engaged in no formal obstruction of Haynes, nor has he enlisted other senators to
do so. Along with colleague and political ally John McCain (R-Ariz.), Graham has expressed concern
regarding the advice Haynes provided the Bush administration on the treatment of detainees captured in
the war on terrorism. "The role Mr. Haynes played as DOD general counsel formulating these policies
and whether he was receptive to legal advice from the military will be a line of inquiry when his
nomination is brought up," said Kevin D. Bishop, communications director tor Graham.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . html>
Haynes was nominated in 2003.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 htm!>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555. html>
Opposing conservatives on one of their pet issues carries political risks for both Graham and McCain.
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Since winning the seat vacated by the late Sen. Strom Thurmond (R)'in 2002, Graham has faced
occasional opposition from his party's base, a resistance that hardened when he joined a bipartisan group
of senators -- the "Gang of 14" -- to defuse a showdown on judicial nominees.

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .htm]>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . htmI>
Charleston developer Thomas Ravenel, who narrowly lost a bid for the GOP Senate nomination in 2004,
has encouraged speculation that he might mount a primary challenge to Graham in 2008 but is seeking
state office in 2006.

<hllp://www.washingtonbést.comIWp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htm1>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htmi>
McCain, who has made clear his intentions to run for president in 2008, has openly courted
conservatives over the past year in an attempt to heal rifts caused by his primary challenge to George W.
Bush in 2000. That effort has met with considerable success to date, progress that could be jeopardized
by another high-profile battle over judicial nominations.

<http://www.washingto.npos't.com/wp-dyn/content/article/ 2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htmi>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 html>
<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 .html> --------

<htlp://www.washingtonpost.com'/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> Sean
Rushton

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html>
Executive Director

<http://www.washingtonpost. com/wp -dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.htmi>
Committee for Justice =

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555 . html> 1275
Pennsylvania Avenue, NW

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/ AR2006060300555 html> Tenth
Floor

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/ AR2006060300555.htm|>
Washington, DC 20004

<http://www.washingtonpost.com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> 202-
481-6853 direct

<http://www. washmgtonpost com/wp-dyn/content/article/2006/06/03/AR2006060300555.html> 202-
487-6439 cell A
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<http://www.washingtoﬁpbst.com/wp-dyn/content/article/?.OO6/06/03/AR200606030055 5.htm!>
www.committeeforjustice.org

<http://www.committeeforjustice.org>

This is great. Thank you! -

From: Sean Rushton [mailto: SRushton@Committeeforlustice,org]
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2006 6:56 PM

To: Sinatra, Nicholas A.

Subject: Press roundup.

Rocky Mountain News
June 15, 2006

Time running short on nomination
By M.E. Sprengeimeyer, Rocky Mountain News

WASHINGTON — Time is running out before a Colorado judicial nomination could get stalled in the U.S. Senate's
summer swoon.

President Bush has nominated attorney and legal scholar Neil Gorsuch to fill a seat on the Denver-based 10th
Circuit Court of Appeals, and backers hope he gets a hearing in the Senate Judiciary Committee in the next few
weeks. o

But if there's a delay and the committee can't agree to advance the nomination by the Senate's August recess, it's
unlikely he can be win final Senate confirmation by the end of the year, said Sean Conway, chief of staff to Sen.
Wayne Allard, R-Loveland.

That prospect, and the lengthy delay in confirming an earlier 10th Circuit nominee, Tim Tymkovich, prompted
Allard to hand-deliver a |etter to Senate Judiciary Committee chairman Sen. Arlen Specter, R-Pa., this week
asking him to expedite Gorsuch's confirmation.

"What we're trying to do.is.:g'e.t 'this.process moving,” Allard chief of staff Sean Conway said Thursday. "What
pushed this is we do not want a repeat of the Tymkovich situation where we had a vacancy on the court for over
two years."

"Sen. Allard just doesn't feel it's prudent to have a vacancy on an important appeals court like this, particularly
with a non-controversial nominee."

So far, no overt opposition has emerged to Gorsuch's nomination, but arcane Senate procedures have left the
timing of his pending confirmation hearings up in the air.

By Senate tradition, the Jddiciiary Committee does not move forward with confirmation hearings until a nominee's
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
a day or two.
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http://www.humaneventsonline.com/rightanglefindex. php?1=18&title=frist sets_stage for vote on 8th_circuit

6/15/06
HUMAN EVENTS

Frist Sets Stage for Vote on 9th Circuit Nominee

By Robert Bluey

A well-placed source tells me tonight that Senate Majority Leader Bill Frist {R.-Tenn.) has scheduled time on
Monday at 5:30 p.m. to vote on the confirmation of Sandra Segal lkuta, a nominee for the 9th U.S. Circuit Court of
Appeals.

Ikuta doesn't have the name recogniticn of some other appellate court nominees, but with pressure mounting on
Senate Republicans to act on judges, Frist's move demonstrates once again that he is listening to the base.

According to Law.com, Ikuta is a "moderate conservative,” who is supported by both Republicans and Democrats.
[T]he list of people who do know her is significant. Among them, former Secretary of State Warren Christopher
(who put in a good word with Sen. Dianne Feinstein), 9th Circuit Judge Alex Kozinski, U.S. Supreme Court Justice
Sandra Day O'Connor (she clerked for both) and Gov. Arnold Schwarzenegger (her current boss).

Ikuta currently serves as the general counsel to the California Resources Agency. She'll be replacing Judge
James R. Browning, who is apparently the last appellate court judge remaining from the Kennedy Administration

UPDATE -- 1:27 a.m.; I'm hearing back from people with a stake in the judicial fight, and while they're pleased to
see Frist move lkuta to a vote, they're disappointed he didn't pick one of the well-known nominees | alluded to in
my post. They include Terrence Boyle, William Haynes, William Myers or Michael Wallace.

One source remarked:

"If the leader was listening to his base, he would be mounting defenses of Bovle, Haynes, Myers. and Wallace,
and considering moving any of them -- especially Boyle, who will be on the floor one year this Friday -- rather than
giving the Dems an easy pass to vote for lkuta. It creates the illusion of action while avoiding the hard work

conservatives are actually advocating.”

hitp://powerlineblog.com/archives/014398.php
POWERLINE

June 14, 2006

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
"very distinguished military leaders" to the Haynes nomination. These leaders turn out to be Retired Rear Admiral
John Hutson and Retired Rear Admiral Donald Guter. As | have noted, Hutson is a partisan Democrat who served
as Navy JAG under Clinton and retired before Haynes became General Counse! of the Defense Department.
Guter, Hutson's successor and crony, worked with Haynes for only a short period of time. His opposition
apparently is based on the incoherent prediction that, as a judge, Haynes would be unable to resist orders from
his superiors.

Graham also cites Retired Brigadier General Edward Rodriguez of the United States Air Force Reserves. But, as |
understand it, Rodriguez left active duty in 1974, stayed with the reserves until 1999, and never worked with
Haynes. Why Graham relies on-partisans with little or no first hand knowledge, while ignoring the pro-Haynes
views of, say, Major General (ret.) Michael Marchand who served with Haynes until mid-2005, is unclear.

Graham also refers darkly to "memos written by military legal officers to the civilian leaders in the Department of
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
concerns, but the concerns were addressed in the final set of interrogation methods. This final document
achieved general consensus (even Haynes critic Alberto Mora apparently was on board), although the document
did not conform entirely to the wishes of the JAGs. { '

Thus, contrary to the claim that Haynes was unwilling to listen to the military, the JAGs were heard out, and their
concerns were addressed. As Maj. Gen. Thomas J. Romig, the Army's top lawyer, testified before a
subcommittee chaired by Sen. Graham (as reported in the Washington Post), the criticism "was accepted in some
cases, maybe not in all cases. It did modify the proposed list of policies and procedures.”

Finally, Graham's letter fails to address the most important questions that arise from his course of conduct -- what
has his role been in preventing the Haynes nomination from coming to a vote, and will he now commit to allowing
such a vote following a full and fair debate?

htp:/iwww.philly. com/mld/inquirer/news/editorial/ 14820282 htm

6/15/08

Philadelphia Inquirer

Stop the nomination games

it's time to pass Specter's reforms to the irresponsible handling of judicial nominations.
By Jeffrey Lord

Jeffrey Lord is the author of "The Borking Rebeliion,” an inside look at the U.S. Senate's judicial confirmation
process S

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

The latest incident involves Sen. Lindsey Graham (R., $.C.) and a Bush nominee for the U.S. Court of Appeals for
the Fourth Circuit. The nominee, William "Jim" Haynes, is currently the general counsel at the Pentagon. As such,
he has played a role in the'issue of the treatment of detainees captured on the battlefields of Afghanistan and
Iraq. Graham, a military lawyer himself, apparently objects to Haynes and is responding to critics in the military
community that the policies on detainees Haynes helped to construct make him unfit for the appeals court.

Fair enough. White | disagree with this assessment, this has been used as yet another excuse to abuse the
Senate's judicial confirmation process.

Haynes' nomination has been sitting in the Senate Judiciary Committee for three years without a vote. Repeated
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
for things political. Not unlike the way Pennsylvania state legislators of both parties united to give themselves a
pay raise in the middle of the night, Republican and Democratic U.S. senators seem determined to show the
public that there are not two political parties in Washington, but three: the Republicans, the Democrats and the
Senate Party. The latter has a mere 100 members and is thoroughly bipartisan.

So Graham quietly signals his colleagues that he wants to obstruct the confirmation process and - presto! - the
senator gets his wish. Never mind that the rules for selecting senators are hard and fast and not to be tampered
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
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Even more amazing is the"reﬁorted conduct of McCain. Forget the sheer politics of his infuriating the very
conservatives he will need to get nominated. Does he seriously believe that his conduct in this matter will not
provide some ammunition for some future senator to stymie the judicial nominations of a President McCain?

For that matter, every senator with an eye on the White House in 2008 should be hustling to make sure Haynes
and other nominees are treated fairly. After senatorial abuse of the process reaching back to at least the Reagan
administration, what makes any Democrat think things will change if the next president's name is Clinton, Kerry or
Feingold?

Several years ago, Pennsylvania's own Sen. Arlen Specter proposed a series of excellent reforms that would
bring a halt to what has become an out-of-control judicial confirmation process. They featured a timeline for
hearings, committee votes and floor votes. If adopted, the rule changes would apply to all nominees of all
presidents, regardiess of which party controlled the Senate.

For no other reason than simple fairness, not to mention respect for the federal judiciary, it's time to pass those
Specter reforms.

Of course, there will be bipartisan resistance from senators more interested in self-granted perks than the kind of
imparttal rules senators themselves look to as the lifeblood of their role as elected officials under the Constitution.

But Specter believes in these reforms and, as chairman of the Senate Judiciary Committee, he is in exactly the
right place to get fair treatment for Haynes and finally reform the U.3. Senate’s judicial confirmation process for
good. After decades of senatorial mistreatment of judicial nominees, isn't it about time?

Pennsylvanians of all political stripes who are interested in seeing that the federal judiciary gets the same fairness
senators demand for themselves should insist that their senior senator use his considerable yet momentary power
to pass the Specter reforms.

http:/fwnd.com/news/article asp?ARTICLE 1D=50631

6/15/06
Worldnetdaily.com

Quit De Wining about the Santorum Spectercle
By Jill Stanek

A few weeks ago, | sent an e-mail to my list, encouraging Pennsylvania pro-lifers to support Republican Rick
Santorum in his rebid for the U.S. Senate against Democrat Bob Casey.

Both are pro-life, but because Santorum and the White House supported pro-abortion incumbent Arlen Specter in
the 2004 Republican primary against pro-lifer Pat Toomey, pro-lifers consider him a traitor. Specter won 51-49
percent. Pro-lifers blame Santorum and Bush for the edge.

This was typical of negative responses | received regarding my e-mail;

Sorry — just can't de it. ... These Republicans must understand there is a price to be paid for going against their
pro-life/Christian base,

Pro-abort politicians understand that with one just false step, their liberal base wilt leave them. ... We, on the other
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
[ submit it would hurt, badly.
Read what Manuel Miranda wrote. Miranda is an attorney and former U.S. Senate staffer who lost his job over the

Democrat judicial memo flak. ‘Miranda now leads the Third Branch Conference, a group promotmg the
advancement of conservative federal judges through the confirmation process. He said:
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In my time in the Senate, 1 came to meet the vain and vainglorious, all with certificates of election. | came to learn
that most senators are quite replaceable. ...

| want to tell you that in my observation there was one Republican senator who is not replaceable. !n fact, he was
the indispensable man on all of the issues that values voters care about. Even if we ¢an nitpick, no one
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

That includes in elections. .. [Blecause Rick asked Arlen Specter very often to take one for the tea